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1

MAUI COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

2

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

3

*

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
Good morning.

*

*

I would like to call the meeting

5

to order.

This is the Maui Planning

6

Commission.

7

record, we do have a quorum.

8

Freitas and Mardfin will be showing up shortly.

9

agenda item -- at this time, I would like to provide an

10

opportunity for those who wish to testify on any agenda

11

item.

12

you can indicate whether you wish to speak now or when the

13

agenda item comes up.

Today is Tuesday, June 14th, 2011.

We have a list here.

And I believe Commissioner

MS. CLARK:

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I'll start with this list, and

I'll speak now.
Please come forward and state

your name, and you have three minutes.

17

MS. CLARK:

The first

Catherine Clark.

14

16

For the

Thank you.

My name is Catherine Clark.

I'm a

18

board member of the Maui Vacation Rental Association.

As we

19

begin the discussion about how short-term rental homes

20

should be regulated, it's important to understand the type

21

of home that we're suggesting would qualify for such a

22

permit.

23

at a property, they jump to the conclusion that it must be a

24

short-term rental home.

25

correct.

Frequently, when neighbors see an overflow of cars

In most cases, that would not be
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1

I left some testimony earlier to be distributed to

2

you, and it has a photo.

It shows a local home with 12

3

vehicles parked on the property and one more on the street.

4

Not one of these appears to be a rental car.

5

considered Maui's version of affordable housing for local

6

residents, but it would not be considered a short-term

7

rental home.

8

one neighborhood in Kihei-Wailea was overrun with short-term

9

rental homes.

We were extremely concerned when we heard that

But we drove the streets and searched the

10

Internet.

11

the 625 properties in the area.

12

This could be

And could find only 18 potential STR homes out of

Were there properties that had more vehicles than

13

normal?

14

this important?

15

be important to separate an overutilized property from a

16

short-term rental home.

17

usually added units within the home, perhaps converted

18

garages and storage units to rentals and had a definite

19

impact on a neighborhood, but that's not what this ordinance

20

is designed to regulate.

This discussion is about

21

short-term rental homes.

They will usually be maintained to

22

a high standard and have features that make them attractive

23

for short-term renting.

24

privacy, a pool or perhaps a great location.

25

Yes, there were a few of them, in fact.

But why is

Because during these discussions, it will

Overutilized properties have

These features could include

I took a look at other places in the world and
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1

came up with some examples of this type of home.

2

labelled Photos 2 to 6, and this is in the packet that I

3

handed out also.

4

approximately 16,500 vacant housing units or 23.4 percent of

5

housing stock.

6

homes that will never become a rental home, but we would

7

anticipate that most of the STR permit applicants will come

8

from this housing stock.

9

vacation rented or left empty, so the owners can enjoy their

10

They're

Based on the 2010 Census, Maui County has

Many of these are condos.

Some are second

In other words, they will be

visit to the island in their own home.

11

With this large inventory of homes being used for

12

second homes, we need to realize that people are constantly

13

arriving to neighborhoods in vacation mode.

14

mean that they are an STR, but could be an owner or family

15

and friends arriving to make use of their second home.

16

Every home with a family on vacation is not an STR.

17

number one island in the world, Maui needs to remain

18

competitive with other places around the world.

19

It does not

As the

Lodging and short-term rental homes is an accepted

20

travel style worldwide.

We are hopeful that Maui will be

21

welcoming visitors to legal short-term rentals very soon.

22

COMMISSIONER SECRETARY:

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

24
25

for the testifier.

Three minutes.

Thank you very much.

Questions

Commissioner Wakida.

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Thank you for coming
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1

forward.

2

MS. CLARK:

3

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

4

You're welcome.

passed out pictures to us?

5

MS. CLARK:

6

distributed earlier.

I left copies of this over here to be

7

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

8

MS. CLARK:

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10

Did you say that you had

Okay.

Thank you.

You're welcome.
Any questions?

Seeing none,

thank you.

11

MS. CLARK:

You're welcome.

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

13

MS. WENDER:

Next testifier is Elaine Wender.

Good morning.

My name is Elaine

14

Wender.

15

laws and the interest of the vast majority of residents who

16

acquired ag land with the expectation that the neighborhoods

17

would continue to be agricultural and not turned into

18

resorts.

19

of resort areas was that it would allow local families who

20

had a vacant room in their house, because they were empty

21

nesters, to supplement their income by renting the bedroom

22

to tourists.

23

I urge you to protect the integrity of our zoning

The initial rationale for allowing B&B's outside

But when the 1997 law was revised in 2008, very

24

late in the game, the definition of B&B was greatly expanded

25

to include what was previously considered a TVR, an
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1

additional structure on the same parcel, which is not owner

2

occupied.

3

And their original legal purpose was to provide additional

4

space for family members on lots where previously only one

5

residence was allowed.

6

These units are commonly referred to as ohanas.

Since the definition of a B&B has now been

7

expanded to include what used to be a TVR, there's

8

absolutely no need for this new bill.

9

local families secure additional income from their homes has

The intent of helping

10

been more than adequately provided for.

11

provides an economic benefit not to local families, but to

12

those who wrote it, persons wealthy enough to own investment

13

property.

14

The new bill

The encroachment of what are really small hotels

15

in the ag district conflicts with many existing state and

16

county laws protecting ag.

17

states, discourage transient rental accommodation uses

18

outside of the Hana urban area.

19

Advisory Committee unanimously recommended to you that at

20

this time, the bill should be restricted to the Hana urban

21

core.

22

there were not time for them to fully develop official

23

comments.

24

concerns expressed by all members.

25

The Hana Community Plan clearly

Last week, the Hana

Unfortunately, due to staff imposed time constraints,

But if you read the minutes, you will note the

They were also alarmed by the disproportionate
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1

burden that even the reduced caps would have on Hana.

2

Hana district deserves as much protection as Molokai where

3

not even B&B's are allowed on ag land.

4

The

The central issue is maintaining the integrity of

5

our ag lands, not about whether TVR's provide economic

6

benefits.

So do many other illegal activities such as

7

gambling.

We have not in Hawaii responded to illegal

8

gambling by bringing the activity into compliance and

9

legalizing it.

We arrest law-breakers.

Please reject this

10

bill in its entirety.

11

exempt the Hana District or at least the ag lands.

12

decide you want these rentals in Hana, I implore you to

13

exempt the moku of Koolau from Oopuola to Makapipi.

14

If you choose not to do so, you can
If you

As far as I know, we do not yet have any vacation

15

rentals in Koolau.

16

by one.

17

agricultural community celebrated for its unique cultural

18

landscape in the Planning Department's 1995 study.

19

incursion of vacation rentals could quickly change the

20

nature of the community.

21

transformed from an island with resorts into a resort

22

island.

23

Please don't force us to fight them one

Keanae Wailua Nui is still a viable Hawaiian

The

Do not allow Maui to be

In the event that you do not reject this bill, I

24

do have some suggestions for amendments --

25

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

Three minutes.
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1

MS. WENDER:

Which is in the written testimony

2

that I've given you.

3

would be happy to answer questions.

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

What specific

recommendations would you make for changing?

8
9

Questions for the testifier.

Commissioner Mardfin.

6
7

And if you want to ask me about it, I

MS. WENDER:

Okay, thank you.

First of all, as

far as Hana, the suggested caps, they impact Hana

10

disproportionately.

11

Planning Department, Hana is almost three times higher than

12

the next highest area, and 12 times higher than the lowest.

13

And the Department of Finance commented on this in Exhibit 6

14

where they said the number of short-term rentals per area is

15

not fair.

16

most housing available to residents.

17

by the fact that Paia, Haiku and Hana have the lowest

18

numbers of owner occupied and affordable homes.

19

Even the reduced caps suggested by the

For example, Paia, Haiku and Hana will lose the
This loss is magnified

The Planning Department's May 25th memo report

20

refers to this on Page 7, but mentions only Haiku and not

21

Hana.

22

residential living units.

Next, all owners should be

23

full-time Maui residents.

Prohibit anyone holding a B&B

24

permit from obtaining a short-term rental housing permit for

25

that or any other parcel.

Hana also has by far the lowest total number of

Spread the wealth.
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1

Require all owners of the parcel to sign the

2

application as is required on a farm plan application.

3

would avoid a situation where one spouse or land partner

4

holds a permit for one parcel, and the other spouse or land

5

partner holds a permit for a different parcel.

6

anyone who has operated an illegal vacation rental from

7

obtaining a permit, or at a minimum, prohibit them from

8

applying for a permit for at least two years after the law

9

comes into effect during which period their illegal

10

This

Prohibit

operation must cease.

11

This would give those who have obeyed the law

12

preference in obtaining limited permits.

13

notice to be given to all owners within a quarter-mile of

14

the property.

15

45.

16

island for many, many years.

17

than 45 days.

18

it's all dealt with would not be good.

19

this is unusual.

20

neighbors within a quarter-mile should be required in order

21

for an application to go forward.

22

of bedrooms allowed, which is a maximum of six, refers to

23

the total allowed per permit and not per dwelling, since two

24

dwellings are allowed.

25

Require legal

Give a notice period of 90 days rather than

For myself, after, you know, I often don't leave the
But when I do, often it's more

And to come home and then find out, you know,
And I don't think

The written agreement of two-thirds of the

Clarify that the number

All applications should come before you, the
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1

Planning Commission.

Do not create a new tax category.

2

the entire property on which the rental is situated at hotel

3

rates.

4

access the entire property.

5

allow these on ag land, which I do believe state and county

6

law prohibits, but if you allow it, require the gross income

7

from farming on the parcel exceeds the projected gross

8

income from short-term rentals.

9

federal tax returns of all owners with application and

Tourists do not pay the rent, only the room.

Tax

They

And then finally, if you do

Require submittal of

10

yearly after granting of the permit to verify.

11

limit permits to those with legitimate established farms.

12
13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
Commissioners?

14
15

Any other questions,

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

You implied earlier that

you distributed this to us?

16

MS. WENDER:

17

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

This would

Yeah, it should be on your desk.
It's in your stack.

Any other questions?

Seeing

none --

20

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Yes, one more.

Commissioner Mardfin.
You were referring to Hana

23

several times, and I missed that meeting in Hana where they

24

discussed this.

25

mainland.

And I wish I couldn't, but I was on the

But I did want to ask a question.
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1

problems with tourism in Hana is most of the people that

2

come through Hana, more than an excess of half a million a

3

year, maybe in excess of three-quarters of a million a year,

4

give very little to the community.

5

they buy a T-shirt.

6

very little positive economic benefit.

7

They come in.

Maybe they buy a lunch.

Maybe

But there's

If they stay overnight, they're more likely to

8

spend a little more, to go to eat more there, in Hana, to

9

visit some of the -- either the Hana Cultural Center or a

10

heiau or some other things.

11

accommodation actually provides more economic benefit for

12

Hana than the quarter of a million drive-throughs a year.

13

In light of that, do you really think that Hana should not

14

have any of these?

15

MS. WENDER:

And so an overnight

Well, what went through my mind as

16

you were saying that is that a casino in Hana would also

17

bring in a lot of money.

18

pretty unanimous that at this time, they should be limited

19

to the Hana urban core.

20

on ag land.

21

hotel and the financial problems that the hotel in Hana is

22

going through and that all of these illegal vacation rentals

23

are taking away from the hotel.

24

passionate comments by one of the committee members, Ed

25

Cashman, who lives in Hamoa, who is a retired firefighter,

The Hana Advisory Committee was

In other words, they should not be

And also, there was a lot of concern about the

And there was very
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1

and talked about just everywhere, these vacation rentals are

2

everywhere around him.

3

And he's lived there I think all his life, and

4

it's just created a terrible situation.

5

think we need to really -- we have a Hana Community Plan.

6

We have a Maui General Plan.

7

need to obey those laws.

We have ag laws.

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10

none, thank you very much.

11

MS. REIMANN:

So, you know, I

I think we

Thank you very much.

Any other questions?

Seeing

Next testifier is Carol Reimann.

Good morning, Chairman Hiranaga,

12

members of the Maui Planning Commission.

13

Reimann, and I represent the Maui Hotel and Lodging

14

Association.

15

comprised of hotels, timeshares, resort condominiums and a

16

B&B and 80 allied business members, all of whom have an

17

interest in the visitor industry.

18

My name is Carol

Our membership includes 40 property members

The Maui Hotel and Lodging Association believes

19

that Maui County's strength as a top tourist designation

20

depends upon our ability to provide a diverse mix of choices

21

to various visitor markets.

22

transient accommodation rentals, bed and breakfasts as well

23

as our hotels, resort condominiums and timeshares all

24

contribute a varied mix of visitor accommodation offerings

25

on Maui.

Short-term rental homes,

This diversity gives Maui a competitive edge by
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1

appealing to a wide range of visitors from business

2

travelers to family vacationers to repeat guests.

3

Visitors want choices.

And the fact that Maui has

4

offered such choices has contributed to our overall success.

5

Additionally, given the highly competitive nature of tourism

6

in the global marketplace, Maui must provide what consumers

7

want, or we will lose our business to other destinations.

8

The Maui Hotel and Lodging Association believes that there

9

is a place for short-term rental homes in Maui County.

10

don't feel that they compete.

11

of visitor.

12

We

They attract a different type

The Maui Hotel and Lodging Association also

13

believes that all businesses operating in the short-term

14

rental business should be regulated, assessed and taxed

15

equitably with hotels, resort condominiums and timeshares.

16

This is a very fair and balanced position as we believe

17

there should be a level playing field for all in the visitor

18

accommodation market.

19

major economic engine, and with that comes the diversity of

20

accommodations available that will only continue to grow.

21

We encourage you to support the regulation of short-term

22

rental homes.

23

We can all agree that tourism is our

And attached -- I've submitted my written

24

testimony.

Attached to that is our position statement

25

regarding transient vacation rentals.

Thank you for the
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1

opportunity to testify.

2
3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
Seeing none, thank you.

4

MR. BELLO:

Questions for the testifier?

Next person is Ed Bello.

Aloha, committee members.

My name is Ed Bello.

I'm a realtor.

Thank you

5

very much.

I've lived

6

in Maui for over 30 years, and I've been in the real estate

7

business most of that time.

8

and business properties.

9

most tourists stayed in vacation rentals or STR's.

And I specialize in commercial

When I first came to Maui in 1974,
There

10

were very few hotels, and condos and second homes -- there

11

were few hotels, and condos and second homes were readily

12

available, and at that time, they did not seem to bother

13

anyone.

14

Over the years as Maui grew, the controversy over

15

these types of uses, which are common in all resort

16

destinations worldwide, has escalated to the point that we

17

are now before you in an effort to regulate and control

18

STR's.

19

the economics of the issue.

20

Vacation Rental Association submitted an exhibit showing the

21

financial impact of the representative STR's.

22

experience, and contrary to what you hear tossed around,

23

STR's do not generate more net income to the owner than a

24

normal long-term rental.

25

buying the property for cash flow income.

And I hope to present to you some facts regarding
I believe that the Maui

In my

The average STR owner is not

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

They're buying

16

1

the property first and foremost because it is in Maui and

2

they want to participate in the community either now as a

3

second homeowner or upon retirement when their Maui home

4

will become their permanent residence.

5

In most cases, both of these scenarios apply.

6

While the daily rates that owners advertise sound great, if

7

you multiply them by 365 days, the reality is that in an

8

STR, 60 percent occupancy would be considered exceptional.

9

In addition, the expenses are much higher for STR type

10

properties.

11

type rentals or apartments nationwide runs around 35 percent

12

of the gross rental income on it.

13

The industry standard expenses for long-term

On an STR, it can be 60, 70, 80 percent, because

14

of the additional expenses.

15

Long-term rental, a tenant pays utilities.

16

rental.

17

tenant are either a free ad on Craigs List or a newspaper

18

ad.

19

most, you would be paying about 10 percent on that on it.

20

The place just doesn't have to look the same.

21

have to maintain at the same level on it.

22

I mean think about it.

They even mow the lawn.

They clean the

The costs of obtaining a

If you're actually hiring a professional manager, at

It doesn't

I think it's important to realize that the STR

23

owner does not own the house for cash flow.

He owns and

24

rents it so he can spend a month in Maui, and a it's a place

25

he would eventually like to retire.

If they were looking
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1

for cash flow, I'm sure they could drive around within a

2

mile radius of their home on the mainland and find a small

3

commercial property or a duplex or triplex that has better

4

cash flow, but it's not on Maui.

5

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

7

for the testifier?

8

Mardfin.

9
10

Three minutes.

Thank you very much.

Seeing none, thank you.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Questions

Commissioner

Why if it's not such a

great deal do so many people want to do it?

11

MR. BELLO:

Because they want to have a place on

12

Maui.

13

because they want to be in Maui.

14

they were going to buy a place and rent it full-time and

15

they couldn't use it, so the only way someone -- so if

16

you're doing that, then what you would be doing is strictly

17

limiting the ownership by a non-Hawaii owner that wants to

18

use it to a resort condominium that allows vacation rental,

19

which would then be that you're limiting the ownership of

20

those to just certain restricted areas in the County.

21

And it's the -- the reason that people buy them is

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

They want to use it.

If

So, if they own it because

22

they want to come here a couple of weeks a year, they can't

23

do that if they do it long-term?

24

MR. BELLO:

That's correct.

25

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Because they can't occupy
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1

it?

2

MR. BELLO:

That's correct.

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And the alternative to this

4

-- a short-term rental would not be -- a long-term rental,

5

the alternative would be a vacancy 95 percent of the year.

6

MR. BELLO:

That's correct.

And some people can't.

And some people can

7

afford that.

And I've been doing

8

this here for over 30 years, and I've looked at -- we manage

9

a lot of property.

We manage commercial property.

And we

10

look at the numbers.

11

got -- you know, there's probably a handful -- I mean if

12

you've got the most wonderful, gorgeous oceanfront property,

13

you may do that.

14

And I can tell you just unless you've

But the reality is a lot of those people that

15

spend that kind of money, they don't rent them out anyway.

16

They just keep them empty.

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

none, thank you.

20

Thank you.

Any others questions?

Seeing

Next testifier is Pam Bello.

MRS. BELLO:

Good morning, Commissioners and

21

staff.

I'm Pamela Bello, one of the owners of Bello Realty

22

and a member of the Maui Vacation Rental Association.

23

Realty has been doing vacation rentals in South Maui since

24

1980.

25

visitor industry as they are in all resort areas of the

Bello

Short-term rental homes are a vital part of Maui's
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1

world.

2

These homes provide a quiet place for visitors to

3

stay and jobs for our local people.

The money stays here on

4

Maui.

5

the industry.

6

right now underground.

7

is the owner sitting on the mainland conducting business by

8

phone with no on-island presence to oversee their

9

properties.

We need STR legislation to legitimize this segment of
STR's are out there, and it is being done
A major problem in the STR business

They are not a part of the community, and they

10

have nothing to lose.

11

owner that hires a local manager, uses local agents and has

12

all of his services provided by local support staff.

13

This is in sharp contrast to the STR

The local manager is a 24/7, on-island presence

14

for this property.

15

underground?

16

They do not live on the property, and they're not a bed and

17

breakfast owner.

18

use a local licensed manager.

19

miles away, they do not seem to think they abound by any

20

laws, rules or restrictions.

21

on the Internet offering his or her property as an STR.

22

I'm sure you're all familiar with these web sites, VRBO,

23

Home Away, Craigs List.

24

advertise in the Maui News.

25

Who is this person that's operating

This property owner lives on the mainland.

This property is not licensed and does not
Since this property owner is

This property owner runs ads
And

And, in fact, some of these owners

This owner rents his property by one of these ads
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1

and collects the money.

2

the mainland.

3

Excise Tax and Transient Accommodation Taxes on this rental

4

revenue?

5

Accommodation Tax paid on this rent?

6

revenue that Maui County does not receive.

7

owner does pay housekeepers, gardeners and pool maintenance

8

people.

9

This rental revenue then stays on

Does this property owner collect General

Probably not.

Is General Excise Tax and Transient
Probably not.

This is

This property

Does this property owner report these paid wages

10

and pay all taxes and fees?

11

advocating for that owner or for that type of industry.

12

Operating in this fashion would not qualify these owners for

13

a permit under the proposed legislation.

14

you the type of vacation industry that the Maui Vacation

15

Rental Association and its members envision.

16

short-term property rentals have obtained permits that will

17

ensure that the properties are operated in a matter

18

consistent with the neighborhood character, one where GET

19

and TAT are paid on all rental income, and contractors are

20

1099'ed for all work and services provided.

21

Probably not.

MVRA is not

Let me share with

One where

One where a local licensed property manager

22

qualifies renters and has them sign a contract acknowledging

23

house rules and limitations of noise and occupancy and

24

ensures that the ordinance is being followed.

25

there is close supervision of renters and owners by
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1

professional property managers.

Fair, strong and effective

2

STR legislation is needed now.

The underground owners will

3

be driven out of business and will have to comply with the

4

legislation only if our local companies can compete with

5

them by offering STR's that are licensed and legal.

6

you very much.

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

8

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

9

testimony.

Commissioner Wakida.

Thank you for your

You talked quite a bit about the illegal

10

short-term rental homes.

11

those into compliance?

12

those illegal properties?

13

Questions?

Thank

MRS. BELLO:

How would this ordinance bring
What difference would it make with

Well, we're asking that they have a

14

professional -- a local manager, number one.

15

manager will ensure that they comply with the ordinance.

16
17

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

And this local

So, you're saying somebody

has to go out and enforce those illegal vacation rentals?

18

MRS. BELLO:

No, when they --

19

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

My question is you bring up

20

the illegal rentals and how they are not managed properly.

21

I'm asking you is there -- do you see any way where this

22

ordinance would affect those illegal ones?

23

MRS. BELLO:

Yes, they will have to show they're

24

paying the appropriate taxes, fees, and if they use a local

25

manager to make sure that they're in compliance with the
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1

ordinance.

2

has something to lose.

3

nothing to lose.

4
5

Someone that's here on Maui that has a license
Somebody sitting on the mainland has

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:
enforced now.

6

But those are not being

No one has gone out apparently --

MRS. BELLO:

Well, people that are licensed don't

7

want to lose their license, so they're not doing it.

8

the people that have nothing to lose, they're out there

9

doing it, and they're competing with local people.

10
11

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
none, thank you.

12

Any others questions?

But

Seeing

Next testifier is Lindsey Rex.

MS. REX:

Aloha.

My name is Lindsey Rex, manager

13

of Dr. Bennett's Med Spa in Paia and speaking on behalf of

14

business owners who are in support of vacation rentals on

15

the north shore.

16

short-term rentals on Maui's north shore.

17

because Paia Town suffered economically when short-term

18

rentals became nonexistent.

19

of Grace Beauty Day Spa, Caramel and Paia Style recall the

20

decrease in foot traffic and the negative effect on revenue

21

after the close of vacation rentals in 2007.

22

Paia Town will benefit economically from
This is true

Paia business owners like that

These business owners also recall many neighboring

23

businesses closing completely during the times that

24

followed.

25

There's a demand through annual events that take place on

Paia Town has a demand for short-term rentals.
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1

Maui's north shore.

2

competition and the Aloha Classic that will be taking place

3

this year in October and November.

4

Events like the international windsurf

In addition, Paia business owner and coordinator

5

of Paia's own Cycle to the Sun states that over half of the

6

competitors for this race are visitors.

7

looking for convenient accommodation on Maui's north shore.

8

Paia business owners like that of Moonbow Tropics, Wyndam

9

Realty and Maui Realty Group state they receive daily

These are visitors

10

inquiries from tourists in regards to short-term rentals on

11

Maui's north shore.

12

these requests because there is no such type of vacation

13

rentals in operation.

14

These businesses are unable to satisfy

Paia businesses support the short-term rentals

15

that are professionally handled.

Business owner of Paia

16

Tattoo states that when there were vacation rentals, it

17

seemed anyone and everyone could operate a vacation rental,

18

even the homeowners with a shack in the backyard.

19

an example of a vacation rental unprofessionally handled.

20

Paia businesses support short-term rentals that are

21

efficient in getting underway.

22

Johns states that it is a tedious process to open a bed and

23

breakfast and suggests a more efficient process for the

24

opening of short-term rentals.

25

for initial operations to happen in a timely fashion.

This is

Paia business owner of Kiwi

Such efficiency will allow
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1

In closing, visitors staying in vacation rentals

2

on Maui's north shore are closer to the town of Paia.

3

these visitors are more likely to utilize the shopping and

4

restaurant resources of Paia multiple times in one stay

5

rather than simply stopping in Paia only once on their way

6

to Hana.

7

restore economic vitality to the historical town of Paia.

8

approached 40 different business members.

9

from businesses in my testimony are confirmed with the

10

The bringing back of vacation rentals will help

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

12

MS. REX:

13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15
16

Okay.

Three minutes.

Questions for the testifier.

Commissioner Wakida.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Thank you for coming today.

Are you familiar with the long-term rental needs in Paia?
MS. REX:

18

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

20

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

22

And the feedback

Thank you.

17

21

No, I am not.
Thank you.

Commissioner Mardfin.
Did you say you had a

petition, and did we receive that?
MS. REX:

No, I was going to follow by I wasn't

23

prepared, but I am able to provide the petition at a later

24

time, copies of it.

25

I

signing of a petition.

11

14

Thus,

Thank you.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Any other questions?
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1

Alfred Wolf.

2

MR. WOLF:

Good morning.

I'm Alfred Wolf.

I live

3

in Maui Meadows.

4

Community College for 41 years, and I'm having the

5

experience of living with vacation rentals, the illegal

6

ones.

7

that something is happening here to sort of make these guys

8

legal and come up to play and participate in the community a

9

bit more.

10

I'm a retired math instructor from Maui

I would like to see them go.

And so, I'm very happy

I don't see good quality control.
And it has been my experience over time here that

11

that has not happened very well.

12

ones.

13

you've got a real challenge there, because when you bring a

14

visitor into a residential community, the visitor is there

15

to have fun.

16

time.

17

though needs to get up and go to work and needs to get some

18

sleep.

19

Clean up these illegal

See that the ones that come on do a good job.

Let's laugh.

Stay up late.

Let's party.

Sleep late.

And

Let's have a good

The next door neighbor

If they've been kept awake, they don't function

20

well the next day.

Do you want to have your lawyer defend

21

you when he's sleepy, or how about a surgeon operate on you

22

when he hasn't had a good night's sleep?

23

community needs to be residential, not a tourist community.

24

So, I'm glad that you're doing something here.

25

it to really have some teeth to it, so when the residents
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1

complain, they've got someone to go to, someone that will

2

listen to them and take some action.

3

Currently, if you complain to the owner, if you

4

can find the owner, or the manager if their cell phone will

5

get answered, then maybe you'll get something happening.

6

They certainly usually post rules up there and ask you to

7

follow them.

8

they don't follow the rules?

9

was I?

Okay.

But what happens?

I haven't seen it.

Now, where

So, we're getting them legalized.

10

bringing them on board.

11

yeah, you complain.

12

the County.

13

They're hard to track down.

14

terms of the County position.

15

Do they kick them out if

We're

What I've seen happen is that,

You can't find the owner.

You go to

These are transient people that are in and out.
It's hard to do anything in

So, what are you left with?

The people who live

16

there.

And what I have seen successful is harassment

17

basically.

18

the way over into the whole tourist industry.

19

is a good place for dog shit.

20

trash.

21

then, you know, you can always put something up on the

22

Internet if you want or a video up on Facebook.

23

negative sort of things trying to get the neighborhood back

24

to being the neighborhood, the quiet place that you want it

25

to be.

It's a bad thing to do, because it carries all
But the yard

It's a good place for some

Graffiti adds a little color to the sidewalk.
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1
2

Eventually with enough harassment, they go away,
and I have actually seen this.

3

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

4

MR. WOLF:

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

6

Or you sell out and go away.
Three minutes.

Thank you.
Questions for the testifier.

Commissioner Mardfin.

7

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Are there short-term

8

rentals or B&B's, whether legal or illegal, very close to

9

you?

10
11

MR. WOLF:
property.

12

There's three of them on my adjoining

They are all illegal at this point.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Have -- we have fairly long

13

testimony from Susan Burnett Luten and Thomas Luten.

14

you familiar with that?

15

MR. WOLF:

16

neighborhood as me.

17
18

Yes.

They happen to be in the same

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
with what they've written?

19

MR. WOLF:

Yes.

Are

Do you generally concur

It's about 25-plus pages.
I haven't read every detail, but

20

we've talked about it, and so I think we're on the same

21

page.

22

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

24

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

25

Thank you very much.

Commissioner Wakida.
In the Luten testimony, and

you have also alluded to this, a serious problem are the
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1

illegal rentals.

2

ones?

3

operating are currently being shut down or being forced to

4

do anything.

It doesn't sound like people that are illegally

5
6

MR. WOLF:

I am not seeing any of that either, and

we've tried.

7
8

Do you see any solution for the illegal

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Do you think the passage of

this ordinance will make any difference in those illegal --

9

MR. WOLF:

If they add some dragon teeth to it.

10

Not just little pats, but something that's got some real

11

substance to it.

12

someone that's responsible in answering to that.

A person they can go to and complain, and

13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Mardfin.

14

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Do you think it might

15

help -- currently, they have to -- the proposed ordinance

16

has you notify residents within -- properties within 500

17

feet.

18

But if it were possible, if those residences within 500 feet

19

were somehow determined whether or not they were illegally

20

operating.

21

short-term rental was that the other ones be shut down, do

22

you think that would help?

And I don't know whether it would be possible or not.

And if one of the conditions to approve a

23

MR. WOLF:

It sounds like a possibility.

24

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

MR. WOLF:

Thank you.

Getting these people and shutting them
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1

down is kind of a hard job, too.

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

4

none, thank you.

5

Thank you.

Any other questions?

Seeing

Next person is Dave DeLeon.

MR. DeLEON:

Good morning.

Aloha.

Alfred is a

6

hard act to follow.

I'm Dave DeLeon, Government Affairs

7

Director for the Realtor's Association of Maui speaking for

8

Maui's 1,300 licensed realtors.

9

always targeted the high-end visitor.

Maui's visitor industry has
The bill before you

10

today acknowledges that fact and the fact that the island

11

has hundreds of homes that can accommodate visitors

12

traveling with extended families or who require privacy.

13

While it involves a different county, I find it

14

significant that when the President of the United States

15

wishes to visit Hawaii, his family has to stay in an illegal

16

vacation rental.

17

the problem this bill address and the class of traveler our

18

current regulatory process ignores.

19

the issue of short-term rentals for over 20 years now.

20

are some of the facts that have come out of that discussion.

21

And I believe that that is indicative of

We have been debating
Here

In the 2007 shutdown of the vacation rental

22

industry by Mayor Tavares, it negatively demonstrated the

23

economic impact this industry has, especially in outlying

24

areas.

25

economic impact at $318 million annually.

The 2008 economic impact study done by RAM put the
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1

surveys done by SMS Research in 2002 and 2008 both show that

2

Maui residents support this industry as long as it is

3

properly managed and does not negatively impact neighborhood

4

values.

5

get their properties permitted do not cause problems for

6

their community.

Experience shows that the property owners who do

7

Rather they are community assets.

They are, in

8

fact, the type of neighbor you would want to have living

9

next door.

The bill before you today is based on the B&B

10

ordinance that was adopted by the County Council in 2009.

11

It has protections built into it to eliminate negative

12

impacts on neighborhoods, measures to block turning these

13

homes into commodities, limits on the total number of

14

permits below one percent of the island's total housing

15

stock.

16

This approach has worked well for B&B's and can

17

work well with the STR's as well.

We would encourage a

18

dialogue with the Commission on any areas of concern you

19

have.

20

or not, this type of business activity will exist in our

21

community.

22

County a means to regulate it, to gain tax revenue from it

23

and to provide this industry an opportunity to be a legal,

24

openly contributing part of our community.

25

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

The ultimate reality is, whether this act is passed

The goal of this measure is to provide the

Three minutes.
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1

MR. DeLEON:

Last sentence.

We respectfully

2

encourage a vote in support of this measure by this

3

Commission.

4
5

Thank you.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Questions, Commissioners.

Commissioner Wakida.

6

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Thank you, Mr. DeLeon.

Your

7

experience as a realtor, do you -- can you comment on the

8

impact that the short-term rentals will have on local

9

housing?

10

Because there's been some concern that was raised

in some of the written testimony about that.

11

MR. DeLEON:

Well, we're talking about less than

12

one percent of the total housing stock.

13

talking about properties that a hotel worker would rent.

14

We're talking about high-end properties that for the most

15

part that will sit empty if they're not rented in this

16

manner as an STR.

17

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

And we're not

Well, that may be partially

18

true.

19

Lahaina, and we're having a problem keeping our housing over

20

there where families can afford them in those neighborhoods,

21

because there are illegal rentals, short-term rentals and

22

illegal B&B's.

23

not like Plantation Estates Kapalua, that type of thing.

24

So, I think it does impact the average neighborhood as well.

25

I mean some are high end, and some aren't.

I live in

So, I wouldn't consider those the high end,

MR. DeLEON:

Well, we're not talking about B&B's
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1
2
3
4
5

in this case.

We're talk talking about STR's.

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Right.

would impact the average neighbor as well as the high end.
MR. DeLEON:

Well, one way you can deal with that

is to limit the bill to the high end.

6

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9
10
11

And those I think

Thank you.

Commissioner Mardfin.
Mr. DeLeon, you said you're

a real estate professional, so I want to ask -- there's some
issues that have been brought up.
MR. DeLEON:

Can I correct?

I'm the Government

12

Affairs Director for the Realtor's Association.

13

sell real estate.

14

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

15

were three -- I understand that.

16

mischaracterizing your position.

17

MR. DeLEON:

Okay.

18
19

I don't

One of the -- there

And I apologize for

I didn't mean that as a negative.

Just being clear, I'm not in the marketplace.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

There are three types of

20

people that looks like could be the managers to make sure

21

things run properly.

22

at least initially.

23

not an owner, but somebody that lives on site.

24

third is an off-site manager.

25

be a real estate professional.

One is a resident owner, not a problem
The second would be an onsite manager,
But the

And it was specified that it
Does that seem like a
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1

reasonable thing for you?

2

MR. DeLEON:

The real estate professionals I know

3

that manage these type of properties are tenacious.

4

set rules, and the rules happen.

5

of guests.

6

properties that have problems are like the Lutens' neighbor

7

do not have that kind of management.

8

result.

9

to give you the best bang for the buck as far as management,

10

They

No parties, limited number

They're really on top of the properties.

The

And that is the

I think the licensed professional realtor is going

better than even the owner on island.

11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Let me ask you a followup

12

to that.

13

estate professional who is living in Hana be the manager for

14

a short-term rental that was located in Kihei?

15

Would you think it would be appropriate for a real

MR. DeLEON:

Probably not.

When the alarms go off

16

in that house at 2:30 in the morning, that manager needs to

17

be able to respond.

18

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, you need somebody that

19

is living within say 15 minutes of the property, maybe a

20

half an hour?

21

MR. DeLEON:

22

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

23

MR. DeLEON:

24

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

25

Something like that.
Thank you very much.

You're welcome.
Any other questions?

none, next testifier is Paul Laub.
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1

MR. LAUB:

Aloha, I'm Paul Laub.

And I have a

2

little house, a plantation home about 900 square feet and

3

which was big enough when my keiki were small people, yeah.

4

But they've grown up, and I was lucky enough to get an 1,100

5

square foot house next door.

6

boys, and Adina has three grown daughters and a

7

granddaughter.

8

over, I like to use the house next door as a short-term

9

rental.

Because now I have three grown

And they come over, and when they're not

And I tried to get that done during the B&B

10

process, but they said no, you're not on the same TMK, so we

11

can't do it, even though my house roofs are 15 feet between

12

them.

13

And so, they said when we do the STR's, we'll

14

address that at that time.

15

STR's, I'm here for that.

16

and forth on the mainland, we rented out my house, the one

17

house short-term rentals.

18

people working, gardeners and house cleaners and keep the

19

place fresh and sharp.

20

it does now.

21

So, since you guys are doing the
We did -- when I was living back

And it paid for a lot of local

And frankly, it looked better than

We had to keep it up.

Another proposal that was brought up with the

22

possible consideration, including automatically for STR's,

23

the National Historic District in Lahaina, which runs from

24

Front Street both ends and everything makai of the highway.

25

And that area was suggested by Director Hunt that might be
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1

included as an automatic allowance for STR's.

2

have.

3
4

That's all I

Thank you.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Questions for the testifier.

Commissioner Mardfin.

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Presuming that this passes

6

and you get an STR for the property next to you, which you

7

own.

8

MR. LAUB:

Yes, sir.

9

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

10

mainland for a week vacation?

11

MR. LAUB:

12

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Do you ever travel to the

Yes, sir.
What would you -- then

13

there wouldn't be a manager there if some problems came up.

14

What would you do, not rent it for that period of time?

15

MR. LAUB:

Well, if you prohibited it from being

16

rented for that period of time, we wouldn't rent it.

17

However, what I would like to do during that period of time

18

is have a professional manager take care of it.

19

professional manager take care of it in the past, which

20

through Whaler's Village Realty, which was really excellent,

21

and those people are really good.

22

they were on it.

23

We had a

Any problems came up,

And so, you know, we were very impressed.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, if you were going for

24

an extended period of time, it would still be covered by

25

someone professional?
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1

MR. LAUB:

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

3

MR. LAUB:

4

HAIR HIRANAGA:

5

thank you.

6

Absolutely.
Thank you very much, sir.

Thank you, sir.
Any other questions?

Seeing none,

Next testifier is Virginia Morgan.
MS. MORGAN:

Good morning, Planning Commission and

7

Chairperson.

8

Meadows and South Maui.

9

far this morning about the economic impact and people making

10

money and whatnot, but I'm going to ask you to consider what

11

happens to a community and a neighborhood when you do have

12

to live next to one of these places.

13

by three bordering my property line illegal TVR's.

14

I'm here to speak specifically about Maui
I've heard a lot of testimony so

My house is surrounded

In Maui Meadows, the density of the houses is

15

greater than maybe some other places on the island.

16

problem is when we have different residents every morning

17

that we wake up sometimes on a daily basis, we don't even

18

know who is living in the house next to us.

19

pride in the fact that we bought into a community, that we

20

live in a community where we know our neighbors.

21

neighbors are great, the ones that live there permanently.

22

But the ones that are renting their houses out for illegal

23

TVR's, the problem is that every morning you hear a new

24

voice.

25

your property because they're curious to see what the locals

You see a new car.

The

We like to take

Our

Sometimes these people walk on
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1

are like.

2

community.

And it's very disturbing.

We no longer have a

3

Our hotels are only at 70 percent occupancy.

If

4

you want to put the tourists down there, put them down

5

there.

6

and hotels, that will provide economic opportunities for the

7

local community.

8

area is what I'm saying.

9

proposal is any teeth to back up enforcing the problems when

There's plenty of places in South Maui, condo road,

You don't need to do it in a residential
What I don't see in this new

10

they come up.

11

community members, of addressing the problems when they do

12

come up.

13

there's any coming up.

14

We need to have some sort of way, the

Currently, there is none, and I don't see that

So, I would like you to really consider us, the

15

community, for the moment and not so much the financial

16

impact that it's going to have on off-island owners that own

17

these places.

18
19

Thank you.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Questions for the testifier?

Commissioner Mardfin.

20

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

21

testimony by Susan Luten and Thomas Luten?

22

MS. MORGAN:

23

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

24
25

Are you familiar with the

Yes.
Have you read their

voluminous document?
MS. MORGAN:

Yes.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

2

MS. MORGAN:

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

none, thank you.

6

Do you generally concur?

Yes.
Thank you very much.

Any others questions?

Seeing

Next testifier is Bob Hansen.

MR. HANSEN:

Hi, good morning.

As you said, I'm

7

Bob Hansen.

8

modifications.

9

say that I'm a property rights advocate, but it's also the

10

property rights of the owner and of the neighbors, so it's

11

important to, you know, in this bill to be sensitive to the

12

needs of the neighbors.

13

that when you have three people around you that have illegal

14

TVR's, then I think if you pass this bill, that that won't

15

happen.

16

I am absolutely for this bill with a couple of
Can you hear me okay, Kent?

Okay.

I must

And I think by passing this bill

There might only be one legal TVR, and that will

17

be enforced properly hopefully.

I think to say that the,

18

you know, we are not enforcing it correctly up to this point

19

is true, and we need to definitely put some teeth into the

20

bill as far as enforcement is concerned on illegal TVR's.

21

And I think that's the answer to your question.

22

far as affordable housing is concerned, you know, I've been

23

on the Na Hale O Maui board since its inception.

24

there's plenty of money in -- for affordable housing, and I

25

think we just need to do more in that regard, not stop
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1

people from renting out their homes legally on TVR's.

2

Na Hale O Maui has gotten -- we have about 15 now I think

3

affordable housing just starting to take off.

4

One thing I think about the signs in front of the

5

B&B's, I think they look trashy, junky.

I think it might be

6

important to put a sign up for 30 days or something like

7

that.

8

they are now looks terrible.

9

neighborhood.

But just to leave them up for years seemingly the way
I think that detracts from the

I think that, you know, the three-year limit

10

is -- you know, might be viable.

11

expense, more money to come back to renew that.

12

maybe something more like three strikes, you're out.

13

know, if you get a lot of complaints, and they're verifiable

14

complaints and they're not being taken care of, then the

15

license would be revoked.

16

Thank you.

17
18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
testifier.

19

It just requires more
I think

And that's all I have to say.

Thank you.

Questions for the

Commissioner Mardfin.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

You talk about revoking a

20

permit.

21

their permit is revoked, but they keep operating?

What would stop them from just turning illegal;

22

MR. HANSEN:

23

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

24

MR. HANSEN:

25

You

Enforcement and teeth in the new law.
How would that work?

Well, in the past, it was -- before

Charmaine, it was if nobody said anything, you wouldn't
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1

enforce it.

Nobody would go out and do anything.

2

now if -- I mean it's obvious that people are doing TVR's,

3

and the neighbors complain.

4

way with this new law that, you know, we could send out, you

5

know, Sonny Huh, who I've dealt with before in the past who

6

is a great guy, just to go out and out and shut them down.

I think there's definitely a

7

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9
10

none, thank you.

You know,

Thank you very much.

Any other questions?

Seeing

Next testifier is Bud Pikrone.

MR. PIKRONE:

Good morning, Commission.

My name

11

is Bud Pikrone.

12

Association.

13

over 2,000 residential members, six hotels and three

14

commercial centers.

15

all deeded into the Association.

16

memberships.

17

bring this up.

18

We are a planned urban development, which already has a

19

variety of condominiums, hotels and other units to cater to

20

a variety of clientele.

21

rental complexes right now.

22

I am here representing the Wailea Community

I'm the general manager, and it represents

I'm on their behalf because these are
These aren't individual

So, we run like a town.

And that's why I

And I'm hired by a board to represent them.

We have over 1,200 units in our

This resort has its place in the overall of Maui

23

community and really doesn't belong as part of this bill.

24

I've contacted the boards of nine -- the nine single family

25

subdivisions that are in Wailea as well as the five

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

41

1

condominium subdivisions that are zoned for extended

2

rentals, sixth months or more.

3

have CC and R's that are in place to uphold a lifestyle

4

chosen by the owners, including not having vacation rentals.

5

Each of these subdivisions

I've had each respond to me they do not want to

6

see a change in how their communities may operate.

And

7

their fear really is that any TVR language -- that's what

8

they really fear -- you may say, oh, they're not included,

9

but the fear here is it will cause irreparable harm to their

10

subdivision by allowing the unscrupulous people to take

11

advantage by renting illegally, which is being done now.

12

This is just going to cause more confusion.

13

And right now, the onus is on them, the HOA's and

14

the AOAO's to prove illegal activities and take legal

15

action.

16

regulations that exist.

17

County and asked them to come in and intervene.

18

happened once that they were able to do it.

19

what happens is these people get very smart.

20

looking for proof.

21

something in print.

22

to go after somebody.

23

do it that way anymore.

24

illegal rentals.

25

The County is unable to enforce their own zoning
We've seen this.

They need a web site.

We've gone to the
And it's

After that,
The County is

They need

They need something concrete to be able
These people are smart.

They don't

They've gotten very good at it for

So, now it becomes a part of AOAO or the HOA to
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1

prove it.

2

costs them a lot to go through this process.

3

a number of comments from the community.

4

saying pretty much the same thing.

5

neighborhood, we did, to avoid being in rental communities.

6

Some have even moved out of what was rental properties in

7

Wailea to communities that are no longer -- not no longer,

8

but are not rental communities, they are long-term rentals,

9

because they just wanted a change.

10

And that becomes very, very difficult, and it

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

12

MR. PIKRONE:

We moved into the

They've enjoyed that for

Three minutes.

So, we ask that you please recommend

Wailea be specifically excluded from this bill.

14
15

And they're all

a while, and they've moved now and are retired.

11

13

I've received

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Thank you.

Questions?

Commissioner Wakida.

16

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Good morning.

You bring up an interesting concern.

Thank you for

17

coming.

18

experience with these different associations, some of them

19

have CC and R's that say no short-term rentals, I assume,

20

correct?

21

MR. PIKRONE:

22

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Your

Correct.
So, should this ordinance in

23

some form pass, do you see that as overriding the CC and R's

24

and how does that association protect its CC and R's against

25

this?

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

43

1

MR. PIKRONE:

2

legal action to try and prove it.

3

necessarily overriding.

4

already can't take that into consideration or has been

5

advised not to take the CC and R's into consideration.

6

happens is the illegal rentals become more and more.

7

going -- what I see this doing is it creates more confusion,

8

so people think they may be able to try and get away with it

9

easier or may be able to try and apply.

10

Well, the associations have to take
What I see is it's not

I mean I know that the Commission

What
It's

And now the associations, what they're saying is

11

now that they have to go and defend themselves.

12

to come here all the time, because somebody is going to try

13

and apply.

14

for changes, which may come up later, is that it's

15

confusing.

16

but then it says it should be taken into consideration

17

during the process; in other words, you're going to hear

18

them anyway.

19

for it, they can still come in and apply.

20

confusion, and the associations are fearful that that

21

confusion is going to cause more illegal rentals.

22

They have

And some even suggested language that I've heard

You say that you're not supposed to consider it,

Even if they're not supposed to or not zoned

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Yes.

It adds a lot of

I live in a

23

neighborhood that has CC and R's.

We don't have an

24

association though that represents, so it would be owner

25

against owner.

And this has been a problem with the County
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1

permits one thing, but the CC and R's say another.

2

only way to enforce that is for the individual owner to take

3

action.

4
5
6

And the

In my scenario or in a scenario like this one, do
you see this as contributing to this problem of -MR. PIKRONE:

Yes, it is.

Yes, I do.

I do.

And

7

what I was saying before about with Wailea, you bring up a

8

good point, in smaller communities that have associations,

9

individual associations, it's going to be even more

10

difficult, I think.

11

community there.

12

zoned and everything.

13

With us, we have a well-defined

It's bordered.

It's properly defined,

It's been that way for many years.

And so, it may be a little easier for us to try

14

and control it on our own.

But what's happening is there is

15

no enforcement.

16

left up to the individuals to try and enforce it.

17

is just going to make it worse.

18

the association members.

The County can't enforce it.

19

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And so, it's
And this

At least that's the fear of

Thank you.

Commissioner Mardfin.
You mentioned that

22

there's -- because they've found ways around the web sites

23

and advertising, that it's becoming more and more difficult

24

to identify a property that's an illegal B&B or TVR.

25

have any suggestions as to how it could be done?
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1

MR. PIKRONE:

No.

We haven't found any real

2

solution yet.

When we first noticed it some years ago,

3

people were very blatant.

4

either had their own web site, or they were on a vacation

5

rental web site.

6

report that to the County.

7

look at it, and they could come out and enforce it.

8

that stopped, once they got smart about that, they would

9

advertise in local papers.

They had it on a web site.

They

And so, it was very easy to find that,
The County would then take a
Once

They would advertise in their

10

towns, their state or other towns where we couldn't find

11

that.

We couldn't catch that.

12

And trust me, we looked constantly for this,

13

because we hear about illegal rentals happening within the

14

community.

15

and that makes it extremely difficult for us, not just the

16

County, but for us to try and prove.

17

real solution other than really try and document, or we have

18

had some luck where you've actually approached the people.

19

And again, this brings a problem of neighbor against

20

neighbor.

21

So, we're looking, and we can't find the proof,

So, we haven't found a

You approach the people who you think are

22

illegally renting and hope that they will sign off on

23

something that they're renting there for two weeks.

24

that has happened also, but very seldom, because they get

25

coached.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

3

none, thank you.

4

Thank you.

Any other questions?

Seeing

Next testifier is Margit Tolman.

MS. TOLMAN:

Aloha Kakou.

My name is Margit

5

Tolman.

I'm a licensed property manager in the State of

6

Hawaii.

Property managers like me are representing owners

7

who are unable to take care of their homes.

8

properties for about 20 years short-term and long-term.

9

requires a real estate license and be available 7/24.

I managed
It

I

10

will describe three types of typical nonresident homeowners.

11

Owner one invested in a second or third home using

12

the house for family vacations and friends, and it is often

13

not occupied.

14

in their housing data 2,451 vacant homes.

15

not include condos.

16

The Kauaian Institute Study in 2005 mentioned
These homes do

Owner two bought merely as an investment.

The

17

home is long-term rented, and maintenance is on a minimum

18

scale.

19

market will bring a high profit.

20

The property is more likely sold again, and soon the

Owner three invested in a second home with a dream

21

of a long-term investment and possibly retiring on the

22

island.

23

until they found their perfect little place.

24

properties are more likely in a higher price range and have

25

not and will not be part of the long-term rental inventory.

They looked and worked with realtors for years
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1

They are part homeowners maintaining their little paradise

2

perfectly.

3

defer mostly maintenance costs and trustfully hand their

4

whole investment to a person like me.

5

They like to share their pride with visitors to

The initial cost to set up a home as a short-term

6

rental includes quality furniture, appliances, sheets,

7

towels, pots and pans, beach chairs and snorkel gear,

8

artwork, et cetera.

9

five-digit number or higher.

The initial investment goes into a
Owner two and three create

10

revenue.

11

housing to residents and is receiving a check every single

12

month as long as the place is leased.

13

Owner two with this long-term rental provides

Owner three, providing the home as a short-term

14

rental, creates jobs and has little income to the owner.

15

What I'm trying to explain is that often long-term rentals

16

have a higher profit margin than short-term situations.

17

This might sound strange or unreal to many of you.

18

consider the short-term rental properties require consistent

19

maintenance and upgrading.

20

every year for bedding, towels, dishes, pots, pans and

21

cutlery replacement bought in local stores.

22

However,

Thousands of dollars are spent

By the way, all the used items, we have donated to

23

local families or non-profit organizations.

Independent

24

contractors were hired.

25

flower farms, gardeners, coconut tree trimmers,

Pesticide treatment, pool service,
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1

air-condition service, window cleaning.

2

on, and I will provide my written testimony.

3

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

4

MS. TOLMAN:

The list is going
I have to --

Three minutes.

I knew it.

I'm sorry, may I finish

5

just one sentence?

Regulating and controlling 400

6

short-term rentals would create many job opportunities and

7

keep collected rent income on Maui.

8

and provided Internet marketing tools like VRBO, it is easy

9

to manage properties from offshore.

With today's technology

My concern is that we

10

will lose our jobs and control of the properties and

11

management is outside of our state, which already happens.

12

Legalized rentals can be identified easy with a

13

permit license, with advertisement, and therefore -- legal

14

rentals can be identified.

15
16
17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Thank you very much.

Questions.

Commissioner Mardfin.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Do you think that -- is

18

there any -- is there any way -- you said that the

19

short-term rentals don't provide as much income as the

20

long-term rentals in general, the net profit?

21

MS. TOLMAN:

22

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

23
24
25

That's correct.
Why don't more of them

switch into long-term rentals?
MS. TOLMAN:
have a second home.

Because these are homeowners.

They

They use the property for families and
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1

vacation to come here to vacation.

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, again, they want to

3

come here for a few weeks a year, so they can't put it into

4

the long-term rentals?

5

MS. TOLMAN:

Most utilize the properties quite

6

often.

They might come every two months or three months, so

7

they don't have the option of long-term rental.

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

MS. TOLMAN:

10
11
12

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Any other questions?

Commissioner Lay.
COMMISSIONER LAY:

As an STR manager, when a

13

complaint comes in like say 11:00 at night, there's too much

14

noise, from the neighbors, how is it addressed by you?

15

MS. TOLMAN:

I call the tenants, and I drive by.

16

This was my policy.

We have written house rules, and my

17

tenants have to sign a three-page contract, which really

18

spells out what they can do and what they cannot do in

19

residential areas.

20

went to the property.

If there was a complaint, I responded,

21

COMMISSIONER LAY:

22

MS. TOLMAN:

23

COMMISSIONER LAY:

24
25

an hour later.

And if it continues?

If it continues?
The neighbors call again half

The noise is still going on.

MS. TOLMAN:

It did happen one time in 20 years.
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1

I evacuated the people and located them into a condo in

2

Kihei.

3

COMMISSIONER LAY:

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

7

did that.

8

I was going to ask.

9

Any other questions?

That's interesting that you

I forget what I was going to say.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10

MS. TOLMAN:

11

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I forget what

Any other questions?

I just want to mention, because -I believe you're out of order.

A

commissioner has not asked you a question.

13

MS. TOLMAN:

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15

Thank you.

Commissioner Mardfin.

6

12

Thank you.

E kala mai.
It appears Commissioner Mardfin

does have a question for you now.

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I was concerned about

17

the -- Commissioner Lay got me to think about this, the

18

enforcement issue.

19

rentals, when you check a person in, are you there when they

20

check in?

21
22

MS. TOLMAN:

25

Not necessarily.

It depends when

guests are arriving, and flights can be delayed.

23
24

And when you check the for short-term

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

How do you get the key to

them?
MS. TOLMAN:

Well, we prepare -- we prepare the
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1

homes with light.

2

to get there.

3
4

9
10
11
12
13
14
15

MS. TOLMAN:

You use a lock box sort of

I never had really problems that

guests didn't find the place.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Are you there when they

check out?
MS. TOLMAN:

Most of the time, yes.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

How would the neighbors of

these properties know that if there's a problem to call you?
MS. TOLMAN:

They do have my business card and my

cell phone number.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, to all the neighbors in

the area, you've given them your contact information?

16

MS. TOLMAN:

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

And I never --

a situation?

7
8

There is a lock box.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

5
6

They have very -- they have direction how

I did.
Thank you.

Any other questions?

Seeing

none, thank you.

20

MS. TOLMAN:

Thank you.

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

MR. ENGSTROM:

Next testifier is Erik Engstrom.
Aloha, everybody.

Thank you for

23

allowing me to testify today.

My name is Erik Engstrom, and

24

I'm -- my business is Bars and Butlers Maui.

25

services and vacation assistance to folks who come to Maui
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1

on vacation and stay in private homes.

2

generally are necessary for a clientele who might otherwise

3

stay in a five star hotel, but instead decide to stay in a

4

luxury home or villa.

5

the guests arrive.

6

with requested items.

7

My services

As a butler, my services begin before

I do shopping and stocking the kitchen

And I account for any rental equipment that was

8

requested such as cribs or snorkel gear.

I greet the guests

9

when they arrive and assist them with their luggage and

10

unpacking.

11

demonstrating the controls for the alarm system,

12

air-conditioning, pool and entertainment systems.

13

point out neighborhood rules such as no loud music after 9

14

p.m.

15

I acclimate them to the home or villa

I also

During their stay, I keep the home tidy, make

16

drinks, prepare and serve light meals or assist the personal

17

chef and generally facilitate them in having a great

18

vacation.

19

they provide me with employment when folks comes to Maui on

20

vacation and decide not to stay at a hotel.

21

help other businesses, too, when they rent beach and baby

22

equipment, shop at specialty food stores and hire other

23

vendors, including massage therapists, private chefs,

24

personal trainers and activity instructors to say a few.

25

I think it's great publicity for our beautiful

Vacation rentals are important to me, because
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1

islands when celebrities come here on vacation and have

2

their pictures taken on the beach.

3

homeowner in Kihei, and I would like to see an expansion of

4

the legalization of short-term vacation rentals balanced

5

with the sensible regulation.

6

owner, I think I should have the right to rent my house if I

7

choose.

8
9

Questions for the testifier.

Commissioner Wakida.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:
morning.

MR. ENGSTROM:

13

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

About three years.
And you have been living on

the island for how long?

15
16

Thank you for coming this

How long have you had this business?

12

14

As a taxpayer and a property

Thank you for allowing me to speak.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10
11

I personally am a

MR. ENGSTROM:

I've been living here for seven

years.

17

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Thank you.

Commissioner Mardfin.
The houses that you take

20

care of with your business, do they have a separate property

21

manager that handles the stuff about rules and the rest of

22

it?

23

MR. ENGSTROM:

Sometimes they do.

And usually,

24

the property managers are not present when the guest is

25

there, of course.

One of the benefits of my job is that I
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1

can be there when the guest is there at the same time and

2

sort of head off problems before they occur.

3

include noise violations or damage to the home, for example.

4

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

That would

But, the point I'm trying

5

to get to is the ordinance is written so it has to be a real

6

estate professional.

7

they would have to have somebody that would take care of

8

that?

9

So, you wouldn't qualify for that,

MR. ENGSTROM:

I currently do not have a real

10

estate license.

Although, I think that's a great idea to

11

have a professional property manager.

12

regulated, I think we should welcome those people.

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

14

MR. ENGSTROM:

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

16
17
18
19

As long as it's more

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Good luck with your

business.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:
none, thank you.

Any other questions?

Seeing

Next testifier is Jocelyn Perreira.

MS. PERREIRA:

Good morning, Commissioners.

My

20

name is Jocelyn Perreira.

I'm the executive director of the

21

Tri-Isle Main Street Resource Center.

22

you our -- we are advocates for small towns.

23

for nine small towns in Maui County.

24

talk about a fair and balanced decision, because we believe

25

we need to creatively work together for a balanced approach

I've passed out to
We advocate

We're here today to
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1

that will not compromise our small town's integrity and

2

sense of place and try to preserve jobs.

3

We support an industry that is regulated and true

4

enforcement.

Managers are critical and should be residents

5

living on the island and are caretakers on the property that

6

will help police the industry.

7

coming from illegal units most often.

8

opportunity to make educated judgments that are fair and

9

safeguarded, and renotification is very important.

Intensified use we note are
Neighbors need an

It's not

10

fair to penalize responsible owners, and I would like to

11

cite two excellent examples.

12

and Banyan Tree Inn in Makawao.

13

these -- that they go along with determination.

14

Hale Hookipa, Cherie Attix;
Criteria is essential that

No transfer on permits.

Caps need to be

15

reasonable to avoid proliferation in one area allowing

16

growth that is fairly distributed throughout the region.

17

they're trying -- and not concentrating in one area.

18

they're trying to do what they truly are saying, blend with

19

the local community for a unique experience, we need -- time

20

is here to smooth out the process, so everyone will be

21

legitimate.

22

character of the neighborhoods, and I've stated this to the

23

Council, which they added in some of their legislation, but

24

also existing lifestyle.

25

properties versus sections or units or sectioning off

If

If

Determine appropriate sites, not only by the

Clarify the bedrooms to the
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1

portions of the house where barns and hothouses and

2

everything else become vacation opportunities.

3

Give the department the tools to discern

4

appropriate areas.

We are concerned about gentrification in

5

Paia and Makawao Town areas, concerned about discretionary

6

authority and how that is determined for a community.

7

neighboring input is vital.

8

her report came out before she got to put our input.

9

what a neighborhood is, especially in the ag areas.

And

And Gina and I met, and I think
Define
Ag

10

areas are very important.

11

could be the history, knowing the history and the back

12

story, retaining the character lifestyle, effect on the

13

surrounding areas including noise.

14

Triggers for reviews on the tools

I have to stress no amplified sound at all times.

15

If you don't put at all times, it's hard to enforce.

16

parking, monitoring.

17

because we don't know who these strangers are that are

18

coming into the neighborhoods.

19

include that --

Trash,

Security screening is important,

20

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

21

MS. PERREIRA:

And I think they should

Three minutes.

-- the property owners.

22

done, if I may.

No gambling activities.

23

patterns to the region.

24

Hawaiian experience and not new resort area.

25

towns special.

I'm almost

Look at settlement

Stay true to the intent of the true

Thank you very, very much.
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1
2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
testifier.

Thank you.

Questions for the

Commissioner Wakida.

3

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

4

MS. PERREIRA:

5

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Hi.

Hi.
Thank you for coming.

You

6

represent small towns, so I'm looking at the housing market

7

for the local community.

8

regulation, this would make an impact, if any, on that?

9

MS. PERREIRA:

Do you think this ordinance, this

It could.

If we were to take a

10

street, let's say Baldwin Avenue, okay, in Paia, and we took

11

all the homes that line the streets, the lifeway patterns,

12

travelways of the streets, and all of the sudden this is the

13

in thing to do.

14

properties, and you're turning it into a linear hotel

15

instead of a high-rise hotel, that could be problematic to

16

retaining the flavor and character of the community.

17

why we would like to see careful, careful thought on where

18

these may go.

19

And so they start buying up everybody's

That's

If there's a number that's assigned to a

20

particular region, okay, you need to be very careful that

21

it's -- it's dispersed throughout the region and not just

22

concentrated in Spreckelsville, for example, that you are,

23

in fact -- if it's the Paia-Haiku area, that you are giving

24

an allotment that's fairly distributed, and that you have a

25

criteria established where appropriate.

Like Makawao.
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1

know, Makawao doesn't even have vacation rentals or even a

2

hotel.

3

So, there's a concern.

But when you look at

4

Banyan Tree Inn that is just on the outskirts of Makawao

5

Town and you look at the Hale Hookipa, which is in a

6

residential neighborhood, and she's very responsible.

7

it blends well.

8

visitor experience.

9

It enhances the community.

And

It enhances the

It's the responsible thing to do.

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

I believe one of the

10

proposed qualifications in the ordinance was that there be a

11

500-foot rule.

12

on is just under 1,000.

13

could be two vacation rentals on my street, not to mention

14

B&B's that also have that 500-foot rule.

15

anything -- in your concern about concentration, do you have

16

any comment on that 500-foot rule?

17

500 feet isn't very far.

The block I live

And so that means conceivably there

Do you have

Do you think it should be enlarged so they can't

18

be clustered so close together in the desirable

19

neighborhoods?

20

MS. PERREIRA:

Perhaps it should be.

And frankly,

21

we are proponents of community plans.

And really it would

22

be a good discussion for each community to undertake what is

23

the allowable amount they would like to see within their

24

given area.

25

place, you know, I think we need to be flexible.

But since we're trying to set something in
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1

have to be on a case-by-case basis until we get to the point

2

where community is able to make a decision.

3

is also important, not just what's located in 500 feet.

4

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

And lifestyle

Yes, I particularly

5

represent West Maui.

6

local people like myself, of course, want our neighborhoods.

7

And yet, it is a desirable destination.

8

concern for balance.

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
testifier?

So, there is a

Thank you.

MS. PERREIRA:

10
11

And that's a very desirable area, but

You're very welcome.
Any other questions for the

Seeing none, thank you.

12

MS. PERREIRA:

13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Thank you, Commissioners.
I just want to remind the

14

commissioners at this time we're asking questions of the

15

testifiers, and we'll have opportunity later for discussion.

16

The next individual signed up is Tom Luten.

17

MR. LUTEN:
I'm grateful.

Good morning.

Thank you for having me

18

here.

Let me begin by saying that it won't

19

surprise you to hear me say that I have about as much

20

enthusiasm for short-term vacation rentals as I have for

21

cockroaches.

22

ongoing conversation on this matter that there are

23

communities and situations where short-term vacation rentals

24

are a blessing to the community.

25

on and say this ordinance I think needs three things to be

With that said, I've been persuaded by an

With that said, let me go
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1

effective.

2

enforcement.

3

a permit is issued.

4

The first thing it needs is before-the-fact
And when I say before the fact, I mean before

We currently in Maui Meadows have by my count 30

5

short-term vacation rentals of which eight have permits.

6

There are also two pending.

7

you can't walk down the street without seeing one.

8

everywhere.

9

List.

There are so many, you can't -They're

Five have just popped up recently on Craigs

And they are all, by the way, ohana rentals as near

10

as I can tell.

11

Commissioner Wakida, is an effective enforcement mechanism

12

for illegal rentals.

13

But the thing that this ordinance lacks,

It's just not there.

The second thing it needs is regulation after the

14

fact.

If a permit is granted, the permittee needs to be

15

regulated by the County.

16

point of sponsoring second, third and fourth rate rentals.

17

Because once the permit is granted, there's effectively no

18

enforcement of any aspect of the conditions of the permit.

19

If neighbors object, neighbors complain to the County,

20

nothing happens.

21

County has followed is going to wreck the industry.

22

sooner or later, the neighborhoods are going to fight back

23

and defend themselves.

24

means of defending ourselves.

25

it.

The County is in danger at this

This policy of benign neglect that the
And

And let me assure you that we have
And the County doesn't want

The County won't like it.
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1

The tourist industry won't like it.

2

Times will have a great deal of fun with it.

3

thing that this -- I've lost my way.

4

Let me say that.

5

after the fact.

6

I'll get back to you.

7
8

The New York
The third

It needs enforcement.

It needs enforcement before the fact and
There's another thing.

If I think of it,

Thank you very much.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Questions for the testifier.

Commissioner Wakida.

9

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Well, I would like to ask

10

you what the third thing is if you thought of it.

11

have to ask the question in another minute.

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I might

Commissioner Mardfin.
I read your voluminous

14

testimony, which I thought was a very good analysis and very

15

thorough.

16

that.

17

most in there were the way that applicants intimidate

18

neighbors, put pressure on people.

19

that on what's going on?

20

And I want to congratulate you and thank you for

Secondly, some of the things that bothered me the

MR. LUTEN:

Would you elaborate on

Well, we have limited experience, and

21

it has to do with an application which is pending.

And so

22

I'm a little reluctant to speak in detail about it in a

23

public forum.

24

one day, and this would constitute evidence.

25

experience that our neighbors have had, and because our

I may be called on to speak about it in court
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1

opposition to this application is no secret, we, of course,

2

have not been approached or, in fact, intimidated.

3

We have spoken to a number of neighbors who have

4

said that they've been kind of bullied and browbeaten.

And

5

in some cases, they have signed petitions in support of the

6

application simply to get the applicant off their front

7

porch.

8

than that, but it's common enough that it's kind of

9

worrisome frankly.

And I think I don't really want to say much more

10

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, having -- there was

11

concern that 30 percent basically have to object before

12

certain triggers are hit?

13

MR. LUTEN:

Yes.

Let me say the third thing was

14

meaningful neighborhood participation.

Thank you so much.

15

And the 30 percent rule comes to this ordinance from the B&B

16

ordinance.

17

In one of the earliest manifestations of the B&B ordinance,

18

one of the earliest versions of it, the rule was 40 percent.

19

Now, in the 500-foot circle that's at issue in our

20

neighborhood, it contains 60 properties plus the applicant

21

themself.

22

they're property owners.

23

houses don't get to complain.

24

And that's a failing in this ordinance and the B&B

25

ordinance.

And they're close cousins, these two ordinances.

That means that 18 households -- and by the way,
You know, tenants, renters of the
Only owners get to complain.

The earliest version was 40 percent.
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1

That would be 24 families need to stand up in

2

public, in effect, and write that they object.

This is a

3

very unHawaiian thing to do.

4

wants to gets involved in a neighborhood dispute.

5

one does.

6

public and take part in a neighborhood dispute is

7

impossible.

8

preventing neighborhood participation.

In the first place, no one
I mean no

To get 40 percent of the neighbors to stand up in

It is -- frankly, I think it's a means of

9

And in the draft proposal for this ordinance that

10

my wife and I worked on, we said if two neighbors, adjacent

11

neighbors, abutting neighbors, close neighbors object, that

12

would be the end of the application.

13

value of the community plans and the Maui County plan is to

14

preserve neighborhoods.

15

ordinances envision disruption.

16

disruption, there wouldn't be mitigation.

17

parking rules.

18

wouldn't be noise rules.

19

things.

20

Because the first

And all the language of these
If there weren't
There wouldn't be

There wouldn't be house rules.

There

There wouldn't be any of those

If these operations, if these commercial hotel

21

operations slid seamlessly into the neighborhoods and

22

disturbed no one, no one would worry.

23

County has lots and lots of experience with it, and the

24

language of the ordinance reflects that.

25

going to be disruptions.

But, in fact, the

They know there's

And it's not that the County is
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1

trying to prevent it, because preventing it is easy.

2

You just forbid the practice.

What the County is

3

trying to do is mitigate.

4

down to the point where the neighborhoods won't rise up and

5

defend themselves.

6

good job at it.

7

that the neighbors will rise up.

8

countermarketing and web sites that will wind up on the

9

front page of the New York Times.

10

And they're trying to mitigate it

But frankly, the County is not doing a

And the -- and the County is still at risk
They'll rise up through

Don't go to Maui because

we don't want you there.

11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Let me follow up with what

12

I was getting at.

13

it, draft of it has a 30 percent rule, for if there are 30

14

percent complaints, then it rises to a higher level of

15

scrutiny.

16
17

MR. LUTEN:

20

Under the B&B ordinance or the

proposed STRH ordinance?

18
19

Currently the ordinance, the writing of

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

The proposed -- both I

think.
MR. LUTEN:

I think the proposed STRH ordinance

21

says that if there are two written objections from adjacent

22

neighbors, the application goes to a hearing.

23
24
25

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Okay.

Let's assume we're

dealing with the 30 percent.
MR. LUTEN:

Okay.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

When I was reading this, I

2

was looking at it and saying maybe it would be better to

3

instead of having 30 percent complain, have 70 percent

4

affirm.

5

wouldn't work because they would be browbeaten into signing

6

some sort of petition?

But you're suggesting in your testimony that

7

MR. LUTEN:

I would be concerned about that, I

8

would.

And I don't want to mischaracterize my position or

9

my feelings about this.

But what the application in

10

question has required is too pushy haoles from the mainland

11

to say no.

12

and we're willing to stand up and not be intimidated and not

13

be afraid, but that's not true of all the neighbors.

14

you made affirmative approval a condition, I think your

15

concern would be one well taken.

And our neighbors are much nicer than we are,

And if

16

In early drafts of proposed competing legislation

17

that my wife and I put together, we proposed an affirmative

18

proposition.

19

single objection.

20

that you get one nutcase, and you kill an honest guy's

21

business plan.

22

adjacent neighbors, that's a different story.

23

think we didn't get everything that we had hoped to get in

24

the draft legislation.

25

We considered, for example, an alternative, a
And the problem you run into there is

But it seems to me that if you get two
And so, I

But at least the Planning Department is proposing
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1

that if we get two written objections, it will go to a

2

hearing.

3

things I think that the County code fails to do very clearly

4

is specify how interventions take place, which raises a

5

hearing really to the level of a court case, of a trial.

6

And intervention -- I mean if these contentions get to be

7

serious enough, lawsuits are inevitable.

8

well short stop as well as you can by clarifying what

9

procedures at the County level, not the court level, will

10

And a hearing is a fair compromise.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

MR. LUTEN:

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I have a question for you, just

Yes, sir.
You said within Maui Meadows, a

500-foot radius would encompass 60 lot owners?

17
18

Thank you very much.

clarification.

14

16

And you may as

put the issue in front of an effective quasi judicial body.

11

13

One of the

MR. LUTEN:

In our 500-foot circle specifically,

yes.

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

20

MR. LUTEN:

Sixty lot owners?

Sixty lots, so 60 lot owners.

And

21

under the B&B ordinance, we need 30 percent of them to

22

object in order to get a hearing.

23
24
25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

That's 18.

I thought the Maui Meadows was

half-acre minimum lots.
MR. LUTEN:

They are, that's correct.
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1
2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

It

is?

3

MS. FLAMMER:

4

MR. LUTEN:

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

6

I would like to see a map.

Yeah, I have the application.
It's the case.

And by the way --

I believe you.

I believe you.

I

believe you.

7

MR. LUTEN:

I don't want to get out of order.

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Commissioner Wakida.
As a homeowner and I realize

10

that our -- I mean we all know that our economic climate in

11

the last few years, that real estate has taken a dive and so

12

on.

13

these TVR's, illegal or legal, have had any impact on the

14

property values in your neighborhood?

15

So, putting that aside if possible, do you see that

MR. LUTEN:

That's a good question.

I have a

16

friend in California who is the maven of property assessors,

17

appraisers, excuse me.

18

He's the guy who advises the international bodies on real

19

property appraisals, and I put the question to him.

20

says the studies are inconclusive.

21

His name is Michael Yovino-Young.

And he

He, by the way, doesn't agree with me about my

22

enthusiasm for rental -- vacation rentals.

23

we see it on the one hand is that if you intend to buy a

24

property for a vacation rental, the chances are because you

25

envision cash flow coming out of the property, that they're

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

But the way that

68

1

prepared to bid the property up at the point of sale.

2

the same token, if you have done that, the property values

3

of the surrounding properties probably goes down because of

4

whatever nuisance value the vacation rental imposes.

5

the permitting of the activity constitutes a permitting of a

6

transfer of value from neighbor properties to the TVR

7

property.

8
9

By

So,

One of the problems that the rampant illegality, I
mean rampant manifestation of illegal rentals in Maui

10

Meadows and other places as well is that eventually everyone

11

becomes a vacation rental.

12

example, told me an experience she had with a real estate

13

agent.

14

her property except to someone who wanted to rent a vacation

15

rental there, because her house was surrounded by them.

16

There's a cluster down on Akala in Maui Meadows where

17

there's eight or ten of them.

Because a neighbor of ours, for

18

And she was told that basically she couldn't sell

And there's two permits.

And Tom Croly, who runs probably one of the best

19

ones on the island, is surrounded by them.

20

he gets along with that, but there's vacation rentals

21

everywhere.

22

values.

23

that process, whether you're one of them or one of the

24

victims.

25

I don't know how

And so, they have some impact on property

But it's uneven, and it depends on where you are in

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Can I ask a followup?
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1

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Yes.

2

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Commissioner Wakida.
Well, on Maui, as far as I'm

3

aware, the assessments are based on comparables, what's sold

4

in the area.

5

that's near a vacation rental, then would it be then that

6

that price for that home would be higher based on the -- the

7

sales?

8
9

So, if somebody is selling their home

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Let me interject here.

Rather

than ask a secondhand opinion, if you want to ask the

10

Finance Department, we can ask for a representative from the

11

real property tax assessors to answer that question.

12
13

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

And I can answer that later as

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

He's going to give you hearsay.

well.

14
15

So, if you want that type of an answer, you should ask the

16

agency.

17
18
19

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Well, as a homeowner, maybe

you've got a comment.
MR. LUTEN:

In ten seconds, the question you asked

20

poses a market price versus a tax appraisal.

21

probably raises the tax appraisal, but doesn't necessarily

22

raise market price.

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

24

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

And it

Commissioner Mardfin.
Aside perhaps from Bud

Pikrone with Wailea, Maui Meadows seems to be the only
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1

organized group in major opposition to this.

2

me what is special about Maui Meadows and why it is coming

3

forward as a community to -- I guess Hana had some, too.

4

MR. LUTEN:

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

6
7

Can you tell

Two pushy haoles.
It's not that they're

overburdened with these?
MR. LUTEN:

Well, we are.

We are absolutely.

8

South Maui, there are currently 16 B&B permits granted.

9

Eight of them are in Maui Meadows.

In

Maui Meadows constitutes

10

15 percent of the total South Maui residential area.

11

have arguably five times our permitted burden.

12

we've got another 22 or something, and it changes every day,

13

22 illegals.

14

particular activity as opposed to the rest of South Maui?

15

Half-acre lots.

16

So, we

Moreover,

What is it about the place that attracts this

We're up the hill.

There's lots of pools.

There's 60 percent ohanas.

I can't tell you.

17

What was it that drew us there, there's no business, which

18

by the way, makes it inappropriate for any of these

19

activities anywhere.

20

mosquitoes, but you know, I mean it's an attractive

21

neighborhood.

22

Great views.

We do have our

It began, as you know, as housing for the Wailea

23

staff and has since gentrified and gone upscale.

24

if you drive around, you'll find -- I mean 700-square-foot

25

cottages on half-acre lots with five pickup trucks parked in
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1

front of them.

2

million estate.

3

that way.

4
5

And the next block down, you'll find a $3
I mean it's a very diverse neighborhood in

Why it attract STR buyers, I can't tell you.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

What percent of the area of

Maui Meadows is owner occupied would you guess?

6

MR. LUTEN:

I don't know.

I can tell you what

7

Mike Victorino told me, who sold insurance in the

8

neighborhood.

9

and 70 percent long-term tenants.

10

He thought it was 30 percent owner occupied
I don't buy that.

I

merely report to you what he said.

11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Thank you.

Commissioner Mardfin and

13

Commissioner Wakida, would you like a representative from

14

the County Finance Department Real Property Tax Division to

15

appear and answer your questions?

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

18

I would.

Can we make a request if someone

is available?

19

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

We can make that request, and

20

after -- this is supposed to be public testimony.

21

spoken to the Finance Department, and I'll report on that

22

later.

23

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I have

It wasn't my question, but

24

I certainly am very concerned about the answer, so I would

25

like that.
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1

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Any other questions?

Let's

2

finish with this testifier, and then we'll give our court

3

reporter a break.

4

Wakida.

5

Any other questions?

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Commissioner

Well, risking your wrath, I

6

just have a comment, and that is I want to thank you for

7

your exhaustive attention to this matter and what you put in

8

writing.

9

work as well as a lot of other testifiers, too, but you did

It was very thorough, and I could see a lot of

10

a particularly exhaustive job.

11

MR. LUTEN:

Thank you.

Let me thank you and say that say that

12

I'm gratified for the attention you've spent on the amount

13

of time we've spent.

14

Thank you.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Is there any other questions from

15

the commissioners for this testifier?

Seeing none, we will

16

take a ten-minute break and reconvene at 10:50.

17

(Recess taken 10:40 a.m. to 10:52 a.m.)

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

back to order.

20

have order, please.

21

I would like to call the meeting

The next testifier is Susan Luten.
Thank you very much.

MRS. LUTEN:

Thank you.

May we

Susan Luten.

Should I go ahead and

22

start?

You seem to be missing some folks.

I'm Susan Luten.

23

Thank you very much for your time.

24

thank the Planning Department and the Planning Department

25

staff, particularly Ms. Flammer for listening to the

First of all, I want to
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1

concerns that my husband and I and our neighbors have had in

2

our neighborhood.

3

I submitted to you today a one-page item of

4

testimony, which is a check list of the most important

5

proposed amendments that we have described more fully in our

6

written testimony that's part of your packets.

7

that going through 35 pages during your discussion today

8

might be difficult, so if you could take a look at the check

9

list and consider some of those issues as you go through, we

10

I realize

would certainly appreciate it.

11

I did want to respond ever so briefly to some of

12

the earlier comments.

13

benefits of having professional management.

14

that have read our footnotes will understand that we have

15

been living next door to a nightmare illegal vacation rental

16

for almost six years.

17

managed by professional licensed real estate professionals.

18

We made many, many, many complaints.

19

only got one response in all of those years from the

20

manager.

21

We've heard, for example, about the
Those of you

Until last year, that property was

We were only -- we

They were completely ineffective as far as we can

22

tell.

So, we don't have any faith in their ability to do

23

this, although I'm sure many of them do a fine job.

24

that's why we've recommended and requested that you actually

25

put not only specific rules into your ordinance that anyone
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1

can read and understand and hopefully impose, but also that

2

the managers would also be liable for any violation of those

3

rules, so that you have enforcement against the owner if the

4

guests are violating those rules and being a nuisance to

5

their neighbors, and also the property managers would be

6

responsible.

7

The kinds of things that we have requested in our

8

packet have to do with two general themes.

And the first is

9

the neighborhood protections, and these are protections not

10

only to make sure that individual neighborhoods are not

11

overrun as ours is, because there's no guidance in the

12

ordinance as to where these could be placed.

13

one tiny neighborhood like Maui Meadows, and you could put

14

all of these short-term rentals in that neighborhood so

15

there has to be some way to make sure that the neighbors are

16

protected from having a density problem of these vacation

17

rentals.

18

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

20

MR. LUTEN:

You can take

Three minutes.

Please conclude.

Thank you.

In conclusion, I would

21

very much appreciate -- those of us from our neighborhood

22

who are here and those of us that were unable to come would

23

appreciate your consideration of our proposals.

24
25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
testifier.

Thank you.

Questions for the

Commissioner Wakida.
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1

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Thank you, Mrs. Luten.

I

2

want to address the issue of density.

Currently as I'm

3

understanding it, the minimum distance apart is 500 feet.

4

Do you have any comment on that?

5

MRS. LUTEN:

As I understand it, and I could be

6

wrong, but as I understand it, there is no minimum density.

7

What happens is that if you have -- if, for example, you

8

have our neighbor who has applied.

9

for an STRH permit rather than the B&B.

Let's suppose he applied
Within 500 feet if

10

there is another already permitted short-term vacation

11

rental, then there would be a hearing.

12

won't get his permit.

13

hearing.

14

maximum density provided in this ordinance.

15

them all on the same street.

It just means there will be a

So, there's -- there's no minimum density --

16

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

18
19

It doesn't mean he

testifier?

You could have

Thank you.

Any other questions for the

Commissioner Mardfin.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I have your testimony.

20

thick one, too, but the short form version.

21

substantive amendments, you have Number 3, the STRH must

22

have no greater impact than other neighborhood properties

23

not in the district.

24

operationally define neighborhood?

25

MRS. LUTEN:

The

And under

How would you propose they

There are a number of neighborhoods
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which are defined by major thoroughfares.

We were at a

2

meeting of the Kihei Community Association recently, and

3

they talked about how neighborhoods are more or less

4

defined.

5

next to ranch land on three sides.

6

that if you are -- if the property is located in a busy

7

neighborhood with lots of businesses and commerce, you would

8

expect a different kind of operation than one that is in

9

Maui Meadows, for example.

10

Maui Meadows, of course, is easy, because we're
But the idea would be

And so, saying that it can't have a greater impact

11

than the other properties in the district, well that

12

district covers a lot of different types of activity and a

13

lot of different types of neighborhoods.

14

should, as one of the previous testifiers said, it should

15

blend into its immediate neighborhood.

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, I think it

Would a 500-foot radius be

17

sufficient as opposed to some other method of definition

18

that might vary from place to place?

19

MRS. LUTEN:

I don't know.

I think that's getting

20

more to being on the right track, but I would defer to the

21

professional planners to define that better.

22

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

24
25

testifier?

Thank you.

Any other questions for the

Seeing none, thank you.
MRS. LUTEN:

Thank you.
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1

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

2

MR. NIU:

Next individual is Nuku Niu.

Good morning.

I'm here today.

I think

3

I represent -- I'm born Tongan, but migrated here a while

4

back.

5

you guys don't understand me.

6

hearing or what we're talking about today is to pass this or

7

not pass this.

8

my parents moved here to Hawaii, it was to search for a

9

better life.

As you can tell in the language, I don't stutter that
But the case that you're

I think it's a good thing to pass.

And that had to do with trimming trees,

10

building rock walls, laying out cement work.

11

things don't pass, then we don't have work.

12

But when

And if these

Then we can't do the dream that we had of coming

13

here and getting a better life.

14

the communication that I have being able to, you know, tell

15

you what we feel as far as Tongans, I asked a lot of my

16

friends or relatives to come.

17

dummy, you go talk, because you can get across to them the

18

point that you want to get across to them, that we want to

19

get across to them.

20

asking for that, that you guys do think about that.

21

I speak for -- because of

But they said you're the

And so, being the dummy that I am, I'm

Because if it doesn't pass, then it hurts a lot of

22

people in my culture, not only in my culture, but I'm sure

23

in others that can't speak or can't communicate with you

24

today.

I do a lot of these homes.

25

trees.

I build a lot of their rock walls.

I trim a lot of the
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1

Kelsey Grammar's rock wall when he bought that place in

2

Kapalua.

3

think that's the American dream as I believe it, or as I've

4

seen it.

5

That's it.

6
7

We try to do whatever we can to get by.

And I

That's why I'm here today to address you folks.
Thank you.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Questions for the testifier.

Commissioner Mardfin.

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

MR. NIU:

(Speaking in Tongan.)

(Speaking in Tongan.)

10

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

11

MR. NIU:

12

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

(Speaking in Tongan.)

(Speaking in Tongan.)
You work in this business.

13

Do people that run illegal short-term rentals, TVR's, B&B's

14

hire you also?

15

MR. NIU:

I don't know if they're illegal or

16

legal.

I don't bother to ask them.

17

job to do, I got to feed my family, so I do it.

18

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

20

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

But if they give me a

Thank you.

Commissioner Wakida.
Thank you for testifying.

21

Are you suggesting that you do more work for rentals than

22

you do for residents, for long-term residents?

23

MR. NIU:

I think I do both.

Just like what I

24

just answered, I don't know what their status is, if they're

25

legal or not legal or a resident or not resident.
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1

calls, and I go and do the work.

Like everybody else here

2

today, you see different faces.

And that's what I see on my

3

calls.

4

350 Front Street.

5

to ask that of them?

I just answer the phone, and they tell me to go to
I go there, no questions asked.

6

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

8

Who am I

Thank you.

Any other questions?

Seeing

none, thank you.

9

MR. NIU:

Thank you.

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

11

MS. STONE:

Next testifier is Sharon Stone.

Mr. Hiranaga, I was wondering if I

12

could wait until after the department report, please.

13

testifying for the Maui Vacation Rental Association.

14

would like to be able to make a comment.

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

16

MS. STONE:

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

18

MR. CROLY:

19

I'm
We

Yes, you may.

Thank you so much.
The next testifier is Tom Croly.

I'll wait until after the department

report.

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Very well.

Is there anyone else

21

that wishes to testify on any agenda item at this time?

22

Seeing none, we will proceed with the agenda.

23
24
25

Director.
DIRECTOR SPENCE:
Commission Members.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman and

The first agenda item is public
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1

hearing.

2

Resolution 11-24 referring the short-term rental bill to the

3

Lanai, Maui and Molokai Planning Commissions.

4

report for you, and Gina Flammer is our staff.

5

We're on B(1).

MS. FLAMMER:

This is in regards to Council

We have a

I know we've heard a lot of

6

testimony that's covered a lot of what's going to be in my

7

report, so I'm not going to waste too much of your time

8

today, maybe 15 minutes on this.

9

a supplement to the report.

I also wanted to give you

I didn't want to just rehash

10

all the information in there.

11

community, there's been a lot of questions about what's

12

going on with existing permits.

13

which I'll put in there.

14

When I've been out in the

So, I did do some data,

What I'm going to do is I'm going to go over the

15

ordinance just real quickly, mostly for the people in the

16

audience, real basic nuts and bolts.

17

explain a little bit about the process, who we've talked to,

18

what we've heard, and then what our amendments are.

19

So, where did this bill come from?

20

County Council.

21

to us to bring to you guys for comment.

22

by looking at the purpose of the bill, we're dealing with,

23

A, acknowledging an underground industry.

24

regulate and tax it, and we want to create standards and

25

restrictions.

Then I'm going to

Okay.

The bill came out of the

It was referred by the Planning Committee
You can tell just
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1

And we want to create those so that we can screen

2

out problem applications and that we can also have the tools

3

to look and evaluate.

4

good ones and bad ones.

5

take a look at what are really good management practices,

6

and how do we do that.

7

purpose again, we're talking about a balancing act.

8

looking at competing public policy issues, looking at the

9

economics of tourism and housing for residents.

10
11

You know, you've heard today there's
We want to use this bill to really

You can see from looking at the

So, I'll go

over that a little bit more.
Okay, so what are we talking about?

12

about short-term rentals.

13

definition, it's less than 180 days.

14

two weeks a month.

15

condominiums.

16

crafted, they didn't want to bite off too much.

17

with this now.

18

entire property for Maui and Lanai.

19

and the house.

20

We're

We're talking

If we look at the legal
Talking more a week,

And this applies only to homes, not to

My understanding is when the bill was
We'll deal

There's a maximum of six bedrooms for the
That includes the ohana

On Molokai, the bill says it's three.

The maximum

21

occupancy is two per bedroom.

You guys reviewed B&B's.

22

know that's four.

23

parking stall required for each bedroom for the rental.

24

heard Dave DeLeon mention this is from -- based on the B&B

25

ordinance, and it really is.

That was cut down in half to two.

You

One
I

And as we go through it, you
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guys have had a lot of experience with the B&B bill, so I

2

look forward to seeing how you want to adapt that to the

3

short-term rentals.

4

So, for ownership, that's where the real

5

difference is.

Anyone can own the rental home.

You don't

6

have to live on island.

7

property.

8

to have the resident manager or the state licensed real

9

estate professional who has to be accessible 24 hours a day,

You don't have to live on the

However, if you are not a Maui resident, you have

10

that's what the law says, the draft ordinance.

11

B&B's, we're not interested in creating opportunities for

12

corporations to come and create a whole new category of

13

business.

14

One person can only hold one permit.

Like the

We don't

15

want to increase speculation on properties.

16

nontransferable.

17

they think it should be transferable.

18

Department talking about the CORA ocean permits, same

19

comment.

20

talk about property assessment, if it's not transferrable,

21

it can't be officially worked into that appraisal then or

22

the property assessment because it's not transferrable.

23

can only have one permit per lot.

24
25

Permits are

And I've heard from people out there that

You build up your business.

I know in the Parks

We look at it from --

And the house has to be constructed prior to
filing an application.

That's again for speculation.
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1

don't want people out there building units just for this.

2

Neighbor notification.

3

B&B bill where owners within 500 feet receive a notice of

4

application.

5

do.

6

period, which is 45 days.

7

go to Planning Commission, you do need 30 percent for B&B's.

8

We're recommending something a little stricter, which we'll

9

talk about in just a minute.

The bill again, it's based on the

Not all of our permits do this, but the B&B's

The notice of application starts a written protest

10

You'll see that to trigger it to

If the application does go to public hearing, like

11

all public hearing items, there is a second notice that

12

needs to be mailed to all owners within 500 feet.

13

the bill has a four-foot square project notice sign, which

14

is much smaller than the B&B.

15

was a little too big, and this bill has it a little bit

16

smaller.

17

for Maui Planning Commission review.

18

500 feet from an existing permitted operation -- I know

19

there's been a little confusion about whether that's an

20

outright denial or not -- no, all it does is trigger your

21

review, so it's a case by case review.

22

that neighborhood.

23

least two, one out in Haiku, which was the third, and then

24

one in Maui Meadows, which is the Healy application.

25

might have been others.

And then

I guess people decided that

Right now, like the B&B bill, there are triggers
If there's one within

It takes a look at

I know for the B&B's, there's been at

There

That's what I can think of off the
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1

top of my head.

2

If there was a variance used for a short-term

3

rental home to meet the building code requirements, that

4

would trigger review by you.

5

yet for the B&B's.

6

Lanai are reviewed by their planning commissions.

7

none, so they haven't had any applications.

8

operations on ag land.

9

Commission approval for a state land use special use permit.

I don't believe we've had that

All initial applications for Molokai and

Proposed

Now, they require Planning

10

And that's when you see the B&B permit.

11

of state law.

12

They have

And that's because

That's what we need to do to require that.

Also, because of Planning Department policies,

13

those properties need to have a farm plan.

14

information in your staff report about that.

15

how much you wanted to learn about that.

16

automatically qualify.

17

farm plan, and then you have to get approval of this.

18

the Hana Community Plan area, if the proposed operation is

19

more than three bedrooms, then you would review it.

20

that would also go to Hana Advisory Committee.

21

So, I included
I don't know

You don't

You have to have that implemented
In

And

In the bill, it has the district caps for the

22

B&B's.

There they are.

We're going to move on to taxes.

23

Like our legislation, it doesn't propose a specific tax

24

category.

25

We did get feedback from the tax department, which said if

That's left up to the Council Budget Committee.
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1

nothing were changed, they would go right into hotel, the

2

hotel rate.

3

not a lot of disagreement about that.

4

interesting to hear more discussion.

5

current TAT and a GET license when you apply.

6

I know from being out in the community, there's
It would be
You have to have a

And then when you do the compliance reports, you

7

have to show that that's all paid.

8

you're behind on your taxes.

9

capture that tax revenue.

Okay.

10

What's our process today?

The bill came out of the County

11

Council.

12

different commissions.

13

input.

14

the most experience with this.

15

bill, we're going to go through section by section today.

16

You can't renew if

So, this is a way to really
So, why are we here?

It was referred to us for review by these four
We're really interested in your

You guys review these B&B applications.

You've seen it.

You have

So, when going through the

You've lived it.

It will be

17

interesting to see what your comments are.

My report is due

18

back to the Council Planning Committee by July 22nd.

19

director asked me to go out and listen to the community,

20

which I think on issues like this, you really have to do.

21

So, this is who I've met with so far.

22

meetings scheduled.

23

I want to know what's going on out in those communities.

24

They're the ones living with it.

25

areas feel differently.

So, my

I've got some other

I'm there to listen more than anything.

And I've noticed different

It's really interesting.
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1

Some of it I think has to do with just the

2

topographical nature.

If you're looking at Haiku, you've

3

got a lot more flat land, big parcels, a lot of trees and

4

shrubs blocking the way.

5

you're dealing with something on a hill.

6

with gulches where noise, acoustical sound can travel up

7

those gulches.

8

them have ohanas.

9

Association Planning Committee.

So, if you go into Maui Meadows,
You're dealing

You know, half-acre properties, but a lot of
It did go to the Kihei Community
They were very interested

10

in making sure this was streamlined, kind of a different

11

approach.

12

interesting.

13

I got all different comments.

It's really

We'll probably go to the main -- our Director and

14

I will probably go to the main meeting sometime this summer.

15

I did go out to Hana last week.

16

about it.

17

it's really interesting to see what the market is.

18

Government policy only can affect your market.

19

really create something.

20

eight, ten pages out in Hana.

21

we heard people say, you know, they're there.

22

know, you can hear about the economic effects.

But you can

23

also hear about the neighbor effects as well.

So, what they

24

recommended is that they wanted to have it only in the Hana

25

Urban District be eligible for those permits.

We had a good discussion

If you go to some of the rental web sites, VRBO,

It's already there.

You can't
So, there was

So, when we went out there,
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1

They're looking at the community plan.

That does

2

talk about that.

They want to review all of them, of

3

course.

4

lot that are out there, and that have been out there a long

5

time.

6

So, they wanted to make sure those people wouldn't be

7

penalized.

8

-- unless they're qualified under the County code, they

9

probably are grandfathered.

They should.

It's their neighborhood.

There are a

And the community has gotten comfortable with them.

So, they asked for that provision.

10

district cap.

11

choice.

12

Even though

And they took a look at that

I had it in red, so I don't think they had a

But it's pretty big.

And we crunched some new

13

numbers.

14

to the urban area.

15

we recommended half, and then we looked at Hana.

16

would love to hear what you have to say about that.

17

have discussions.

18

live and breathe it.

19

management practices, what are not.

20

recommended the manager be within 15 miles, be close.

21

And especially if they're only going to limit it
We know the number is a little big.

So,

So, I
We did

You've got to talk to the industry.

They

They help us understand what are good
They were the ones that

I thought that made a lot of sense to me.

22

Lodging Association.

23

earlier.

24

And that family's choice between staying in a house

25

somewhere and staying in a hotel, they may choose a

Hotel

Like we heard from Carol Reimann

They understand the diversification of tourism.
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1

different destination.

2

hear.

3

go out and they market Maui worldwide.

4

understood that.

5

So, that was really interesting to

We did also talk to the Maui Visitors Bureau.

They

So, they really

They don't see these as a threat at all.

They do not like the unpredictable business risk

6

that these owners face and the fact that tourists could get

7

a call saying the operation has been shut down, you can't

8

come to Maui.

9

the idea of having some legal ones that we can funnel those

It doesn't make us look very good.

They like

10

existing tourists to.

11

Association of Maui, Maui Chamber of Commerce, had some

12

conversations with Pam.

13

We did talk with the Real Estate

And we're going to talk more, too.

The Department, we had a great meeting.

It's

14

great to get together with planners who have really broad

15

experience, especially ones that have been here a long time.

16

Had a lot of ideas, a lot of the same concerns we heard

17

today; noise, how do you deal with long-term renters versus

18

short-term renters, much of what we've heard today.

19

worked with long range division to really understand the

20

public policy issues.

21

We

They've done a lot of work on it.

We're going to be working with our zoning division

22

and our corp counsel to draft enforcement right into the

23

bill.

24

the loopholes are, what the challenges are.

25

write something right into the bill.

We kind of learned from the past couple of years what
We want to

Normally we just refer
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1

to another section.

2

than that.

3

division B&B team is going to get together, listen to what

4

you have to say, and then kind of take a look at it from an

5

application processing standpoint to make sure when we

6

process these applications, we're getting what we need to

7

evaluate them.

8
9

But in this case, we think we need more

So, once we receive your comments, our current

Okay.

So what have we been hearing out there?

Same things we heard today.

It's really great to hear all

10

the public testimony.

11

groups, I've had the opportunity to work with some great

12

individuals.

13

really been nice on an issue to have people that think that

14

hard about something and come in and talk to you.

15

really appreciated that.

16

where there's extra copies with the staff report.

17

there's anybody in the audience that wants to read the staff

18

report, call me.

19

In addition to working with the

And they come from different sides, and it's

So, I've

I put my business cards up here

Come in.

So, if

I would love to talk to people.

So, one of the big public policy concerns, I broke

20

it down into two ways.

You can look at public policy and

21

you look at practical.

The first is the effect on the

22

long-term housing market.

23

tourism and the effect on ag land.

24

housing market, you've heard it today.

25

that there will be a reduction in the long-term residential

What are the economic effects on
So, specifically for the
There's a concern
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1

housing inventory.

2

these are going to come from the currently vacant

3

properties.

4

We've heard that people think a lot of

We think some of them will, but not all of them

5

will.

So, we want to minimize that.

There's been concern

6

about inflating housing values that can cause higher

7

property taxes.

8

there's concern that the permitting system is going to add

9

fuel to this already strong offshore market that we have.

We don't have a lot of data on that.

10

We understand that.

11

of community and neighborhood character due to the high

12

concentration.

13

crafting our amendments.

14

end.

15

the tool to use to manage that.

16

So,

And then we've heard a lot about loss

So, we're thinking about this when we're
And I'm going to go through at the

So, we're looking at community plan district caps as

We want to keep it a very small percentage of the

17

housing market.

18

which I'll show at the end, too.

19

thought with the provision to increase them later once you

20

reach them.

21

have to address that, and we're interested in hearing other

22

tools from you as well.

23

neighborhood, very important.

24
25

In the report, you've got a table in there,
We cut the caps in half we

Hana obviously is a little out of whack.

So, okay.

We'll

Character of the

I got two tools that we can do, we can use to
protect this.

One is we can create more evaluative
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1

criteria, so if it's an administrative approval, the

2

planners have tools to use to go and look at that.

3

also do more case by case review by the Planning Commission,

4

too.

5

the neighborhood in that case.

6

can do a bit of both, which is what the bill has now.

That way you guys review each one.

7

Okay.

You take a look at

That's another option.

What are our tourism policies?

8

is the windsurfing capital of the world.

9

effects of that.

You

Well, Maui

So, we feel the

We all know tourism accounts for 40

10

percent of Maui economic activity that's direct.

11

as high as 80 percent for indirect.

12

accommodations diversify Maui's tourism.

13

economic activity per dollar spent than the hotels.

14

We can

I've heard

These alternative
They generate more

They provide opportunities for small businesses.

15

Local residents, we heard from a number of them today.

And

16

they provide other accommodations for Maui residents and

17

visiting family members, weddings, family reunions, things

18

like that.

19

concern that our island is becoming more dependent upon

20

tourism and that this will only add to that.

21

concern about the shift into residential areas.

22

not just Maui.

23

other places are concerned as well.

And then ag land, we've

24

heard a little bit about that today.

We've heard a lot of

25

comments about both, pro and con.

But on the other hand, I've heard a lot of

And there's a
I know it's

This is happening worldwide, but I'm sure
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1

From a land use philosophical perspective, I

2

completely understand the additional pressure to use ag

3

land.

4

encourages the agritourism.

5

provisions, we only have one other way to mandate -- well,

6

two ways actually.

7

dwelling on your property, you have to do the farm plan.

8

And if you do the B&B.

9

have to make people farm.

10

On the other side, we've heard testimony that it
The mandating farming

One, if you build a second, even a farm

Those are the only ways you really

This bill will be the third way.

And then we have

11

the practical aspect with the ag land.

12

the windsurfing capital of the world, but when you take a

13

look at the north shore, you're looking at mostly ag zoned

14

land.

15

of operational concerns, we've all heard about noise.

16

That's the number one thing we hear about.

17

second thing I've heard about, and enforcement.

18

the same as number one, it needs to be addressed for the

19

people that are operating legally, and it needs to be

20

addressed for people that do have existing permits, too, to

21

make sure they stay in compliance.

22

Like I said, we're

So, that's what they're going to be.

Okay.

So, what's the history?

Now, in terms

Parking is the
Probably

Since we do have

23

some of these operations, I thought it was a good idea to

24

take a look.

25

short-term rentals where the owner doesn't live on site.

We have 12 conditional permits, which are
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1

We've also in the past two years permitted 53.

2

two weeks ago.

3

one was approved.

4

of -- I thought -- you guys have seen these, the

5

commissioners that have been on here for a while, because

6

you recommend, make recommendations on conditional permits,

7

but I thought you might not remember them.

8

flip through.

9

You just did

I know it says 52 in your report.

Another

Exhibit 20 of the report lists the names

These are the 12.

Okay.

So, I'll quickly

So, I thought it would

10

be a good idea to take a look at the complaints against

11

these.

12

2002, and three of them were for one property.

13

property did file in 2001.

14

years, but I noticed when we went through the B&B permits,

15

when you put your sign up or when you send out a notice,

16

people will call and say -- tell the County they're

17

operating illegally.

18

And I was surprised there's only been four since

I'm not sure why it took seven

My guess is that's what these were.

There was also concern about other buildings being

19

used on the property.

20

about concrete work on a different one.

21

understand that one.

22

Someone was concerned they might use it to park.

23

no violation for that one.

24
25

That one

And then we did have a complaint
Didn't really

Looks like they were doing work.
There was

So, what about the B&B permits; where are they?
know it's kind of a rough look right there, but this shows
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1

you where they're concentrated.

2

side, the north shore and the south side and a couple

3

upcountry, not many.

4

these, which means they were either on ag land, which most

5

of them, they require that state special land use permit.

6

So, you've reviewed them for that.

7

cases where they were within 500 feet.

8

where the 30 percent protest rule was triggered.

9

they were deferred, so they're not in these numbers.

10

We're looking at the west

So, you guys have seen about half of

We've had at least two

I broke it down by area.

And then we had one
Actually,

It just seemed easier

11

for the B&B complaints again.

12

have a problem, you get a lot of complaints against that

13

problem.

14

plan districts just to make it a little bit easier, so this

15

is Paia, Haiku and Kula.

16

all that area.

17

I think he figured out pretty quickly not to throw loud

18

parties.

19

nine complaints.

20

we had at one point a lot of complaints coming in from one

21

or two people.

22

It seems sometimes if you

Again, here we have -- I combined two community

It would include Makawao, Olinda,

The one for the party in Kula was 2002, and

It will upset your neighbors.

Lahaina, they had

Let's go back to the -- the north shore,

That triggered complaints against them.

So, it did kind of change -- the numbers look

23

high, but there's a little more to it when you kind of drill

24

down into it.

25

get phone calls if you're operating.

Again, you put up your sign.

We're going to

That's just how it
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1

works, and they're going to file RFS's, and we're going to

2

go out.

3

look at that.

4

all this?

5

that's got at least two years of experience.

6

department a chance to take a look at how that's working.

Lahaina West side, too, you can just kind of take a

7

Okay.

So, what does the Department think of

We like the fact that it's modeled on a bill
Gives our

We do think because of the absentee nature of the

8

owner, in this case, which is different from the B&B's, we

9

do need to have a little more review, and we definitely

10

agree we need stronger neighborhood input provisions, and

11

we're going to talk about that in a minute.

12

concerned about the effect on the housing market.

13

why we're recommending smaller caps.

14

recommend a specific enforcement provision be written right

15

into the bill.

16

19.53, very vague, used for all different departments.

17

recognize these are a little bit different.

18

need a little more teeth, like you've all heard, so we're in

19

the process of finding out what we can do and getting some

20

language on that.

21

We are
That's

And we're going to

Normally we refer to our other Section
We

We're going to

I'm going to real quick go through our specific

22

amendments, and then we'll have some public testimony again.

23

And then we are going to go through the bill section by

24

section to get your comments.

25

efficient.

I think that's the most

Sometimes I can do consensus, but I think in
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1

this case, we're going to have to do motions.

2

is going to want to know exactly how you guys -- what the

3

numbers are.

4

recommended, they're in your report.

5

The Council

So, our specific amendments that we

The first one, we loved the idea of a property

6

manager being close by.

7

that.

8

recommended to us that you take a look at having one group

9

at a time, and that made a lot of sense.

You're just

10

dealing with one family on the property.

You don't have

11

multiple families.

12

going to do that, we recognize the parking stall requirement

13

should probably be adjusted.

14

that was part of our package a couple of years ago to

15

Council where the B&B bill went up.

16

to go in other areas.

17

what we did at that time was we outlined some resort areas

18

and looked at them for the permitted use.

19

We see that.

We're recommending

We also -- the vacation rental industry, they also

We though that makes sense.

If you're

The third one, we had a bill

We had one for motels

And we had the B&B bill, and then

We thought if Council wanted to go back to that

20

idea and they found some areas, that that would be fine.

21

like the idea of more triggers for you guys to review.

22

really respect what you do and your ability to take a look

23

at it on a case by case.

24

if there's two or more protests received during that 45 days

25

from property owners that are adjacent or right across the

One, the neighbor input.
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1

street, you guys need to review what's going on in that

2

neighborhood and that operation, what they're proposing.

3

also want the ability as planners to request that you review

4

something.

5

Sometimes there's unique situations.
I had a friend tell me about her neighborhood

6

that's really only one street where her neighborhood is.

7

But it's maybe 20 houses.

8

has special needs.

9

you just keep your eye out.

There's a boy on the street that

Everybody knows when the gate is open,
You know, that's something you

10

can't write that into the law.

11

the application may say it would be nice to have the

12

Planning Commission take a look at this and see if this is

13

okay for the neighborhood or what could we do.

14

We

More triggers.

But the planner looking at

Thirty percent of all noticed

15

owners is hard to trigger we've learned from the B&B bill.

16

We don't think it's necessarily fair to put the onus out on

17

the neighborhood like that.

18

this is renewals, excuse me.

19

for renewals, that if we get that, it will bounce it to you

20

guys to take a look.

21

going on further than just the immediate neighbors.

22

if there's two or more protests received during that for

23

renewal, it's going to come to you guys to take a look.

24

These come in as proposed operations.

25

history, some of them don't.

So, we're recommending -- oh,
We're recommending 20 percent

That will mean there's some problems
Again,

Some of them have

You're not going to know until
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1

they're operating.

2

and get a guess.

3

going on, you guys can take a look.

4

You can look at their management style

But it's a good idea if there's something

And for enforcement, at least for now while we're

5

figuring out exactly legally what we can do, we do recommend

6

that violations are going to go to the respective Planning

7

Commissions, which would be you guys.

8

applications.

Right now, they go to the Board of Variances

9

and Appeals.

We feel you have the experience to take a look

You see these

10

at this, too.

11

here is our community plan district cap recommendations.

12

So, that's what we're recommending.

And then

I took a look at what are the single family

13

dwellings in the different areas.

14

recommended our caps, we did it based on the number of

15

short-term rentals and used that number.

16

from the opposite way this time.

17

single family homes and keeping it a percentage of that.

18

And so, you can see -- this time it's in yellow -- Hana.

19

And then the other areas, it came out fairly small, so it

20

made us feel much more comfortable with the numbers and the

21

effect on the housing market.

22

Last time when we

We're doing it

We're looking at the

And then we thought if we're going to request they

23

be cut in half, there should be a provision for Council to

24

take look at the numbers again in the future, too, so we

25

wanted an automatic trigger for them.

So that's it.
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1

go into questions now, or you can --

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I'm going to open the public

3

hearing.

4

Department has informed us that their staff is not readily

5

available to answer questions in person.

6

commissioners have specific questions, if you could write

7

them down and deliver them to the Director by the time we

8

break for lunch, we will transmit those to the Department

9

and hopefully have the answers for you sometime today.

10

So, if the

At this time, I would like to open the public

11

hearing.

12

Stone.

13

Before we open the public hearing, Finance

The first individual we have signed up is Sharon

MS. STONE:

Good morning, Maui Planning Commission

14

and Planning staff.

And Gina, is she still here?

Thank you

15

for a fabulous job.

That really clarified a lot of things.

16

I'm giving testimony on behalf of the Maui Vacation Rental

17

Association.

18

fair and consistent enforcement with respect to B&B's and

19

short-term rentals.

20

Navigating the government bureaucracy and requirements took

21

me more than seven years to complete.

22

was subject to enforcement actions that I found neither fair

23

nor consistent.

24

I am subject to a greater level of scrutiny than someone who

25

has never entered into the system and has never stepped

The Maui Vacation Rental Association supports

I am one of 53 permitted B&B owners.

During that period, I

But now that I have my permit, I find that
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1
2

forward to obtain a permit.
The MVRA has concerns that the same thing not

3

occur with respect to short-term rental homes.

Those who

4

come forward to try to comply with this ordinance should be

5

treated fairly with help and respect as they work towards

6

compliance and be granted a permit.

7

there is an avenue for STR properties to apply, there will

8

be a need for enforcement.

9

the permit is really a penalty for the good guy.

MVRA believes that once

If there is no enforcement, then
We're not

10

suggesting the heavy-handed enforcement of the past, but the

11

first phase should be an e-mail from the County to all of

12

the online advertisers to advise them, one, that their

13

advertising must include the permit number; two, if they do

14

not have a permit, then they are renting illegally and must

15

apply for either a B&B permit or STR permit.

16

Believe it or not, we constantly find owners who

17

have no idea they shouldn't be renting.

18

links to the online permit applications; four, that the

19

County will recheck their web site in 14 days.

20

choose not to follow through on the information in the

21

e-mail or not to try to comply or not seek a permit should

22

be subject to enforcement and the MVRA supports efforts to

23

close down these operators.

24
25

Three, provide

Those who

This ordinance is a much needed part of the
solution to regulating this part of the visitor industry.
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1

It would be recommended that it include a policy addressing

2

fair and consistent enforcement of its requirements, not

3

only for those seeking permits, but even more important, for

4

those who choose not to.

Thank you very much.

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

6

COMMISSIONER BALL:

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

8

COMMISSIONER BALL:

9

Questions for the testifier?
Question.

Question, Commissioner Ball.
There was, you said 53

vacation rentals?

10

MS. STONE:

53 B&Bs.

11

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I have a question.

It would

12

appear to me that by approving an ordinance for short-term

13

rentals, vacation rentals, that that would create

14

competition for the B&B operators.

15

as the MVRA, what their opinion is of that?

16

MS. STONE:

So, I'm wondering as far

I will ask Tom to answer detailed

17

questions, Kent, but our caps are there for a reason, and I

18

think they're very well thought out caps.

19

anticipate there would be any competition perceived between

20

B&B and STR's.

21
22

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Thank you.

So, I don't

Any others questions?

Seeing none, thank you.

23

MS. STONE:

Thank you.

24

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

25

MR. CROLY:

Next testifier is Tom Croly.

Hello, Commission.
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1

I'm speaking on behalf of the Maui Vacation Rental

2

Association.

3

have any questions for me as a resident of Maui Meadows and

4

my experience with the area there, since it was brought up,

5

I would be happy to answer those questions.

6

Vacation Rental Association submitted extensive testimony

7

that should have been in your packet, and hopefully, you got

8

a chance to review that and maybe have some questions or

9

concerns about it.

10

However, after I conclude my remarks, if you

The Maui

I am a little concerned, because I don't see on

11

the desk the 45 letters that I submitted as testimony on

12

behalf of people who are making their living servicing these

13

types of properties.

14

are people who directly are affected by the economics of

15

this.

16

testifiers came here, on these properties and can speak of

17

what happened when the closures took place.

18

direct economic consequence of not -- of us not having a

19

legal way to permit these throughout the County.

20

Do you have that?

Okay, great.

These

These are people who are working, just as one of the

This is a

You just heard our position on enforcement.

And

21

I'll be happy to answer future questions on how it would

22

work.

23

of enforcement, but the situation that we have now where

24

we've had years of no enforcement, then enforcement, and

25

then no enforcement is not the way we want to continue

Clearly, this ordinance can't work without some level
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1

either.

2

enforcement thing.

3

Maui Vacation Rental Association supports upholding CC and

4

R's.

5

for doing that.

6

permit that might have been in conflict with CC and R's, and

7

I do believe that you should be able to consider that as

8

part of the process.

9

thrown around and kind of blown out of proportion is what is

10

So, this is a piece of the solution to the
We heard comments about CC and R's.

The

We do understand that the County can't be the vehicle
But I was here when you were faced with a

The biggest issue that I feel gets

a short-term rental.

11

Some of the comments that you've heard, we're

12

inundated by them.

13

data says that's not the case.

14

accused of being short-term rentals are either someone's

15

second home, and when they come, they may act like partiers

16

or whatever when the owners come or when they loan it to

17

their friends or whatever.

18

as short-term rental homes.

19

The other very common complaint is on overutilized

20

properties, and you heard Catherine Clark talk about that,

21

where we have way too many people utilizing a property, and

22

there's a lot of coming and going.

23

this is a B&B or a short-term rental.

24

not.

25

They're all over the place.

Well, our

Many of the ones that are

But these are not being marketed
These are just second homes.

And there's this thought
In most cases, it's

There were questions about the caps, and I believe
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1

the caps are an important part to address both the concerns

2

of density.

3

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

Thank you very much.

Commissioner Mardfin, do you have a specific question?

6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9
10

Three minutes.

It's a general question.

Proceed.
If you were allowed three

more minutes, what would you say?
MR. CROLY:

Thank you.

I think the caps are there

11

specifically to address two concerns.

12

in a given area; and two, any effect on housing.

13

Department's report showed, the caps are less than one

14

percent, and in most cases, were in the point-something

15

percent of the available residential homes in that area.

16

also believe that most of these properties that would come

17

forward to apply for a permit are going to come from that

18

23.7 percent of vacant housing that the Census Bureau

19

recently concluded is the case on Maui.

20

One, too much density
As the

We

So, I think the impacts on rental housing are

21

really manini.

I think that's an issue that we've blown

22

way, way out of proportion.

23

their own property and whether they decide to rent it to

24

someone short-term or whether they decide to keep it vacant

25

for themselves is a personal issue.

Now, how an individual manages

And I don't think we
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1

can legislate that.

2

about the 500-foot rule.

3

I had to notice, I had to notice 56 people.

4

a half-acre.

5

they're quarter-acre or less, it could be 100 to 150

6

properties that are within the 500 feet.

7

there would be a condominium within that, and then it could

8

go into the thousands as far as the number of properties

9

that are within.

10

The 500-foot rule, there were questions
And I live in Maui Meadows.

When

Maui Meadows is

In areas where it's residential housing where

And God forbid

500 feet from the edge of the property, each

11

perimeter of that property ends up extending out 1,200,

12

1,500 feet, depending on how big the property is in every

13

direction.

14

I share the concerns that were presented to you that the 500

15

foot includes people who really aren't impacted.

16

people that we really do need to ask about this and be

17

concerned about are those that are much closer in.

18

support the recommendation from the Department that gives

19

the close-in neighbors a bit more, you know, say in the

20

process.

21

And it includes a lot of different streets.

So,

And the

So, we

We believe that there's lots of safeguards already

22

in this bill to try to address the noise issues, to try to

23

address the overuse issues.

24

all the answers.

25

well.

But we don't know that we have

The bed and breakfast ordinance is working

It's getting the job done in terms of those who are
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1

getting permits are not getting complaints.

So, I think

2

that what's already in the bed and breakfast ordinance is

3

working.

4

you to put in those extra restrictions.

5

caution you to not make the process so onerous and so

6

difficult that it takes people seven years to get through it

7

or that they just simply can't get through because of, you

8

know, one stipulation.

9

going to be people who come forward and say I want to get a

But if you have other concerns, we would encourage
But I would also

But we do acknowledge that there are

10

permit that you're going to have to say no to, that they are

11

not going to be able to meet the requirement in this bill.

12

But we believe that those that you do say yes to

13

will be models for how to do this and will not create the

14

types of impacts that people fear might be created in their

15

neighborhoods.

16

permit to somebody who doesn't belong, you're going to have

17

the right to not renew it, and I think in the bill, there

18

should be some enforcement that allows them to pull that

19

permit if the person is not complying with these things.

20

And if we get it wrong and we issued a

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

That was an additional three

21

minutes.

In this case, you had six minutes to testify.

22

other questions from commissioners?

23

I guess would be referred to you.

24

feel the STR's are in direct competition with their

25

properties?

Any

I have a question that
So, B&B operators do not
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1

MR. CROLY:

As a B&B owner and someone who has

2

gone through the process, I market myself out there to the

3

broader community.

4

B&B owners as my competition.

5

something special to offer.

6

something to offer individuals.

7

rent a four-bedroom house in Maui Meadows is not really

8

interested in renting my one-bedroom cottage or one of my

9

two bed and breakfast rooms.

I don't look at any of my, even my other
I think that Maui has

And I think all of us have
Someone who might want to

So, in general, no, I don't

10

see it as being a competition thing.

Clearly, if you were

11

to limit it and say there could be no more, I am in a better

12

position financially because they can only come to a place

13

who is already permitted.

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

But I don't see it as a conflict.
I have another question.

Of the

15

400 allowable B&B's, there are currently 53 permitted B&B's.

16

Why do you feel there's additional demand for STR's?

17

MR. CROLY:

Good question.

This goes back to the

18

caps that they came up with originally.

The genesis of

19

those caps, the 800 -- well, it started from the report that

20

was issued by the Kauaian Institute, and it concluded that

21

there were 800 TVR's and 269 bed and breakfast rooms being

22

operated by around 120 bed and breakfasts, okay.

23

what the conclusion of that report was.

24

through the bed and breakfast ordinance, the idea of caps

25

came up.

That was

When we were going
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1

And it was an arbitrary decision on the part of

2

the Director to recommend half of that 800 number and 400

3

being the number.

4

logic and said these should be distributed in a manner

5

consistent with the way they're already distributed, so

6

that's where the individual numbers for each area came up

7

with.

8

probably too high, because when there was no enforcement,

9

there weren't 400 bed and breakfasts.

And then he used a certain amount of

I think the 400 cap for bed and breakfast was

There was around 120.

10

I'm disappointed that some of that 120 haven't come forward

11

to get their permits.

12

Some are still in the process, but some haven't

13

come forward.

14

was the number that we thought that the Kauaian Institute

15

concluded that with essentially no enforcement became the

16

market.

17

that 800 would probably be the right number.

18

at the bed and breakfast ordinance, probably half aren't

19

going to come forward to comply.

20

to beat them over the head with a stick to shut them down or

21

something like that.

22

sense based on that history.

23

And I am disappointed about that.

The 800

So, we believe that letting the market come back to
Again, looking

And you're going to have

But we think the 400 number does make

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Thank you.

Any other questions,

24

Commissioners?

Seeing none, is there anyone else that

25

wishes to provide testimony regarding this agenda that has
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1

not provided testimony earlier?

2

state your name.

3

MS. ATTIX:

Please come forward, and

Hi, my name is Cherie Attix.

I have

4

the Hale Hookipa.

5

today.

6

has mentioned heritage homes and tourism on that level.

7

have a historic home that's on the State and National

8

History Registers, and I would just like to have at least

9

that included in these topics in the short-term rentals.

10

The one thing I wanted to bring up was that nobody

13

I

So

that's all.

11
12

And it's nice to be with all you guys

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
testifier?

Thank you.

Questions for the

Commissioner Wakida.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

You know, I didn't quite get

14

that, what you said about your rental is in the -- is a

15

historic home?

16

MS. ATTIX:

Yes.

17

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

18

you please repeat that for me?

19

MS. ATTIX:

And you would like -- would

I think I would just like -- well, I'm

20

not quite sure how to state it -- but some recognition of

21

that, some concessions for historic homes, something brought

22

up in that.

23

anything about that.

24
25

In all the draft ordinance, I didn't really see

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Is there anything specific

you have in mind?
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1
2
3
4

MS. ATTIX:

No, no, I don't actually have anything

specific in mind.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

You heard Gina's

presentation?

5

MS. ATTIX:

Yeah, I was listening.

6

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

All of the qualifications,

7

restrictions that she has presented to us, those all seem

8

satisfactory to you as an owner of a historic home?

9

MS. ATTIX:

Yes, I didn't see anything that --

10

there was, yeah, yeah, I think so, yeah.

11

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

14

to become a B&B or easier to become a B&B?

15

MS. ATTIX:

Okay.

Commissioner Mardfin.

No, easier.

Sorry, you wanted it harder

Way back -- I've been

16

doing this for a lot of years, and way back at one point,

17

there was some concessions for historic homes.

18

see that that was --

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And I didn't

I thought you might have

20

wanted to protect historic homes, so I wanted higher

21

standards, but you don't.

22

MS. ATTIX:

No.

I just want some recognition that

23

it's not easy to be a historic home state and nationally

24

recognized, and having a B&B or short-term rental really

25

helps that process, helps you maintain a historic home.
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1

heritage tourism is something that I like, too.

2
3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Any other questions?

Seeing

none, thank you.

4

MS. ATTIX:

Thank you.

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Does anyone else wish to provide

6

testimony at this time?

7

now closed.

8

questions to the Department.

9

Seeing none, the public hearing is

I'll open the floor to commissioners for

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
As a process, if -- I have

12

a lot of things to bring up.

13

seem to me maybe we could go through her Power Point sort of

14

page by page, because there were a lot of things that

15

occurred.

16

get 90 percent of what I want.

17
18

But as a process, it would

It wouldn't get everything I want, but it would

MS. FLAMMER:

How about the bill?

We're going to

go through section by section.

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

20

MS. FLAMMER:

Okay, that will work.

I will answer Cherie's question

21

though, the Commissioner's question to Cherie.

22

consideration for ag land for historic homes.

23

enough to meet the criteria to be eligible to apply.

24

don't need to do the farm plan if you have a historic home.

25

But that only applies for the ag district.
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1

for other districts.

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

3

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Director.
And just, you know, for the

4

commissioners' clarification on what Ms. Attix does.

5

purchased a historic home, went a through a lot of expense

6

and time to put it on -- to restore it and to put it on the

7

state and national registers.

8

in doing that.

9

has wanted to recognize those kinds of adaptive reuses of

So, there's been some benefit

And traditionally, the Planning Department

10

historic buildings.

11

kind of thing.

12

She

So we, you know, we have promoted that

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So Gina, you're recommending we

13

go through the 14 sections that you have in your staff

14

report?

15

MS. FLAMMER:

No, we're going to go through the

16

bill itself.

What's going to happen is when we get to

17

Council, they're going to have specific questions.

18

going to go through the bill word by word actually.

19

they're going to want to know specifically what your

20

recommendations are with the bill, exactly with the

21

language.

22

can use it to kind of group your ideas and your comments.

23

If you want to propose amendments, you could go ahead and do

24

that, if you want to just give general comments I can write

25

down.

They're

We don't need to do a lot of wordsmithing.

And

We

What I would like to do with going through the bill,
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1

if you guys have general comments or general questions, I

2

could take those up front.

3

With the bill, there's going to be -- it's hard

4

too redraft legislation.

5

amends several sections of the County code.

6

recommend that we start with the brand new Section 19.65

7

that is all the restrictions and criteria, go through that,

8

and then come back at the end to take a look at all the

9

different districts and what will apply.

10
11

This particular draft ordinance

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I'm going to

Gina, you intend to go over the

draft ordinance, Exhibit 2A?

12

MS. FLAMMER:

Yeah.

We'll go through section by

13

section.

14

a comment on each of the sections, you can bring it up then.

15
16
17

You don't have to do line by line.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

If anybody has

And your intent is to address

only sections that have proposed changes?
MS. FLAMMER:

Of course, of course.

So, how you

18

read legislation is that we take our current County code,

19

and we work from that.

20

and we bracket words that are going to be deleted.

21

not going to find a lot of brackets in here, but you're

22

going to find a lot of underlines.

23

underlined because it would be hard to read, but it's a

24

brand-new section.

25

through the different districts, the zoning districts,

What we do is we underline new areas
You're

Now, Section 19.65 isn't

And we'll go through that.
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1

that's when we're going to look for the underlined and the

2

changes and talk about that.

3
4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
objection to this process?

5

Does the Commission have any
Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I don't have an objection.

6

I think I understand the reasoning.

7

stuff is really housekeeping once you've established your

8

principles.

9

you're adding a new -- adding short-term rental homes

You know, it's housekeeping in the sense that

10

subject to Section 19.65.

11

controversial.

12

referring to things.

13

it 19.65?

These are generally not

They're just things you put in, so you're
And the guts of it seem to be in -- is

14

MS. FLAMMER:

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

16

A lot of the early

Yes.
So, I agree we should work

with 19.65.

17

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

That's typically when you come

18

up with a new section of code like this for short-term

19

rentals, that's the basic thing you're working with.

20

then you have to go back and amend all the different

21

districts to say it's permitted here subject to 19.65.

22

You're recommending parking requirements, et cetera,

23

et cetera.

24
25

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Right, it's strictly

housekeeping once you've established the principles.

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

But

115

1

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Right, correct.

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Okay.

And just a reminder,

4

Commissioners, please limit your questions to two so others

5

may have a chance.

6
7

Please proceed.

MS. FLAMMER:

Does anybody have any general

questions before we go through the bill?

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

10

about this.

11

on Page 18?

Commissioner Wakida.

It's a specific question.

12

MS. FLAMMER:

13

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

14

My first question, it's not
So, are we starting

Page 16.
Thank you.

But I have a

different question.

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Sure.

16

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

One of the common

17

denominators of all the presenters is the enforcement of

18

illegal rentals.

19

is put forth, how is the Department -- how is the Department

20

going to address the problem of the illegal rentals and

21

shutting all those down?

22

Before new stuff was added on, a new bill

MS. FLAMMER:

23

section now, 19.53.

24

you can read it.

25

general.

Well, we have a current enforcement

I included it in the staff report so

It applies to all departments.

It's very

What we're going to do is take a little bit of
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1

approach.

2

directly into this bill.

3

far yet.

4

actually add some stuff in there that's going to give us

5

more of an ability to regulate, to enforce.

6

We're going to write some enforcement provisions
I'm sorry, we haven't gotten that

It's a lot of legal research.

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

So, we're going to

But that doesn't really

7

solve the problem.

The problem is that these things --

8

you've got stuff written down, but unless somebody goes out

9

and actually shuts these people down, nothing happens.

10

those laws don't get into effect.

11

the man on the street to make a complaint, is that the

12

process?

13

MS. FLAMMER:

And

So, are you waiting for

No, we are waiting to get some tools

14

that will give us guidelines as to what we can use to show

15

that someone is operating illegally.

16
17

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

So, what we have currently

isn't working, is that what you're saying?

18

MS. FLAMMER:

I wouldn't say it isn't working.

19

We're saying we would like to do it a little different for

20

this type of --

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Director.
Pardon me, Mr. Chairman.

23

Perhaps that's something better directed to the Department

24

head.

25

heard testimony today.

Enforcement is a complex and difficult issue.

You've

Sometimes it's, you know, it's not
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1

applied.

2

testimony, last administration, it was overapplied.

3

really say overapplied, but it was -- you know, there were

4

devastating economic effects.

5

whole issue?

6

Sometimes, you know, as you've heard also
I can't

So, how do you approach the

You have -- right now you have an underground

7

industry with the only way for them to become legal is to go

8

through the conditional permit process.

9

testimony today it took seven years for one.

You've heard
I've had

10

former clients in my past life as a planning consultant that

11

took, you know, five years.

12

than that.

13

forward and apply for permits.

14

legislation is to open the door so people can become legal

15

and so they can become legal in some kind of reasonable

16

manner, all the while still providing checks on neighborhood

17

character.

18

500-foot thing.

19

I've also experienced longer

That's not very encouraging for people to come
So, the purpose of this

You know, we'll talk I'm sure more about the

When, you know, enforcement -- you know, one of my

20

inspectors actually goes out to the property and we give

21

notice to people, et cetera.

22

bill like this is, like I was saying, an opportunity for

23

people to come forward and become legal while at the same

24

time building in some teeth to -- we can go out and we can

25

cite people, or otherwise, get them to shut down or whatever

What you try to build into a

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

118

1

when there are, you know, individual rental homes or bed and

2

breakfasts that, you know, are creating problems in the

3

neighborhood.

4

You know, there are concerns about density,

5

et cetera, and we'll go through all that stuff.

6

now, you have a current problem.

7

illegal.

8

what we're talking about here today.

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So, right

99 percent of them are

How do we get them to become legal, and that's

Yeah.

I think when we return

10

from lunch, I'm going to ask Corporation Counsel to sort of

11

give us a quick refresher course on civic duties as far as

12

separation of powers between the executive branch, the

13

legislative branch and the judicial branch.

14

while since I had my civics lesson in fifth grade, how

15

enforcement responsibilities fall among the various powers.

16

It's been a

Any other general questions for Gina before we

17

break for lunch?

Seeing none, we'll take a little liberty

18

and have an hour-and-five-minute lunch and return back at

19

1:00.

20

(Lunch recess 11:57 a.m. to 1:02 p.m.)

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I would like to welcome everyone

22

back.

23

Department real property tax division that is available to

24

answer some questions from the commissioners.

25

I understand we have someone from the Finance

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Yes.

Marcie is here from real

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

119

1

property tax.

We handed the Commission's questions to her,

2

and I think you're under a time constraint.

3

leave by 1:30.

4

MS. MARTIN:

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

6
7
8
9
10

You have to

I'll start with question number one.
If you could please identify

yourself.
MS. MARTIN:
tax division.

Marcie Martin from the real property

I'm the property technical analyst.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
MS. MARTIN:

Thank you.

The first question is do the sales

11

prices of legal bed and breakfast, transient vacation rental

12

and short-term rental properties affect the assessment of

13

surrounding non-TVR properties?

14

No, they would not.

We recognize the special use

15

permits these properties have.

16

category, so we would only use them to value like

17

properties.

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

MS. MARTIN:

They're in their own

Thank you.

The second question is what category

20

would a legal bed and breakfast, transient vacation rental

21

and short-term rental have for real property tax rates?

22

Currently, our ordinance puts bed and breakfasts

23

and transient vacation rentals in the commercial residential

24

tax rate category.

25

rentals, we would probably amend our ordinance to include

If the new ordinance created short-term
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1

short-term rentals in the same category, so that all the

2

like properties would be in the same category.

3

What would happen to a home exemption and/or

4

circuit breaker benefits if a property were allowed to

5

become a legal bed and breakfast, transient vacation rental

6

or short-term rental?

7

Currently the ordinances are written that bed and

8

breakfasts and TVR properties are not allowed to have a

9

homeowner exemption.

If they're not allowed to have a

10

homeowner exemption, they do not qualify for circuit breaker

11

credits.

I think that's it.

12

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

13

They were income tax questions.

14

MS. MARTIN:

15
16
17

Yes, they're income tax questions, so

I don't know the answer to those.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

MS. MARTIN:

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

21

Will you entertain additional

questions from the Commission?

18

20

Anything on the other two?

commissioners?

Sure.
Any other questions from the

Seeing none, thank you very much.

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

I would just like to confirm

22

what Marcie was saying about doesn't affect the surrounding

23

property owners' values.

24

and myself met with Scott Teruya in my office a couple of

25

months ago, and we discussed this very thing.

We had -- Deputy Director McLean
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1

pretty consistent, you know, throughout staff.

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Thank you.

Now, Corporation

3

Counsel, the previous request before lunch, a short

4

refresher course, I guess government separation of duties

5

and powers, powers and duties.

6

MR. GIROUX:

Thanks again.

I didn't think anybody

7

was having problems with that issue.

But in government,

8

there's a theory that's basically referred to as a

9

separation of powers.

It basically because of the beginning

10

of time when we had to deal with kings and queens, who had

11

all the power in one place, and so the people ended up

12

getting oppressed, when the United States Government decided

13

to separate out different powers and create a system using

14

the Constitution, in order to create more of a balance so

15

that the people wouldn't have to deal with the government

16

coming at them all at one time.

17

Basically, in the United States or the American

18

system, you have your legislative branch, your executive

19

branch and your judicial branch, and that's on the federal

20

level.

21

you also have it on the County level.

22

go through all of that.

23

have your legislative branch, which is your Council, your

24

Council members.

25

your Mayor and all of his -- the departments that he

But you also have it at the state level, and then
And I'm not going to

But in the County level, again, you

You have your executive branch, which is
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1

oversees, and then you have your judicial.

2

And in the County, what happens is that with your

3

commissions, through the charter are given what are called

4

quasi judicial powers.

5

through the charter or through the County code that certain

6

decisions, if they were going to -- if they're going to be

7

made are made or done by a commission or agency of the

8

County.

9

at a procedure that would create a permitting process for

And it has to be given to you either

So, in the process where we are now, we're looking

10

something that would be considered in our zoning -- in a

11

zoning category.

12

coming through because of the charter, because it has to

13

deal with zoning, has to come to the Planning Commission for

14

review, because it has to do with the zoning and planning

15

issues.

16

So, what's happening is that this bill is

So, your comments are going to come to Council.

17

They're going to look at this, and they're going to decide

18

whether or not the policies within this bill are something

19

they want to put into law, make an ordinance out of.

20

it's made an ordinance, the issue of enforcement becomes

21

part of the executive branch.

22

look at the ordinance and see what it can do in order to

23

faithfully execute the spirit and letter of that law.

24

Within those powers, the executive branch has to look at its

25

priorities and resources in order to figure out whether or

Once

The executive branch has to
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1

not it's going to be able to faithfully execute all of --

2

all of the mandates within the law.

3

And again, a balance comes in, because there's a

4

second ordinance that has to be passed, and that's your

5

budget ordinance.

6

through the legislative branch in order to -- also, they can

7

look at the resources available and kind of have an

8

influence into how laws are effectively administrated.

9

far as picking and choosing how something gets enforced that

And your budget ordinance again goes

As

10

in the zoning arena that would come down to your planning

11

director and the enforcement arm of planning, which is ZAED,

12

Zoning and Enforcement.

13

want to say targeted, but once there is found to be a

14

violation that raises the interest of the executive branch,

15

that person has a right to due process before they're given

16

a fine or any property interest is taken away.

Once somebody is I guess, I don't

17

And then the responsibility of reviewing whether

18

or not that person has actually broken the law or has, you

19

know, is liable to be fined, then comes under a quasi

20

judicial agency.

21

going to review that in the context of this bill.

22

when you're looking at decisions of the director, because an

23

NOV or a revoking of a permit would be seen as a decision of

24

a director, and under the charter, the Board of Variances

25

would actually be the quasi judicial body to review whether

And one of the issues is what agency is
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1

or not that decision is, you know, not illegal.

2

So, as far as how many violators you can get, it's

3

very -- it's not the making of the law that determines that.

4

You can't legislate a quota of violators.

5

need to -- you need to arrest 30 speeders.

6

of the police officers to be on the force, to be on the

7

road, to be there at a certain time and have the convenience

8

to actually see somebody speeding that determines whether or

9

not people are going to get speeding violations.

You can't say you
It's the ability

And what

10

you're looking at is a use in zoning, a use violation.

11

I'm not sure -- you know, a lot of the conversation

12

happening now is, well, how are we going to deal with the

13

violators.

14

So,

The only thing that you can really effectively

15

administrate or input at this time is what kind of procedure

16

do you want to incorporate into the bill that would

17

effectively help the administration in moving forward in

18

that direction.

19

that you're looking at a procedure and saying what is it

20

that we're looking for as far as a procedure that would be

21

effective or more efficient to help the executive branch

22

with their enforcement.

23

So, if that helps, what you're input is is

You know, in the history of these TVR's, you can

24

see where we went from no enforcement to illegal use to

25

proliferation or perceived proliferation to enforcement,
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1

which was then categorized as Gestapo-like, and then comes

2

to a stop.

3

accurate or whatever, but it's not -- it's not the Planning

4

Commission's purview to decide how much or how little

5

enforcement.

6

laws and procedures that the citizens can use in order to

7

bring some sense of empowerment or participation in the

8

system.

9

a few words on that.

So, all of this may or may not be perception or

But that it helps in the input that there's

If that helps, maybe the Director would want to add

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

11

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Director.
I think especially for the

12

purposes of this bill -- well, let me back up just a little

13

bit.

14

done.

15

its effectiveness.

16

so where some things seemed to have been, as James said,

17

seems to have been maybe heavy-handed.

18

been -- seems to have been permissive or whatever.

19

Enforcement in general is one place that I'm going to really

20

be looking at.

21

departments on where we need to go with this to make it a

22

lot more equitable and effective.

23

I really recognize the way that enforcement has been
You know, it's been limited in success, you know, and
I'm thinking over the last ten years or

Other times, it's

I'll be working with corp counsel and other

But if this Commission has suggestions for, you

24

know, this particular ordinance, I think that's -- you know,

25

I'm certainly willing to hear it.
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1
2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
Counsel.

3

Questions for Corporation

Commissioner Mardfin.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

James, are you suggesting

4

that if we want the give tools to the Department, what we

5

should do in the recommending for the legislation is they

6

say have a series of fines, so that fining can be an option,

7

have a three strikes and you're out, that after three

8

violations, your permit gets pulled, something like that?

9

Are those the kinds of actions we ought to be explicitly

10

putting into the legislation, recommending putting in the

11

legislation?

12

MR. GIROUX:

Well, I think it's important for you

13

to understand that currently all zoning violations are

14

already addressed in the County code, meaning that for

15

anything that is under Title 19, there's a procedure for

16

violate -- notices of violation.

17

hearing.

18

the County code already.

19

that's how it's going to be used.

20

procedure, you also have administrative rules, which could

21

be implemented to clarify, you know, what you're looking for

22

as far as what's considered a violation.

23

There's a procedure for a

There's a procedure for an appeal.

That's all in

And if this code is silent, then
But within that

And you also have -- you also have procedural

24

aspects where you're looking at what's the reviewing body of

25

that -- of that violation.

So, you know, what it comes down
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1

to is sooner or later, this is going to be -- come down to a

2

contested case issue, right.

3

step after enforcement is once somebody gets a notice of

4

violation, then you've got to process that ticket, that

5

violation.

6

hear.

7

going to comply at all.

There's two major issues in enforcement that I

One is that you're talking about people who aren't

8
9

Because -- and that's the next

How do you deal with that?

And then the second one is why are the people who
are going to go through the system and get a permit going to

10

get harsher scrutiny than people who aren't even going to

11

participate?

12

and find that balance.

13

get people into compliance, and what is your process going

14

to be to take away the permit?

15

process?

16

I mean we've seen -- you know, we've seen that the TVR law

17

that doesn't exist is very difficult to enforce.

18

So, that's where you have to look at the bill
What is the process going to be to

And is that an efficient

And is it a fair process?

Because the default --

But now, we're trying to create a TVR process, and

19

the question is again how do we enforce it.

But it all

20

comes down to the same process.

21

violation process through zoning.

22

resources for the Director, which he can create

23

administrative rules.

24

actively input.

25

that to make that a quicker step is to try to get

It's through the notice of
And that is an issue of

And you can -- you know, you can

And what the Department has suggested is
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1

enforcement type rules within the legislation.

And I think

2

you touched on it.

3

what's going to be a trigger, you know, for an issuance of a

4

notice of violation, those types of things.

5

and criteria I guess is what they're looking for.

You know, how many warnings do you get,

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

7

COMMISSIONER BALL:

So, it's timing

Commissioner Ball.
So James, you're saying then

8

that we can create those rules for the people that comply.

9

But what about rules for people that don't comply, would

10

that be in here, or would that be something totally

11

different?

12

MR. GIROUX:

There could be I guess perceived

13

consequences.

I mean, you know, if you have a section of if

14

you are caught running an illegal TVR, here are the

15

following consequences.

16

policymakers to look at, and you're at a policy level of

17

suggesting that maybe that should be part of it if that's

18

where the body is going that you -- you know, everybody is

19

talking about putting the teeth into the law.

I think that's something for the

20

Well, this is where you start seeing what -- you

21

know, is there a political will to put teeth into the law?

22

Because you can't mandate enforcement, but you can give the

23

person who does have the enforcement power the ability to

24

look at the law and say I can do this.

25

the property.

I can put a lien on

I can put a stop on all permits.
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1

require a tax assessment.

2

are things that we're at the stage of brainstorming, you

3

know, because at the time that the -- when this gets back to

4

the legislature, they have to look at it and say, well, what

5

are we comfortable with at this point, and are these legal

6

consequences, you know.

7

I can -- you know, I mean these

And that's something that, again, Corp Counsel

8

would come back later, and we would then look at to see, you

9

know, oh, was that an illegal tax, or is that a viable

10

penalty, those type of things.

11

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Follow up.

So, I guess we

12

should go in the mindset then if we're brainstorming this

13

thing and we can kind of throw in whatever we want really, I

14

mean as far as consequences and whatever, and have Corp

15

Counsel/County Council work out the legality of it?

16

MR. GIROUX:

Well, what I would suggest is that

17

until this body eliminates that as an idea, that we should

18

hold off on, you know, is that going to be upheld or not

19

upheld.

20

edge of the box, that again, the judicial, not the

21

Corporation Counsel branch, but the judicial branch would

22

review those -- that part of the ordinance and decide

23

whether it's legal or not.

24

mean, you know, your legal counsel can tell you where the

25

box is, but you might have ideas that are right on the edge

Because some of your ideas may be so close to the

And that's what I'm saying.
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1

as far as how are you going to put teeth into this

2

ordinance, or do you even want to or are you happy with the

3

system you have now.

4

Do we just need to put more money in the budget

5

for the Planning Department to be able to have staff to go

6

out and actually monitor these violations, follow up and

7

write good reports and actually collect good evidence so

8

that when it does get to the judicial branch or the quasi

9

judicial branch they don't kick it out?

10

COMMISSIONER BALL:

11

MR. GIROUX:

12

Right.

So, I think part of it is analyzing

where is the breakdown.

13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Wakida.

14

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

So, following up on this, in

15

my short time on this Commission, I've seen there have been

16

quite specific and firm fines and so on say if you build a

17

seawall, if you have an unpermitted something, condo, for

18

example.

19

and so on.

20

saying in this ordinance?

21

And so the very specific -- there's fines per day
So, there could be something similar then you're

MR. GIROUX:

Yeah, but I think it would end up

22

being redundant with your zoning enforcement.

23

up looking very much like your zoning enforcement.

24

that anybody operating, found to be operating a TVR without

25

a permit or fails to put their license in their
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1

advertisement is fined so much per day.

2

to go through the due process of appealing that.

3

don't think that they were in violation, there's still a

4

quasi judicial phase of enforcement.

5

But they still have
If they

So, you know, all you're doing is creating the

6

process and saying these are the things that would be

7

violations within this law, but they would still be zoning

8

violations.

9

process.

So, you're still kind of using the same

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Mardfin.

11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

This may be beating a dead

12

horse.

13

said like the first 30 days of illegal operation would be

14

$5,000 a day, and past 30 days would be $10,000 a day?

15

think that would have enough bite to make people sit up and

16

take notice.

17

to pay for the enforcers.

18

But do you think we might be inside the box if we

I

And if the fines came in, it might be enough

MR. GIROUX:

Right.

And that's something you have

19

to run by your planning director, because they're also

20

looking at how does that fit into their enforcement scheme.

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

But those numbers wouldn't

22

strike you as any judge is going to say, no, no, they

23

couldn't afford that?

24

MR. GIROUX:

25

Well, at this point, I wouldn't want

to rule it out.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

2

MR. GIROUX:

3

Okay.

Thank you.

But I would rather see the

policymakers hash that out first, you know what I mean.

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Director.
I want to echo something that

6

James said, that we're talking about two different things

7

here.

8

The people who are operating illegally, you know, they're

9

already in violation.

We're talking about zoning enforcement in general.

And that's something that, you know,

10

sometime during my tenure I hope before the end of the year,

11

we start getting into the meat of it, start getting into

12

more effective enforcement.

13

ideas to the County Council.

14

chance to review some kind of draft ordinance.

15

And we'll be floating some
And, you know, you'll get a

But what we're doing here, we're trying to provide

16

an avenue for people to become legal.

And then once they

17

apply for permits, once they come forward, whether it's

18

through a separate enforcement action or whatever, once they

19

file for an application and they get a permit, what

20

enforcement measures are in place within this particular

21

context, that let's say they do have really loud parties

22

until 4 in the morning.

23

happens if they don't, you know, I don't know, pay their

24

taxes or it turns into a venue for weddings or something

25

like that?

What can we do about that?

What do we do about it then?
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1

One already falls under one section of the code,

2

and it's already illegal for them to be operating.

3

we're just talking about how do we administer those permits.

4

MR. GIROUX:

Here

And Ward, that's an interesting

5

issue.

Because you could have within this code, you know,

6

every noise violation will be fined, you know, $500

7

violation.

8

never come in for a permit, they're going to party all

9

night.

But the illegal -- the illegal one that has

And they're going to go through a whole different

10

process, and the noise issue will never be taken care of

11

until MPD shows up and arrests somebody for disorderly

12

conduct.

13

are you going to treat people with permits so much harsher

14

than people who don't even go through the system?

15

So, that's what the people are talking about.

And that's what the conversation is, and that's

16

what the policymakers have to look at.

17

a system to legalize something.

18

using the system are getting brutalized compared to the

19

people who avoid it all together.

20

COMMISSIONER BALL:

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Here we are creating

But the people who are

Question on that.

Commissioner Ball.
So, the County could still

23

send out a fine though to a property owner, right, saying

24

you're doing an illegal use here?

25

Why

MR. GIROUX:

Under their zoning.
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1

COMMISSIONER BALL:

2

MR. GIROUX:

Right?

Under their zoning, right.

But

3

again, you heard Bud Pikrone, I mean here they have a very

4

organized, very efficient association, and they're getting

5

juked.

6

hearings to watch the County chase its tail to prove that

7

somebody is running a TVR.

8

shoot.

9

months and months of prehearings.

10

You know, I've been through enough quasi judiciary

It's months and months of investigation.

It's months and months of

You know, three years down the line and you're
going we don't even have an executed order of judgment.

13
14

It's

posthearing procedures.

11
12

It's not just roll up, point and

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Well, that's where the risk is

worth the reward.

15

MR. GIROUX:

Right.

And that's what the Director

16

is saying is that once you have this system up and running,

17

then the other part can get sharper.

18

in and shutting things down faster, quicker, cleaner, more

19

efficiently.

20

in order.

21

out to shut down a TVR, it goes upstairs, comes down, goes

22

around.

23

where the problem is is in the efficiency of enforcement.

24

But that's not where the Planning Commission can change

25

anything.

They can start going

That's where the system can improve if this is

Without this being in order, every time he goes

Two years later, nothing is going on.

And that's

What they can change is they can look at this
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1

bill and say is this for now going to help the executive

2

branch move forward in cleaning up this issue?

3
4
5
6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I would prefer that we start back

on the agenda, and we will have a period for discussion.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
quick thing.

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

I was just going to ask one

Commissioner Mardfin.
It sounds like that is

similar to that situation we had, I don't know whether the

10

new commissioners were on or just before that, where he said

11

I'm not renting it out, I'm just letting my friends use it,

12

and my friends pay me.

And so, that's hard to do.

13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

14

MR. GIROUX:

Innocent until proven guilty.

Right.

In administrative law, it's

15

really supposed to be a preponderance of the evidence.

16

it really shouldn't be that hard to actually give somebody a

17

notice of violation, have them come in before a quasi

18

judicial board, present their case.

19

an illegal TVR, to give them a fine.

20

So,

And if they are running

And we actually have, Corp Counsel and Planning in

21

the last three years, have worked in amending the Board of

22

Variance rules to specifically address these types of zoning

23

violations where you wouldn't have years and years of

24

pretrial discovery just to prove that somebody was running

25

an illegal TVR.
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1

It should be more like a speeding ticket.

And

2

that's what we've done.

3

that's not the -- and that's what the Chair is trying to

4

say.

5

deal with that.

6

your table today.

7

Those rules have already -- but

They will deal with that.

The executive branch will

What you have to deal with is what's on

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

8

I would like to do is address section by section of the

9

proposed ordinance, primarily Chapter 19.65, short-term

What

10

rental homes, and so if you could restrict your questions to

11

the Department to Section 19.65.030, restrictions and

12

standards at this time.

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15
16

We're not going to do .010?

We could if you have a question.

We're not going to wordsmith.

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

It had been suggested by

17

somebody that did a great deal of research on this that the

18

third reason to retain the character of the neighborhoods

19

ought to be the first.

20

difference which order they're in, but I wanted to make sure

21

from our corp counsel that it didn't make any difference

22

which order these were put in.

23

MR. GIROUX:

I don't think it makes any real

No, it's just the purpose section is

24

usually to help the attorneys when we're doing legislative

25

intent, looking at what is the purpose.

If there's anything
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1

that's not black and white, and we have to make an

2

interpretation, we go back to that section and say, well, we

3

need to read this in light of the intent.

4

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

But whether it's -- retain

5

the character, if it's either first or third, it doesn't

6

make any difference?

7

MR. GIROUX:

No.

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Keep in mind that the Commission

9

will be making recommendations to Council, and we will need

10

a majority vote in order to sent any type of recommendation

11

to Council.

12

Seeing none 19.65.030, restrictions and standards.

Did anyone wish to comment on 19.65.020.

13

COMMISSIONER BALL:

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15

COMMISSIONER BALL:

16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

17
18

To me?

To you?
Thank you.

Do you wish to speak,

Commissioner Ball?
COMMISSIONER BALL:

I don't know if that needs to

19

be in there if it's over here, but short-term rental homes

20

shall be permitted.

21

dwellings, units per lot with a single tenant, if you will.

22

What do they call the people that rent?

23

can't have two parties.

24

Because you can't have a party renting the house and another

25

party renting the cottage?

No more than two single family

Meaning that you

Does that have to be right there?
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1
2

MS. FLAMMER:

I was going to recommend -- is it

on?

3

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

4

MS. FLAMMER:

No.

That's one of the amendments that we

5

suggested.

6

that, because you could have one party in an ohana and

7

another party in a house.

8

needs to go.

9
10

I was going to recommend another letter for

We're not saying the entire TMK

COMMISSIONER BALL:

rent it out separate to two different parties?

11

MS. FLAMMER:

12

COMMISSIONER BALL:

13

MS. FLAMMER:

Okay.

So, you can have

If both were permitted.

Again,

you're restricted to six bedrooms for both.

16
17

If it's the dwelling, not the lot.

separate parties?

14
15

So, we're saying that you can

COMMISSIONER BALL:

So, we don't -- let's move on

then.

18

MS. FLAMMER:

Well, I'll let you guys make your

19

comments.

20

where the amendments would go under this, the restrictions

21

and standards.

22

And at the end of this section, I'll tell you

That would be one of them.

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

And this is a differentiation

23

between say bed and breakfast where you have say four rooms

24

in your home and you're renting them out, and you would have

25

one couple in one room, a completely unrelated couple
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1

perhaps renting another room.

2

would be rented out to one family, one couple, whatever,

3

like that.

4
5

MS. FLAMMER:

We can take that up now though since

we're on it.

6
7

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

We can add -- like Gina said, we

can just add a letter to this, however the Commission feels.

8

MS. FLAMMER:

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10

So, here you're saying it

I had R reserved for that, letter R.
So, there's no clarification on

that issue within Section 19.65.030?

11

MS. FLAMMER:

No.

I had been originally told that

12

was the intent, but I combed through this and can't find it

13

anywhere.

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Wakida.

15

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

16

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Is lot synonymous with TMK?

Yes.
Kind of sort of.

18

CPR -- a lot can have two CPR numbers.

19

COMMISSIONER BALL:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Because a

You know too much.

So, TMK is for real property tax

21

reporting purposes.

22

legal ownership, so it's better to just say per lot,

23

subdivided lot.

24
25

It doesn't really confirm legal title,

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

What about lots that have

been condominiumized?
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1
2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

There is a section here regarding

CPR's.

3

MS. FLAMMER:

It's only for ag.

It only applies

4

to ag land.

5

Director can correct me, it would be permitted on

6

nonagriculturally zoned.

7

condominiums though.

8
9

So, it would be permitted I'm assuming, or the

But not -- it doesn't apply to

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Then you have two different

owners if it was a condominiumized lot.

So, you would have

10

to have -- if you were going to have -- on a condominiumized

11

lot, let's say you had a house and ohana.

12

two separate owners.

13

an additional application.

14

feet of each other, and they would come to the Commission,

15

at least the second one would.

They're owned by

Each owner would have to give -- make
Then they would be within 500

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

18

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

It's a good question though.
So, in effect --

Commissioner Mardfin.
-- if there were two

19

dwellings on the same lot and they were condominiumized, one

20

might be living in it and doing fine.

21

for a short-term rental, STR, and there would be no -- it

22

would fit within all the things that we've been discussing

23

here.

24
25

The other would go in

There would be no bar on that?
DIRECTOR SPENCE:

No.

I think the only bar on the

proposed ordinance is just condominiumized ag land.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

2

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

3

Let's say it's not ag land.

Yeah, one of the owners on one

of the condominiums could apply.

4

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

5

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

One of the dwellings?

One of the dwellings, the owners

6

of the dwellings.

And just, you know, for the sake of the

7

discussion, you know, the members, keep in mind what a

8

condominium is.

9

condos, you know, like in Kihei or on the west side or

You know, I mean everybody, you think of

10

something.

You may have one building with 100 units in it.

11

But you have -- you still have one lot.

12

same thing.

13

dwellings with two separate owners.

14

greatly reduced version of the former.

You still have one lot.

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Well, this is the

You just may have two
It's just like a much

Mr. Chairman.

One second.

So, the Department

17

is aware that if you have an oversized lot, say zoning is

18

R-3, 10,000 square foot lot minimum, and you have a

19

half-acre lot that's 21,000 square feet, that you're allowed

20

two full-sized dwellings and an ohana.

21

is to allow only two dwellings of those three dwellings to

22

be permitted?

23

MS. FLAMMER:

And the intent here

We didn't write the bill, so I'm not

24

sure what the intent is.

But it is based on the B&B law.

25

That's a good question for our Director.
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1

you come in with, you know, some agricultural land.

2

have three farm dwellings.

3

two of the dwellings.

4

three.

5

whether or not this would prohibit a lot that had three

6

dwellings on it from being eligible from applying.

7

They

We apply -- it's only allowed on

You can't split them up between the

I was curious in the beginning when I read it

But under the B&B law, we do allow them to apply.

8

We just restrict the usage of the operation to two dwellings

9

on the lot.

10

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

The way this is written, the

11

short-term rental home shall be permitted in no more than

12

two single family dwelling units per lot.

13

you know, a house and ohana, you know, on the one lot.

14

you could potentially -- an owner -- let's say the same

15

owner owns both.

16

know, one applicant.

17

So, it assumes,
And

You know, you're just dealing with, you

In the case of a condominiumized lot, it's still

18

going to be -- you have two owners on the same lot.

19

one of the owners is going to come in and, you know, apply

20

for a permit.

21

you have to notify everybody within 500 feet and all that,

22

you know, there's going to be one of those coming to the

23

Commission.

24
25

I mean the second one could, too.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Only

But since

I want to interject once again,

because Commissioner Wakida brought up the issue of
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1

condominium property regimes.

2

of the staff report, Section 14(B)?

3
4

MS. FLAMMER:

What section?

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
actual ordinance.

MS. FLAMMER:

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

MS. FLAMMER:

11
12
13

I'm sorry, I guess this is the

And it's on page -- it's in Section 11.

7

10

Are you in the

community plan?

5
6

Could you explain on Page 13

Page 13?
Yeah.

That's the agricultural section of

the bill.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Where does it say it applies only

to agricultural zoning?
MS. FLAMMER:

Well, when you go to Page 11,

14

Section 11, Section 19.030(a).050, that is our ag.

15

look them all up.

16

agriculturally zoned land.

17
18

I had to

That's our section that refers to

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

The CPR is only restricted in ag

zoned lands?

19

MS. FLAMMER:

Yes.

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Thank you.

Commissioner Mardfin.

This is a comment that I

22

gather came out of the Hana Advisory Committee, and it says

23

all -- and this would be relating to what we were just

24

looking at, the 13(C) -- 19.65.030(C) where it says the

25

owner applicant is not a full-time resident of the County.
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1

And the Hana people wanted it to be all owners should be

2

full-time Maui residents.

3

specified, or we can't discriminate between Maui residents,

4

Hawaii residents and out-of-state residents?

5

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

6

MR. GIROUX:

Is that allowable to be

Good question.

James.

I think that's one of the things

7

that, you know, as these ideas are coming up, we have to

8

look at it, you know, closer to see if it does, you know,

9

cross the line of Constitutional law, that kind of thing.

10

So, like I said, we're at a policymaking stage where, you

11

know, if it's something that five reasonable people conclude

12

that that's something that they want to look at, well, it's

13

going to go forward, and Corp Counsel will -- you know, we

14

will look at that before the final decisionmakers -- you

15

know, if they're looking at adopting it, we need to look at

16

it at a higher scrutiny to, you know --

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I'm just passing along the

18

notion, because the Hana people seemed to have asked for

19

that.

20

stuff, because we're really talking about a lot of

21

out-of-state owners own this stuff, and they come over for a

22

couple of weeks.

23

number of people that would be eligible if it couldn't be

24

owned by an out-of-state person.

25

MR. GIROUX:

But it seems to me that would defeat a lot of this

And that would dramatically decrease the

Yeah.

I mean just to address the
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1

issue, it would raise an issue of equal protection.

2

I'm just saying -- I'm not trying to put the kabash on it.

3

I'm just saying that's something the legal staff would

4

really have to look at, and that would be one of the legal

5

arenas that we would look at.

6

of crossing the Constitutional lines of equal protection.

7

Citizens who are not in the state or doing business or have

8

activities in the state usually should be protected to an

9

equal extent or given equal privileges.

10

I mean

It would raise the question

And with every law and every theory, there are

11

exceptions.

12

and say that would be illegal.

13

would say that's something we would really look at with a

14

heightened scrutiny.

15
16
17
18
19
20
21

And that's why I'm not willing to just jump out

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Right now at this stage, I

Just one quick comment.

Gina,

are you writing these comments down for the Commission?
MS. FLAMMER:

I am for my own use.

If there's a

motion made, I'll put it in a separate section.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

At some point if someone wishes

to make a motion to amend, we would need that list.
MS. FLAMMER:

Yes.

Now, since we're on Section C,

22

the Department's first recommended amendment does deal with

23

the property manager.

24

we're recommending that the professional offsite manager

25

have an office or reside in the community plan district or

And that's where it would go.
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1

within 15 miles of the short-term rental home.

2

COMMISSIONER BALL:

3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

4

Chair.

Commissioner Mardfin, you had a

question?

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

7

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Huh-uh.

Commissioner Ball.
Maybe I could make a

8

suggestion.

That Gina -- we go through the letters here and

9

then Gina will give, I have no recommendation, it is what it

10

is here.

11

we can talk after that.

12

over the place.

13
14

MS. FLAMMER:

Because now we're just kind of all

Okay.

So, we've gone through A so

far.

15
16

If she has a recommendation, then you say it, and

COMMISSIONER BALL:

I've to go get the okay from

Kent on that.

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Could you repeat that?

18

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Me?

If we go letter by letter

19

through here, Gina will say there is a change to this, and

20

this is what it is.

21

Because now we're kind of doing it twice, because Ward is

22

saying something, and Gina goes, yeah, we're already doing

23

that.

24
25

And then we'll all comment on that.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
suggestion?

Is there any objection to this

Seeing none, so are we done with A?
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1

Continuing on.

2

MS. FLAMMER:

B, the Department has no amendments

3

proposed for that.

C, the only one that we had for that

4

would be the one I just read where the professional offsite

5

manager would have an office or reside in the community plan

6

district or within 15 miles of the short-term rental home.

7

If it would help you guys, in the staff report on

8

the last page of the report before the exhibits, all of our

9

amendments are written right there if you want to just check

10

them off as you go through.

11

language.

Then you can see the exact

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Mardfin.

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I move we adopt that

14

recommendation with a small amendment.

15

Gina?

16
17

MS. FLAMMER:

What page is it on,

The amendments are on Page 30 of the

staff report, starting on Page 30.

18

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I move that we approve

19

recommended amendments Number 1, that the professional

20

offsite manager has an office and resides in the community

21

plan district or within 15 miles.

22

striking the words in the community plan district.

23

office or resides within 15 miles of the short-term rental

24

home.

25

COMMISSIONER BALL:

In my motion, I am

Discussion?
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

It needs a second.

Just from a procedural

3

standpoint, should we make an overall motion to approve the

4

proposed bill with amendments?

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Because rather than -Chairman, if you would like

6

that, so there's a basic body on and we're doing amendments,

7

I will move to accept the recommendations of -- accept the

8

bill with the recommended amendments from the County, from

9

Gina.

10
11

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Question.

Can you clarify

that, accept this section, or accept the whole bill?

12

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I think the Chairman wants

13

an overall bill that will carry us through, and we'll be

14

voting on successive amendments to it.

15

to accept the staff report, which would therefore include

16

all these recommended amendments on Page 30 and 31.

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

And so, my motion is

Actually, I think I prefer a

18

motion to recommend to accept approval of the proposed bill.

19

And then you make amendments based upon staff

20

recommendation.

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

You can have that.

That's

22

not what I proposed.

My motion was to accept the bill with

23

the recommended amendments from the Department of Planning

24

staff.

25

if you don't want to accept my motion.

I think that will be more efficient.
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1
2
3
4
5
6
7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I'll ask for a second first.

Is

there a second?
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

I'll second it for

discussion purposes.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Discussion on the motion.

Commissioner Mardfin.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

The reason I wanted to at

8

least start with -- I think Gina spent a lot of time on

9

this, and I think she's -- she and the Department have well

10

thought out recommendations for amendments.

11

start from their basis rather than start from scratch.

12

myself will make a motion to amend the first one.

13

something I don't like in it, but I would rather start from

14

where they are because they've given it so much thought.

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

16

MS. FLAMMER:

I would like to
I

There's

Any other discussion?

If I could just ask a question.

Are

17

you thinking, Commissioner Mardfin, that we then go back and

18

go through the different sections?

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

No.

We're just trying to

20

get a general motion on the floor, and then we'll do it page

21

by page, section by section, amendment by amendment.

22

wanted to start -- to avoid having to put your amendment on

23

the floor every time, I wanted to start from where you were.

24
25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

But I

I guess my feeling is I would

rather work off of the proposed bill as the main document,
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1

and then amend based upon staff recommendation rather than

2

make the staff recommendation the main adopted and the bill

3

subservient to the Department recommendation.

4
5

MS. FLAMMER:

I'm okay jumping in as you go

through with what they are.

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

We have a motion on the floor.

7

Is there any further discussion?

8

the vote on the main motion.

9

-- I guess, Director, if you could rephrase it for us.

10

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Seeing none, I'll call for

All in favor of the motion to

I'm sure Commissioner Mardfin

11

will correct me if I don't get this right.

12

recommend approval of the bill with amendments as

13

recommended by staff.

14
15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

The motion is to

All in favor, please raise your

hand.

16

Corporation Counsel.

17

MR. GIROUX:

I think what you're trying to do is

18

if you get a second, you can proceed in amending the main

19

motion.

20

COMMISSIONER BALL:

21

MR. GIROUX:

22

You don't vote on it.

Because that would be the final vote

on the issue.

23

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

24

MR. GIROUX:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

That is correct.

I'm sorry to jump in.
You're doing your job.
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1

Corporation Counsel.

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

3

want it to be.

4

recommendation.

5

making the change as we want.

6

Thank you, James.

We have a main motion on the floor with the
We have a second.

7

MR. GIROUX:

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

amendments.

10

That's exactly where we

Now we can go through

That is absolutely correct.

I'm sorry to interrupt.
I'll open the floor to

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman, I vote to --

11

I move to amend the first recommended amendment by deleting

12

the words -- it currently says that the professional offsite

13

manager has an office or reside in the community plan

14

district or within 15 miles.

15

words in the community plan district or, so it would read

16

has an office or reside within 15 miles.

17

And I want to scratch the

The reason I say this is because you could live in

18

Huelo and be managing something in Hana, and you are a good

19

hour and a half away if you have a heavy foot.

20
21
22
23

COMMISSIONER BALL:

I have a question to this

amendment.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

It technically needs a

second before we can discuss it.

24

COMMISSIONER BALL:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Second.

Okay.

Discussion.
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1

COMMISSIONER BALL:

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

3

COMMISSIONER BALL:

4

Speak into the mic, please.
-- is there a licensed

professional to accommodate the business out there?

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

6

licensed realtor people.

7

licenses are.

8
9

Living in the area, Ward --

I believe there are a few

I don't know exactly what their

COMMISSIONER BALL:

That do vacation rentals also,

not just licensed?

10

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I'm imagining so.

When I

11

owned my -- I lived on Oahu when I bought my property in

12

Hana, and I had a professional -- it was long-term rental,

13

but I had a professional manage it for me.

14

COMMISSIONER BALL:

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

16

COMMISSIONER BALL:

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

Within 15 minutes away?
Yes.

Within 15 miles away.
Yeah, within 15 miles, you

can get a lot of the territory in Hana, not all of them.

19

COMMISSIONER BALL:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I have another amendment to C.

We need to vote on the proposed

21

amendment.

Just to follow up on that, not all licensed

22

realtors are property managers.

23

realtors are not property managers.

In fact, most licensed

24

So, putting a 15-mile radius requirement -- I know

25

you want responsive property managers, but do you have to be
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1

within a 15-minute response time versus a half an hour

2

response time?

3

difference.

4

outerlying areas such as Hana finding a property manager who

5

lives within 15 miles of an STR, unless you're going to

6

limit it to the urban area.

7

I don't know if that makes that much of a

And I can see how that may be an issue for the

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

That's one of the things

8

that they want.

And 15 -- if you live in the center of

9

Hana, 15 miles gets you as far out as Kipahulu.

It doesn't

10

get you to Kaupo.

11

get you to Keanae.

12

distance for what the East Maui community kind of wants.

13
14
15

And it gets you to Nahiku, but it doesn't
But this might be exactly the right

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

You had another discussion,

Commissioner Ball?
COMMISSIONER BALL:

I did.

Under the offsite

16

manager shall be a state licensed real estate professional,

17

do you want to say --

18
19
20
21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Excuse me, don't we need to

vote on this first?
COMMISSIONER BALL:

It's continued on C.

You're

trying to vote for C all together, right?

22

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Well, actually, you're working

23

off of Page 30 of the staff report?

24

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Right.

The amendment is 1, relating to
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1

ownership, Number 1.

2

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Hold on a second.

Going back

3

to our main motion, why aren't we working off the bill, and

4

like you said, work off the bill.

5

recommendation.

6

recommendations being thrown in there.

7

Gina throws in the

That way we can take C as a bill item, not

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Because the motion on the

8

floor -- the main motion on the floor is to approve with the

9

recommended amendments by the Department of Planning.

I

10

just made a second -- a motion to amend to delete six words

11

from the staff recommended motion, staff recommended

12

amendment.

13
14

COMMISSIONER BALL:

that, we're going to have to come back and address C.

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

16

that.

17

that.

18

What I'm saying is if you do

That's fine.

We can do

As soon as this is voted on, we can certainly do

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Procedurally, I guess we could go

19

through this exercise of voting on an amendment and then not

20

approve the main motion.

21

another motion to make the bill the primary document, and go

22

through the process again.

And then come back and make

23

COMMISSIONER BALL:

24

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

25

hasn't been voted on yet.

Huh?

He has a motion on the floor that
Since he was the first to make a
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1

motion, his motion was to make the staff department

2

recommendation the primary document that we're working on.

3

The only way you can make the main -- the proposed bill the

4

main document is to defeat this motion that's on the floor.

5
6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Defeat the main motion, not

my motion to amend.

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Right.

But we can't address the

8

main motion until all the amendments have been addressed.

9

So, we could take a short recess and decide.

10

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chair, I would

11

recommend that we vote on whether you want to have a

12

community plan district in or out is a quick vote.

13

then Commissioner Ball can make a motion to deal with the

14

other part of paragraph C.

15
16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I think

Well, I think there's certain

commissioners --

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Unless they're intertwined.

18

Is it intertwined with whether or not they live in the

19

community plan?

20

COMMISSIONER BALL:

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

22

It has to do with Section C.
But it's not dealing with

the community plan?

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

It appears that certain

24

commissioners wish to make the proposed bill the primary

25

document.

And there may be other commissioners that want to
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1

make the Department recommendation the primary document.

2

we could ask you to withdraw your motion and we could have a

3

discussion on which document should be the primary, so we

4

don't end up doing the work twice.

5
6
7

If

If your main motion is defeated, we're going to
have to start over again, and we won't be able to do that.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

But we'll have -- first I

8

don't think we would lose -- first I don't think that will

9

happen, number one.

Two, because once we've made all the

10

changes, then we'll be on the same page.

11

starting point.

12

even in the unlikely case it is defeated, the main motion is

13

defeated, we could quickly go back and put in the other

14

things anyway.

15

taking them out.

16

It's just the

We'll wind up in the same place.

We would be adding them in rather than

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Keep in mind, we have six

17

commissioners today.

18

that motion.

19

those five.

20

that, then we're going to be wasting our time.

21

Item two,

You need five of the six to vote for

And I might say you can't count me as one of
So, if there's someone else that objects to

MS. FLAMMER:

If I could interject.

I think in

22

terms of me taking comments, I don't want to jump around.

23

If we're going to deal with one issue, I want to just deal

24

with it all right there.

25

taking notes to just go through the bill and work that way.

It would be much simpler for me
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1

I don't want to deal with Section C and then deal with five

2

paragraphs down where another amendment applies.

3

deal with eight paragraphs down where Amendment 3 applies,

4

and then come back.

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And then

I'm not suggesting that.

6

I'm suggesting we're working on C.

We have a specific

7

amendment -- recommended amendment to paragraph C.

8

particular recommended amendment I want to slightly modify.

9

If this passes, so we strike out those words; or if it

That

10

fails, it stays in, then we go on to the rest of paragraph

11

C.

12

rest of C.

We don't go to recommended Amendment 2.

13
14

COMMISSIONER BALL:

That's what I was just trying

to put out there.

15
16

We go to the

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

We're going to go down the

Department recommendations.

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

No.

I am.
I think that's not the way

20

to do it.

I think the way to do it is we're dealing with

21

paragraph C.

22

change to a portion of C.

23

change to the portion of C, and then I think we go -- my

24

interpretation would be we can deal with the rest of

25

paragraph C.

The Department has recommended a specific
I want to deal with that specific
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1

MS. FLAMMER:

What do we do with D, since we don't

2

have a Department recommendation on that?

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

We go to D.

I'm going

4

through the main document.

5

main document, but we do have your amendments already

6

proposed, so we don't have to repropose them.

7
8

MS. FLAMMER:

I recommended approval of the

I understand that, but you're going

to need my help to understand where they fit in.

9

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I hope to do that.

We're

10

going to go from C to D to E to F, and you're going to tell

11

us where your proposed amendments come in, but they've

12

already been moved.

13
14

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Commissioner Mardfin is with

us now.

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So, recommendation Number 1

16

relating to ownership and operations applies to Section C.

17

Then Number 2 applies to what section?

18

MS. FLAMMER:

19

That would be R.

20

standard.

21
22

I was going to add another letter.

So, it would be under a restriction and

It would just be a new one, R.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

section, property that is located in resort areas?

23

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

24

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

25

And then Number 3 applies to what

We can talk about 3 separately.
I'm just trying to figure out --

we're going to be bouncing around this bill.
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1

MS. FLAMMER:

I'm going to interject.

You're

2

going to go through the bill section by section.

3

to interject where I suggest they fit in.

4

give me the discretion where maybe it isn't the exact place.

5

Later we figure out a better place, and we'll direct it to

6

that place then.

7
8

COMMISSIONER BALL:

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10

16
17
18
19
20

Use the bill, and we'll just go

through.
COMMISSIONER BALL:

Right, just let us know when

you have something to say.

14
15

You just look at the bill, and

So, we're using the bill.

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

12
13

And if you could

she'll jump in.

9

11

I'm going

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Is that what your main motion

was?
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Yes, we're doing the bill

with the inclusion of the recommended amendments.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So, which is the primary

document, the bill?
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

The staff report says the

21

Department recommending approval of proposed bill with the

22

amendments, so we're doing the bill.

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

24
25

So, the first amendment, proposed

amendment is the elimination of community plan district.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Yes.

Elimination of six
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1

words, in the community plan district or.

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

3

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

7

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

So, was there a second?
Yes, there was for discussion.
Any further discussion?
Yes, Mr. Chairman.
Director.
I appreciate the intent of

8

Commissioner Mardfin.

But then I also think about if you

9

eliminate -- if you eliminate the words or within the

10

community plan district, if you just say within 15 miles,

11

Kula is within 15 miles of Kihei.

12

within 15 miles of Molokai.

13

I believe Kapalua is

So, what I would suggest for this section is

14

saying in the community plan district or within 15 miles,

15

whichever is closer or, you know, something that provides --

16
17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
friendly amendment.

18

MR. GIROUX:

19

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

20

Just say and, so it has to be both.
Well, and, that could be very

dangerous.

21

MR. GIROUX:

22

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

23

I will accept that as a

You've always got to go shorter.
Well, that's what I'm trying to

get to is whichever is shorter, whichever is nearer.

24

MR. GIROUX:

And will take --

25

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

We're looking at travel
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1

time, whichever is shorter.

2

COMMISSIONER BALL:

3

shorter.

4

Ulupalakua.

5
6

Response time, not necessarily

Because it could be -- Kihei is shorter to

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Let's all speak one at a time.

Director.

7

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I

8

believe the intent is to provide quick response time.

So,

9

since the community plan boundaries are -- have very defined

10

boundaries according to law, actually Huelo would be closer

11

to like Keanae, but one is in the Paia district, and one is

12

in the Hana district.

13

to Keanae than it would be to Hana.

14

those boundaries, but the response time would actually be

15

less.

16

But really, you know, one is closer

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, you may be crossing

Could -- I will accept that

17

as a friendly amendment, and we'll say whichever is closer

18

by vehicle, by automobile.

19

COMMISSIONER BALL:

20

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

22

response time.

By time.
By time, whatever.

I will take that as a friendly amendment.

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

24

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

Whichever is closer by

Could you restate your motion?
Yes.

As with a friendly

amendment, the new -- the amendment would read that the
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1

professional offsite manager has an office or reside in the

2

community plan district or within 15 minutes of the

3

short-term rental home, whichever is closer by response

4

time.

5
6

So, for some areas, it would be a mileage, 15
miles; for other areas, it would be within the district.

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I guess --

8

COMMISSIONER BALL:

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Travel time.

From an enforcement issue, 15

10

minutes is not very quantitative, because it depends how

11

fast you drive.

12
13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
minutes.

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

16

COMMISSIONER BALL:

17

I'm sorry, 15 miles, not 15

You said 15 minutes.
I misspoke.

Maybe the word should be

travel instead of response.

18

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

20

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

Chair.

Commissioner Domingo.
I just want to clarify,

21

because if you're looking at an office in that area or the

22

person to reside, right, because they can have an office in

23

Kihei, but they can live in Haiku.

24

you look at short-term, that issue would be happening in the

25

evening.

The issue for me when
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1

Things will come up in the evening, not during the

2

day.

Because the residents are working.

3

trying to say here, the office is being in the area or

4

resides?

5

things here.

6
7

So, what are we

So, I think we're talking about two different

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Yeah, I understand.

Mr. Chairman.

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Director.
Just to perhaps -- a lot of --

10

you know, professional property managers are required to

11

have an office in a commercial district, you know, where

12

they hang their licenses.

13

Kula where they would be most responsive to handle an issue

14

from that -- the Kula location as opposed to from the office

15

location.

16
17
18
19

And but that person may live in

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:
are we trying to get here.
COMMISSIONER BALL:

The problem is the reverse of

that thought.

20

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

24

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

I was just concerned what

Yeah.
Commissioner Domingo.
No, I'm sorry.

Commissioner Mardfin.
I will take Commissioner

Domingo's suggestion as a friendly amendment.
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1

friendly amendment to add -- the last period, add whichever

2

is closer by travel time is one part of it.

3

to delete the words an office or, that the professional

4

offsite manager resides in the community plan district or

5

within 15 miles of the short-term rental home, whichever is

6

closer by travel time.

7
8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

COMMISSIONER BALL:

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I'll take credit for

Do we have a second on the

amendment, to the amendment, friendly amendment?

13
14

Me.

that.

11
12

Who was the second of the

original amendment?

9
10

The second is

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

It was friendly, so you

didn't need a second.

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

My question is there are property

16

managers that have several agents.

17

property managers are sole proprietors, individuals.

18

are some companies that have multiple agents that live all

19

over the place.

20

their legal address of business regardless of where they

21

reside.

22

logistics, because people move.

23
24
25

You can't assume the
There

So, I think to keep it simple, it should be

And it's really up to them to figure out the

COMMISSIONER BALL:

You know, they --

They're going to have to go to

the office to get the key most likely anyway.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I don't -- it's not like we're
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1

responding to a fire.

I mean if someone is unhappy with

2

noise, you call this person and say, hey, the neighbor is

3

being disruptive.

4

property manager to show up, be it 15 minutes or half an

5

hour or 40 minutes.

6

convoluted things about where they live, their legal address

7

of business.

That person will probably wait for the

So, rather than have all these

8

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10

Mr. Chair.

Commissioner Domingo.

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

The comment I made, I

11

appreciate, Ward, that you think it was an amendment or you

12

made an amendment.

13

different things here.

14

community area, because to me, that's where the business

15

happens.

16

actually -- it does nothing.

17

the business in that community, so you would be able to

18

manage that.

19

But I think we're looking at two
If the office has to be in that

So to me, I think reside in the community doesn't
So, I think we should address

So, there's different things, like I said, you're

20

dealing with an office, and you deal with where the person

21

lives.

22

one maintenance person to be one close by.

23

has to be addressing two different things, this number one.

And they may have ten people, or they may designate

24

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So, I think this

Can I ask a question?

Certainly.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And maybe it's to Gina, and

2

maybe it's to the Director.

In this language, the

3

professional offsite manager, is that viewed as an

4

individual person?

Is that viewed as a partnership or --

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

6

MS. FLAMMER:

A legal entity.

It's viewed as both.

Because you

7

can have somebody like Margit, who is here, but I think she

8

may work for herself.

9

themselves only, or you can have a broker that can do

You can have somebody who works for

10

vacation property management and have other agents

11

underneath them, so it could be an office that has -- maybe

12

Kent can answer this.

13

office that handles --

You normally have one person at an

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

No.

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Depends on your focus.
Let me retract the part

16

about -- let me leave it with my simple amendment as

17

modified.

18

residence.

19

end of the sentence.

20

closer by travel time.

21

So, I won't distinguish between office and
We're only talking about adding the words at the
We're adding the words, whichever is

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Discussion.

22

travel time, it's not easily quantified.

23

time of day it is.

My concern with
It depends what

Miles is miles.

24

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Did I say minutes?

Yes.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

No, I said 15 miles.

2

Travel time -- the reason for travel time is only to

3

distinguish between whether you're look looking at community

4

plan district or the 15-mile issue.

5

things that qualify you.

6

either in their office or the residence, has to be either

7

living in the community plan district with well defined

8

boundaries or within 15 miles, miles of the short-term

9

rental home.

Those are the two

The offsite manager has to be

That could cross district boundaries, and

10

whichever -- you'll choose the one that applies by whichever

11

is closer by travel time.

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

13

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

14

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

15

As the bird flies?
No.

It's by car.

16

MS. FLAMMER:

17

recommendations going to Council.

18

out issues like this if we need.

19
out.

21

aware of the issue.

These are

So, we have time to work

We do have time to work it

That's why I would like to have this pass, so they are

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

23

restate the amendment?

24

MS. FLAMMER:

25

If I could interject.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

20

22

Unless you have wings, no.

it all down?

Director, could you please

Do you want me to, since I'm taking

Do you have it?

Would you rather?
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1

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

2

MS. FLAMMER:

No, go ahead.

That the professional offsite

3

manager have an office or reside in the community plan

4

district or within 15 miles of the short-term rental home,

5

whichever is closer by travel time.

6

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

8
9
10
11
12

the vote.

Yes.
Any other discussion?

Call for

All in favor, raise your hand.
DIRECTOR SPENCE:
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

That's five aye's.
Motion -- amendment carries.

Any

other amendments?
COMMISSIONER BALL:

I have one quick one to C.

13

Where it states an offsite manager shall be a state licensed

14

real estate professional, do we want to specify what state?

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

16

COMMISSIONER BALL:

17

You can make a motion.
Motion to add Hawaii, Hawaii

State or State of Hawaii licensed real estate professional.

18

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

20

in favor, raise your hand.

21

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

22

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

23

Second.

Any discussion?

Seeing none, all

Five aye's.
Any other amendments?

Commissioner Wakida.

24

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Not on C.

Anywhere in 19.65.030.

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

169

1

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

2

row, yeah.

3

Gina, on the wording here.

4

permit.

5

homes, right?

8
9

I have some questions on D.

I'm a little fuzzy,

It says short-term rental home

Now, if there's two homes on the property, home or

6
7

We're going right down the

MS. FLAMMER:
dwellings.

The permit would cover two

It would be stated in the permit.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

should be clear.

Right.

And I think that

And then it said one person may -- no, I'm

10

sorry, that was E.

11

it's home or homes, because we allow two.

12

I just think it needs to be clear that

MS. FLAMMER:

But it's only the permit.

If you

13

read the sentence, it says short-term rental home permit.

14

It's all --

15
16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Yeah, I think you if you read the

last line of D, it clarifies it.

17

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Okay.

Commissioner Mardfin.
I have a question.

I like

20

the fact that it says no corporations, partnerships, or

21

limited liability companies.

22

all my property not in my own personal name, but in my

23

trust's name.

24

personally in terms of liability, but it just happens to be,

25

you know, helps when I die, transfers and stuff like that.

What about a trust?

I hold

And that I think I'm still on the hook for it
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1

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

I know this issue has come up a

2

lot with bed and breakfasts, because property is held in

3

trust.

I know Gina has some thoughts on this.

4

MS. FLAMMER:

5

up so much with B&B's.

6

the natural person.

7

revocable living trusts are done for estate planning

8

purposes.

9

the trustee.

10
11

It's in the report, because it comes
The permit itself has to be held in

How you own the property, I know

For B&B's, our policy has been so long as you are

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Thank you.

And I have a

second question.

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Continue.

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

This didn't come from me,

14

but I think one of the people had suggested that all the

15

owners of the property be on the name -- be named in there.

16

So, if it's held by husband and wife, both sides are down

17

there.

18

yourself and your wife.

19

wife gets one on a different piece of property in her name.

20

So, that to help prevent the problem, one, you have
You get one in your name, and your

And since we're trying to say no more than one

21

short-term rental permit for any lot, we also want it for

22

any -- I think we want it for the same person, too, I mean

23

the people.

24

my idea about all names should be on there?

25

That's very unclear, I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER BALL:

But do you get

All legal owners of record
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1
2

should be on the permit.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

That's the right words.

I

3

knew somebody would know.

4

Gina or the Director if that's sort of the context in which

5

you would see this?

6

Is that within the -- I could ask

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Yes, and there have been

7

instances with bed and breakfast permits where a married

8

couple with perhaps two last names.

9

know, got the same last name.

They just never, you

The question comes up, well,

10

can this other -- can the other married partner even operate

11

it, because her name isn't on the permit.

12

we should require that all legal owners of record be listed

13

on the permit.

14

COMMISSIONER BALL:

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

16
17
18

So, yes, I think

Chair.

Well, are you making that as a

motion to amend?
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I will make that as a

motion to amend.

19

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Second.

Discussion.
I just would like to say

22

that first I think it's a good idea.

And it will prevent

23

some potential problems down the road where maybe one person

24

puts their name on it, but their partnership -- well, it

25

says no partnership.

But there could be some other -- a
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1

good lawyer would probably figure out some way to get a

2

bunch of other people on there.

3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Conspiracy.

4

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Well, I didn't say that.

5

But I think the idea of all owners of record should be on

6

there, and that's their one and only short-term rental is a

7

good idea.

8
9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
Commissioner Lay.

10
11

Any other discussion?

COMMISSIONER LAY:

Doesn't that throw everybody

into the liability of that permit?

12

MR. GIROUX:

Yeah.

This raises a lot of issues

13

that we've struggled with the B&B is that do you want them

14

named just so you know that you don't give them any other

15

permits through the County, or are they named now that they

16

have the right to operate and are they named as part of the

17

permit?

18

rules process where the -- you know, the administrator, as

19

they've run into these problems, could actually make rules

20

that they could actually be more in time with the problems

21

that they're having.

22

law now without knowing what the unintended circumstance is

23

going to be, that might cause more problems than you're

24

trying to solve.

25

You know, and that's part of the administrative

Meaning that if you work that into the

It may be an issue.

Like right now, it's just,
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1

you know, owner, right.

Well, we've got issues as what kind

2

of proof of ownership, quit claim deed?

3

quiet title in Circuit Court?

4

know, are they kuleana owners on this parcel?

5

want to solve all those problems in this bill, you're not

6

going to.

7

want the owner to be the applicant?

Did they file a

Is that sufficient?

You

I mean if you

You know, the issue is that you want -- do you

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.

10

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

11

You got me with kuleana owners.

12

have 95 names on some of them in Hana, and I'll withdraw

13

that and leave it to the Director to administratively ensure

14

that in some fashion, that multiple permits are not given to

15

the same general ownership group.

16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

17

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

COMMISSIONER BALL:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

21

COMMISSIONER BALL:

I'll withdraw my motion.
I realized you're going to

Is the seconder in agreement?
Was that me?

Yes, I agree.

Thank you.
Question.

Commissioner Ball.
Comment maybe.

Going back to

22

Penny's comment about the home permit as opposed to the

23

homes permit.

24
25

You need to get a permit for each dwelling?

MS. FLAMMER:

No.

The permit covers the lot.

So,

if you're coming in for both dwellings, you have one permit,
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1

and it lists out exactly on the top what it applies to, how

2

many bedrooms and which dwelling.

3

as far as to state where the owner lives.

And the B&B, it even goes

4

COMMISSIONER BALL:

5

concerned, home means both structures?

6
7

MS. FLAMMER:

So, as far as the form is

Yes, it's actually the name of the

permit is what it is in this sentence.

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Mardfin.

9

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Earlier Gina said that the

10

permit is in a natural person's name.

11

is owned by a corporation or a limited liability corporation

12

or a partnership?

13
14

We don't care?

MS. FLAMMER:
James or Will?

What if the property

I don't think I can answer that.

I don't think we've had that yet with B&B's.

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

D says you cannot hold a permit.

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

They might not own the

17

permit, but they might own the property.

18

we said with a trust, she said the property could be in the

19

name of a trust, but a person is applying for the permit.

20

And I just want to ensure a corporation can't own the

21

property and a person get the permit.

22

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Because remember

I don't want to practice law, so

23

I'll defer to Corporation Counsel.

But owner applicant,

24

owner can be a partnership, a corporation, the owner of the

25

lot.

But go ahead, Corporation Counsel.
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1
2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

This says a permit cannot

be held by a corporation.

3

MR. GIROUX:

Yeah, that's got to be clear.

I mean

4

as the administrator, they're going to have to distinguish

5

between owner and holder of permit.

6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I'm willing to pass on it

7

at this time as long as you guys are alerted to the issues

8

and will deal with it at some point in the future.

9

MS. FLAMMER:

I'm keeping a list of that, of

10

things we need to work out.

11

we've had a couple of other questions that just aren't fully

12

addressed, so I'll put that on my list.

13

predict everything.

14
15

This is going to come up --

It's hard to

This is why the more review the better.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

We don't have to address it

now.

16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Sorry for the whispering.

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I think it needs more

18

thought.

19

today.

20

Department of Planning and our Corp Counsel have been

21

alerted to some of the issues, and can delve into them at

22

their leisure.

23
24
25

I don't think we're prepared to do it on the fly
I'm willing to not do anything, but I think both the

COMMISSIONER BALL:

And that goes in line with the

percentage of ownership I guess where that would tie in.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Wakida.
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1

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

I have another concern, and

2

I don't know if it's in this area or someplace else.

3

came up among the testifiers, and that was how do the

4

adjacent property owners know who the manager of the

5

property is.

6

there's some sort of notification of and how many should be

7

notified?

8
9

But it

Do we need to have something in here that says

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I think it's a in a later

section, 19.65.040.

10

MS. FLAMMER:

It could go in different sections.

11

It could go in where the notice, the sign is.

12

section here that addresses Lanai, maybe just Molokai, where

13

you have to have a permanent sign that's got a contact, or

14

if you go in the section where the noticing is done also.

15

I'll keep an eye out for that as we're going through.

16

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

There's a

When they apply for the

17

permit, do they have usually their managers -- assuming they

18

have a manager at that time, or does that need to come

19

later?

20

Does that have to be on the permit?
MS. FLAMMER:

I don't know.

21

so we haven't gotten that far.

22

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

B&B's don't do that,

Because I'm thinking when

23

that letter goes out to the 500 radius people, if you know

24

at that time, but probably you don't at that time.

25

MS. FLAMMER:

I think the legislation actually
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1

requires that you submit the name.

2

is you have to submit the name of that manager.

3

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

4

MS. FLAMMER:

Part of the application

Anyway, I just want to --

What it says is the owner applicant

5

shall provide the name of a person, so you would have to do

6

that probably at the beginning of the permitting system I

7

would think.

8

application.

9
10

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Assuming that the people

that are affected know who to call.

11
12

It would probably be a check on the

MS. FLAMMER:
two ways.

13

Yes, I agree.

That could be done in

We could talk about it in two different sections.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

We're going to take a ten-minute

14

break and give Gina a chance to look through that area or

15

that section.

We'll reconvene at 2:45.

16

(Recess taken 2:35 p.m. to 2:45 p.m.)

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

18

meeting back to order.

19

this time?

20
21
22
23
24
25

Okay.

I would like to call the

Do we have any other amendments at

Seeing none, Commissioner Wakida.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Are we still on Item D, or

have we moved on to Item E?
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

If there's no objection, we can

move to item E.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:
when Gina is ready.

I have questions on item E

I believe the intent, and correct me,
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1

Gina, is regardless if there's one or two homes on the lot,

2

that the total number of bedrooms combined is no more than

3

six.

4

MS. FLAMMER:

Yes.

5

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

I think the language in this

6

is a little vague, and I would like to see it way more

7

specific, so there's no -- so that's totally clear.

8
9
10

MS. FLAMMER:

professionally, there's no ambiguity in it, because it says
the number of bedrooms used for the short-term home use.

11
12

It must be because I do this

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:
home --

13

MS. FLAMMER:

14

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

15

Well, again, see the word

Oh, I see what you're saying.

Okay.

Versus if you want to put an

S in parentheses.

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

17

MS. FLAMMER:

Homes.

I understand what you're saying.

18

You could take out in the short-term rental home, and just

19

say the number of bedrooms used for the short-term rental

20

home shall be no greater than six.

21

bedrooms used for the short-term rental home use shall be no

22

greater than six.

23
24
25

Excuse me, the number of

James, did you want to weigh in on the
technicality of it?
COMMISSIONER BALL:

I have kind of a roundabout
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1

followup to that.

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Ball.

3

COMMISSIONER BALL:

I don't know if we would want

4

to put a lot size in there, because now you have 12 people

5

theoretically staying on this one lot.

6

but it may not be.

7

people on a -- a big lot, especially when you've got a few

8

of them around.

9

So, that might be kind of a lot of

The other thing that was addressed later on is the

10

parking issue for that.

11

think a parking stall for each bedroom.

12
13
14

That might be big,

MS. FLAMMER:

And it says there needs to be I

Each bedroom, and it has to be on

site in addition to other parking requirements.
COMMISSIONER BALL:

That may help not having --

15

well, you can't have four of the six bedrooms in the house

16

be vacation rentals.

17

It's all or nothing.

MS. FLAMMER:

Exactly.

I will tell you for B&B

18

applications, we do screen out a number of them because they

19

don't have the required parking.

20

COMMISSIONER BALL:

That may answer my question

21

right there.

22

they may not get it in the first place.

23

If the lot is too small to put the parking,

MS. FLAMMER:

Right.

We are recommending an

24

amendment that says the whole house be used for one group

25

and has less parking.

We can talk about that when we get
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1

there.

2
3

COMMISSIONER BALL:

I don't know if we want to go

there with lot size compared to number of bedrooms.

4

MS. FLAMMER:

That did come up in the community

5

though.

It's been batted around.

I've heard both sides.

6

There's been good operations on small lots and not so good

7

ones.

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

memories of the general plan update.

10
11

any comments to F, G or H?

This is kind of bringing back
They'll say are there

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I think on F, we have some

12

people behind me who might want to speak, and there was also

13

a -- it says, on F, it says the building standard that shall

14

be applied to any short-term rental shall be no greater than

15

those in effect at the time the building permit for the

16

structure was obtained.

17

proposal from the public that there be an exception for

18

health and safety changes in building code requirements.

19

And I know there was at least a

It was suggested that if it's a health and safety

20

requirement that's been upgraded, that that should be

21

complied with.

22

not, but that's been a concern.

23

department would like to speak, Mr. Chairman.

I don't know whether you want to do it or

24

MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I think the building

Chair.

Yes.
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1

MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA:

We did have some comments in

2

our letter to Gina regarding this section, and part of it

3

comes from the fact that we're going through a change in our

4

building code right now.

5

Building Code to the International, and there's some

6

definitions for the -- for short-term rental uses.

7

I have Jarvis Chun here with me as a resource, because he's

8

familiar with the code as well as the proposed updates, and

9

then he also had some comments that he wanted to address as

We're moving from the Uniform

And then

10

well or to share as well with relation to this part of the

11

proposed legislation.

12

MR. CHUN:

So Jarvis.
Good afternoon, Commissioners.

My name

13

is Jarvis Chun.

14

for DSA.

15

draft form amendments to adopt the 2006 International

16

Building Code.

17

now the code that has a definition of what transient is.

18

And transient is defined as a dwelling unit or sleeping unit

19

for not more than 30 days.

20

higher standard than Title 19, the zoning ordinance.

21
22
23

I'm the supervising building plans examiner

Right now, we're in a process of -- we have in

And one large item that's within there is

So, it sets I believe a little

I believe in Title 19 or in the proposed bill for
19.65, it sets 180 days.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA:

So, basically we need to get

24

things clarified before we can move on with our update to

25

the IBC, and this is a really good opportunity to bring the
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1

issues that Jarvis had to this body just so that we can get

2

some clarification as to how we can move on with that.

3

Because one of the things that we can do is make amendments

4

to the proposed, the IBC.

5

So, one of the things that we're doing here is

6

just monitoring this just to make sure that -- so that we

7

know how we can move forward with our definitions.

8

MR. CHUN:

I guess to state what could happen if

9

we didn't amend this section or make provisions to allow

10

transient or short-term rentals, and this probably would

11

affect B&B's also, because they still fall under the

12

transient definition, that it moves the occupancy

13

classification based on the building code from an R-3 to

14

probably an R-1, which would trigger the requirements of

15

fire sprinklers.

16

automatic sprinklers, I mean in the proposed 2006 IBC.

17

So currently, the building code requires

But there is a state building code now, and the

18

state building code, Council and the Governor has approved a

19

deletion of that for dwellings.

20

proposed to adopt that same deletion for sprinklers in

21

single family dwellings, or one and two family dwellings.

22

So, single family dwellings and duplex units.

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

24

MS. FLAMMER:

25

In our amendments, we

Gina, you had your hand up?

I just had a question.

Could you

read the definition in that IBC in the definition section?

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

183

1

MR. CHUN:

2

MS. FLAMMER:

3

MR. CHUN:

4

For transient?
Yeah.

Occupancy of a dwelling unit or

sleeping unit for not more than 30 days.

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Mardfin.

6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Maybe somebody can explain

7

this to me.

I think what is being said is that anything

8

less than 30 days under both versions would be considered

9

short-term.

Under what we're talking about, if you rented

10

it out for two or three months at a time, six two-month

11

rentals over the year, it would be transient under our

12

concern and not transient under their concern.

13
14
15

So, our definition would encompass more residences
than the proposed wording would have; is that correct?
DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Yeah.

There would be, I can't

16

say a conflict, because you're applying one to building

17

code, and one is to zoning code.

18

like those kinds of inconsistencies because it makes it

19

really confusing.

20

180-day standard is really -- I mean considering most of the

21

rentals on Maui are month to month, maybe we should change

22

the zoning code to 30 days, and then we would have

23

consistency.

24
25

At the same time, I don't

There has been a lot of talk about our

This will be something we talk about with Public
Works I think for the -- I'm not sure the -- I mean for the
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1

purposes of this bill, we're still talking short-term.

2

99 percent of the cases, we're talking about a week, two

3

weeks, three weeks.

4

But I think for the purposes of this bill, we're okay.

I would love a three-week vacation.

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

6

MS. FLAMMER:

7

Thank you.

Did you have a recommendation to

clear it up?

8
9

In

MR. CHUN:

I think we brought it up to

administration, and we just want to get a feel of what the

10

commissioners or commissions, the different commissions have

11

and what Council would maybe want to see.

12

code puts this type of transient use at a higher level.

13

what additional standards should we attach to it or should

14

we amend it or create maybe a hybrid.

15

maybe limiting it to number of occupants, but 19.65 also has

16

a per bedroom limitation or maximum.

17

I guess the new
But

We've been discussing

We could do by size, square footage, and that's

18

always hard to enforce, too, yeah.

So, I think we have the

19

same struggles as what the Commission has been talking about

20

today.

21

the code to address every specific scenario that's

22

happened -- you know, but we've been looking at it.

23

trying to be a little proactive instead of being reactive

24

after Council approves it.

25

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

It's a broad code, and if you try to micro look at

Mr. Chairman.
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1

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

2

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Director.
So, a question for Jarvis.

So,

3

the language here that says, and this is Item F under the

4

19.30.

5

short-term rental home shall be no greater than those in

6

effect at the time of the building permit when the structure

7

was obtained.

8

mean because you're talking about the old building code.

9

The building standards that shall be applied to any

10

So, do you see any problems with that?

That's what would be applied, and they would -- it
would not increase the occupancy rating if I get you right?

11

MR. CHUN:

Right now, I interpret that transient

12

is a stricter requirement, so I'm not sure.

13

Counsel can help me on this, too.

14
15

I

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Maybe Corp

Just so I'm clear, this language

would excuse the requirements of the higher standard?

16

MR. CHUN:

I'm not sure that's what the intent or

17

if Title 19 can so-called trump my title or my chapter.

18

That's something if that was the intent of the authors of

19

this bill, then it should be -- it should have been put into

20

all of the code sections of the Maui code, Maui County code.

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Wakida.

22

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Thank you, Jarvis.

If I

23

were applying for -- if this goes through and I were

24

applying for a short-term rental, I would go right to this

25

section.

And then if I find out later, it's not a building
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1

code, it's a zoning code that I have to speak to that has

2

different definitions, I would find that very frustrating.

3

Is there some way we can make these things consistent?

4

Because I think this is nuts to have transient defined one

5

way in one place and defined something else in another

6

place.

7

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

8

MR. GIROUX:

9

Yeah, I agree.

Jarvis, just a couple of questions.

Because I've seen this happen before.

But when the

10

structure is already built, and they're just -- they're

11

changing the use now, you know, like in the historic

12

district, you have homes that are just being converted to

13

offices.

14

of the change of use, goes through the system, all of these

15

codes now have changed and increased in, how do you want to

16

say it, you know, that you've got to get your one-hour fire

17

wall now.

18

and up and up and up and up.

19

And what happens is that when the permit, because

You know, all of these things have just gone up

But if you were to use that same structure for a

20

home, the preexisting nonconforming law would basically

21

trump all of that stuff.

22

code, you're not changing the use.

23

reason building code is given, right, the review, right.

24
25

It would say -- because in the
And that's the only

So, I mean explain to us how does the procedure
work, because somebody has a home.

They've already built
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1

it, but it was built under a different standard, and now

2

they're changing the use.

3

MR. CHUN:

I guess there are two nonconformity

4

sections.

5

zoning.

6

me, that's not my jurisdiction.

7

confused with Title 19 and the building code and existing

8

building requirements.

9

when we adopt a new code, with that definition of transient,

10
11

One is in 19 I believe 500 or 510, and that's the
And you have nonconforming use structure.

Forgive

But a lot of people get

And once there's a change in use and

it puts it in a different occupancy classification.
Because currently, there is no transient

12

definition.

13

which is classified a group R division 3.

14

Group R Division 3 and the current code, it's still single

15

family dwellings for long-term residential use.

16

have this transient, it bumps it up to an R-3, from an R-3

17

to an R-1, transient type of use, occupancy.

18
19
20

So, currently it's a single family dwelling,
In the new code,

Since we

And when there's a change in occupancy
classification, then you must comply with the new code.
MR. GIROUX:

Yeah, and I think what's causing --

21

because we saw this in the B&B arena already where the

22

County is giving B&B permits.

23

and when the people go to occupy, they can't do anything

24

because they don't have the right water.

25

the right fire.

Now, we've got to fast track,

They don't have

They don't have the right right-of-way.
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1

They don't have anything that would actually allow them to

2

start the business anytime in the near future.

3

And I think that's where I guess this language is

4

coming from is how do we avoid that.

5

is already existing, and if the Department reviews it or the

6

Commission reviews it for an adequate use, why are we going

7

to go through a whole other system that is going to ensure

8

that this structure will never be used for that.

9

the homeowner is not going to be able to get their property

10

up to these standards that are going to change and probably

11

get stricter in the future.

12
13

I mean if the building

Because

I mean we're looking at whole sprinkler systems
for a single family home that would otherwise not need it.

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Director.
Just for the record, this

16

administration views short-term rental homes as a

17

residential use.

18

these things, either include language in here or include

19

language in the upcoming ordinance adopting IBC.

20

certainly the intent of this administration to not make the

21

requirements for sprinklers, and you know, I mean, yeah, it

22

has to be safe.

23

risk.

24

this.

25

So, I mean we may have to iron out some of

But it is

You're not going to be putting people at

You know, there has to be building permits and all

But to all of the sudden -- you know, just because
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1

this use is less than 30 days, all of the sudden, it has to

2

meet, you know, some kind of other building code standards

3

that was not the intent.

4
5
6
7
8
9

MR. CHUN:

We can talk about this.

Yes, I think we need to talk about

this.
MS. FLAMMER:

I've added it to my list of things

to be worked out.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

On a related note, as I

say, we had some public testimony suggesting that this is

10

too permissive, this language is a little too permissive and

11

that if it's for health and safety reasons, we might have to

12

apply -- might have to do some updating.

13

house built in 1930 or '50 that you're going to -- it's fine

14

as a single family residence.

15

you're going to convert it, so it's a commercial residence

16

is the term that the finance people use.

17

I could imagine a

They take the risk.

But then

And I know my colleague here would say, you know,

18

you're operating as a commercial thing.

We can't put our

19

visitors at risk.

20

wants to take the risk, that's their business.

21

operating a commercial enterprise, and you ought to have at

22

least somewhat -- I think there's a medium in here where

23

you've got to find it.

24

acceptable.

25

So, no proposals for change.

If a long-term tenant or a homeowner
But you're

But I think 1950's standards isn't

Maybe 1980's standards or 1990's standards is.
But just something to think
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1

about and look at.

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I have a question for Jarvis.

3

And you may not be able to answer this.

4

outlet, what is the intent for the third prong?

5
6

MR. JARVIS:
not.

My father is an electrician, but I'm

I get shocked.

7
8

But a three-prong

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

But my question is I believe it's

for safety purposes.

9

MR. CHUN:

10

I believe for ground, yeah.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So, following up with

11

Commissioner Mardfin's, you know, if the house was built in

12

1950, it's probably got two-prong outlets.

13

into a commercial activity in a residential structure,

14

should it be brought up to at least residential, current

15

residential code, which would mean having to rewire the

16

house to bring it up to residential code, not necessarily

17

commercial code, residential code?

18

MR. CHUN:

And you're going

I think broadly -- I think every

19

code -- old code would be deficient today.

So, not only

20

electrical, probably plumbing, even the building code, the

21

house may not have handrails, may not have sufficient

22

guardrails.

23

bill talks about smoke detectors, extinguishers, other

24

things.

25

was built so long ago.

It may not have egress, windows.

Your proposed

But even, you know, we can go on and on, because it
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1

So, it becomes just a level of safety.

I mean

2

from something built 50 years ago to yesterday, I mean

3

there's a big difference.

4

put the bar at.

5

MS. FLAMMER:

So, I don't know where we want to

All of our permits are sent to

6

Public Works for review case by case, and we are going to be

7

going to miscellaneous inspections also where they're going

8

to come out and actually take a look.

9

review that goes on a case-by-case basis on each of these

10
11

properties.

But I do have it on the list to work out.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So, you're not asking for any

12

action from us, just advising?

13

MR. CHUN:

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15

this issue?

16

Items F, G or H?

17

So, there's a lot of

That's correct, Chair.
Any other discussion regarding

If not, is there any proposed amendments to
Commissioner Wakida.

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Well, I don't know if there

18

is an amendment, but it's a big concern of mine in G.

It's

19

almost a deal breaker.

20

consider the covenants, the neighborhood covenants.

21

of the problems with this whole bill is that when you have a

22

neighborhood that has CC and R's that say no short-term

23

rentals and the County says, yeah, it's fine, then you end

24

up with another level of litigation, because you've got the

25

private homeowners that have to bring a civil suit, which is

The County is not allowed to
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1

a very burdensome and expensive thing to do.

2

And I just have a hard time reconciling this.

3

don't have an answer, but I have a hard time reconciling

4

this conflict.

I

Director, do you have any comment?

5

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

6

a good one for Public Works as well.

7

these different layers of legislation, back to civics class.

8

You know, you have federal level of legislation and then

9

certain things.

10

state.

11

Okay.

12

be.

13

Sure, I'll comment, and probably
You know, we have all

The Feds delegate certain things to the

The state delegates certain things to the County.
So, we're like third down on the tier as the case may

But then even further down, you have CC and R's.

14

You have covenants, conditions within certain neighborhoods

15

and neighbor groups that are really private agreements just

16

between those homeowners.

17

with private agreements between homeowners, we don't -- it's

18

not our place to become the police of private agreements.

19

So, that's primarily why we would not get involved.

20

a secondary kind of comment, these -- if somebody comes in

21

for an application, they're notifying everybody within 500

22

feet.

23

For the County to get involved

But as

Everybody within 500 feet, just say Wailea, a

24

subdivision in Wailea, they're going to be notifying a whole

25

lot of people that are part of that AOAO.
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1

there's going to be a whole lot of discussion within that

2

little group.

3

going to be approving anything contrary to the homeowners

4

association.

5

So, it's not like -- it's not like we're

We're just not considering their CC and R's.

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

May I respond to that?

6

Well, yes, as Mr. Ball started to say, you are, because -- I

7

don't know what you were going to say, but it sounded like

8

you were going to say -- if you have a hearing and people

9

come in and say, or you have letters or whatever, and say

10

no, I don't want this in my neighborhood because our

11

neighborhood has restricted covenants, and we don't allow

12

this, and you're going to say but we don't care about your

13

restricted covenants.

14

complaint then is invalid.

15

So, therefore, the basis for the

So, what does the neighborhood do?

But you see

16

what I mean, because you say, well no, we don't get involved

17

with your CC and R's.

18

wanting this in my neighborhood, for example.

19

But that's the basis of my not

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Well, that's -- we're looking at

20

criteria.

I mean pretend this passes just the way that it

21

is.

22

meet this and this and this and this?

23

our point of view, from administering zoning code and

24

granting permits, you know, it meets our criteria.

25

have one way or another to -- I mean they meet our criteria.

We're going to be looking at the criteria.

Does it

Yes, it does.
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1

We give them a permit.

2

For us to get into the argument, I don't want to

3

say argument, but the -- just the legal agreement between

4

private parties, that's a very difficult thing for us to get

5

in.

6

they're notifying all those people, I mean there's going to

7

be a meeting of that association, and they're going to be

8

telling that person, hey, withdraw your application.

9

don't have to get involved with that.

I mean it's going to come across our desk.

10

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

No.

But if

We

I understand, and I

11

understand the County's position of not getting involved.

12

But what I'm concerned is it doesn't sound like the

13

community has a leg to stand on as far as objecting to this

14

application.

15

criteria that you have, but the neighborhood says but this

16

is our rules and you signed these rules, and it's your deed

17

that you signed these rules that you do this.

18

it's not your business, but therefore, that's why we object

19

to it.

20

Because they've -- they have met every

I understand

But that doesn't hold water when it comes to you.

21

So, what resource does the neighborhood have then if they

22

object to it?

23

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

I would say that the

24

associations have a lot of -- and there are people much more

25

familiar with this, but regularly homeowners associations
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1

have attorneys on staff for part of this.

2

we're not looking to create strife within, you know,

3

neighborhoods or within homeowners associations or whatever.

4

It's just not our business to be policing those, you know,

5

the homeowners associations.

6

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

And I should say

I understand that part.

Let me just comment here.

You

8

know, the Director is saying, for instance, that federal

9

government is not going to enforce county law.

State

10

government is not going to enforce county law.

But the

11

County is not going to enforce a private agreement between

12

individuals who agree to live in a community.

13

we have an association.

14

R's.

15

that one is applying for a permit.

16

true or not.

It's fairly active.

Where I live,

And it says no short-term rentals.

We have CC and

There is rumor

I don't know if that's

17

The people within the 500-foot radius apparently

18

are not filing a protest, so it's not going to come to the

19

Commission.

20

Unfortunately, one private land owner is A&B, because they

21

own all the sugar cane field.

22

organization, so they don't really care.

23

like two or three lots there in this 500-foot radius, and

24

apparently they don't care.

25

strongly about it, we could come in and file a civil action

It's going to go to the Director.

One owner is a nonprofit
So, there's only

So, if the association feels
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1

against that individual.

2

lot owner and they feel strongly about it, they can file a

3

civil action.

4

and R's --

5

Or if it's a private individual

But to look to the County to enforce the CC

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

No, I'm not suggesting that.

6

I'm asking how else does the property owner -- because in my

7

situation, we don't have an association that controls the CC

8

and R's.

9
10
11

It's an individual owner.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

A private individual can file a

civil action.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

12

legal expensive process.

13

to avoid this?

14

can object to this without --

15

But you're creating a big

I'm wondering is there another way

Is there another way that these homeowners

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

We have -- I think as we go

16

through the bill, we're going to have all kinds of triggers

17

and proposed triggers that things come before this

18

Commission, two adjacent owners or people within 500 feet.

19

So, there's going to be, you know, quite a bit of review of

20

this thing.

21

into their operations or, you know, conditions on permits or

22

whatever the case may be.

23

ignoring the neighbors.

24

set up here really is to inform the neighbors, really is to

25

involve the neighborhood in, you know, somebody that's

And a lot of times, people can build mitigation

I mean we certainly aren't
I think the process that's being
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1

applying for a permit.

2

COMMISSIONER BALL:

3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

4

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Question.

Commissioner Ball.
So, if somebody comes to you

5

and says I want to build this -- make this vacation rental

6

in this neighborhood, and knowing that the CC and R's say

7

it's a prohibited use, the County just ignores that, because

8

they're not bound by that.

9

thing, so when it -- if it came to here, let's say all the

In a sense, you ignore that

10

people in the 500 feet showed up, right, saying, hey, we

11

don't want this thing, because it's in the CC and R's.

12

That person still may be able to get one because

13

they fulfilled the requirements.

14

wouldn't be able to say, well, since all you people don't

15

like it -- we can't say we're going to deny it, we have to

16

say you follow the requirements?

17
18

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

21

You could deny on other grounds.

But for the purpose --

19
20

We as a commission

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Let's say that's the only

ground.
DIRECTOR SPENCE:

If it's just on the CC and R's,

22

no, you couldn't deny it based on that.

23

COMMISSIONER BALL:

24
25

Even though everybody in the

neighborhood showed up?
DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Even though everybody in the
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1

neighborhood -- if everybody in the neighborhood is against

2

a particular, you know, short-term rental.

3

the purposes of argument, say we granted a permit, but yet,

4

everybody in the neighborhood was against it, they are going

5

to file a civil action to enforce their own CC and R's.

6

It's very common.

7

COMMISSIONER BALL:

And just say for

The problem is a lot of the

8

associations don't have that.

Like Penny was saying, they

9

don't have -- they don't really have an association.

They

10

have CC and R's that have been around for years, and the

11

association is defunct now.

12

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

If it's really that disruptive,

13

I mean you don't need an association.

14

of homeowners who would take action to enforce their own CC

15

and R's.

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

18

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

It could be a group

Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
As I understand this

19

issue -- as I understand this issue from the Director, that

20

basically we would -- the neighbors are against it.

21

the CC and R's.

22

objection, it will come to us.

23

can't say we don't want it because it's in our CC and R's.

24

But if they say -- they have to have some other ground.

25

they say we don't like it because of traffic, we don't like

It's in

They come to us, and because there's
We listen to them.
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1

it because of parking, this, that and the other thing, then

2

we have grounds to deny it.

3

But they can't come in and merely say it's against

4

our CC and R's.

5

we shouldn't grant it.

6

hunch is we could creatively find some reason to deny it.

7
8

And if they're all against it, my

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

I would say if everybody is

against it, there's probably a good reason why.

9
10

They have to have substantive reasons why

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Okay.

Corporation counsel wants

to say something.

11

MR. GIROUX:

I just want to chime in.

I went

12

through this discussion when we did an introduction about

13

when you were analyzing SMA's, too.

14

way the law is written in the purpose and intent and in

15

Section K of 19.65.030, both of those -- there's a criteria

16

that these are acceptable uses if the character of the

17

neighborhood isn't affected, and that's a criteria.

18

a criteria that you look at.

19

who are willing to protest and who are willing to show up

20

and testify about the impact, then that's something that you

21

would be looking at, is that project going to change the

22

character of the neighborhood.

23

But if you look at the

That's

I mean if you've got 30 people

And chances are if there's a CC and R that

24

disallows this activity, then now you're looking at

25

character.

You're not looking at this automatic, oh, you
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1

have CC and R's, therefore, you can't do it.

2

the analysis.

3

COMMISSIONER BALL:

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

COMMISSIONER BALL:

A followup.

Commissioner Ball.
But that wouldn't be grounds

6

then for the Department to give it denial?

7

the Commission?

8
9
10

MR. GIROUX:

You have to do

Would it be for

Well, I believe the way this is

structured, they would have to look at the same criteria.
They would have to look at the character of the project.

11

COMMISSIONER BALL:

12

before, and they're changing something.

13

MR. GIROUX:

Well, if it wasn't there

And that's part of the analysis.

And

14

that's what Ward is getting at if -- just like in Topliss,

15

in the SMA, you can't just say traffic is a problem.

16

have to say traffic is going to cause an ecological effect

17

to the nearshore waters and access to the beaches and yada,

18

yada.

19

say this is a use issue, it's not a technical issue, it's

20

not a like, dislike issue.

21

criteria that matches.

22

MS. FLAMMER:

You

You have to make that extra step in your analysis to

There's something in the

Can I ask a clarifying question?

23

as the planner, we could not consider the CC and R's as a

24

way to measure the character of the neighborhood; is that

25

right?
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1

MR. GIROUX:

I don't think that's accurate.

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So, regarding F, G and H, is

3

there any proposed amendments?

4

move on to L, J, K -- I, J, K?

5

COMMISSIONER BALL:

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

7

proposed amendments?

8
9

Seeing none, are we ready to

Thank you.

I comes before J, not L.

No

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

It's not an amendment.

But

on K, this is again how you could stop it if you needed to.

10

No short-term rentals shall create an impact greater than

11

those existing in the district.

12

better word.

13

neighborhood.

14

character for our neighborhood.

15

and R's.

16

neighborhood.

And maybe neighborhood is a

And shall conform to the character of the
And so, you just say, well, this is out of
You don't say the words CC

17

You say it's out of character for the
We go thumbs down.

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Do we need to be more specific

18

about the single station smoke detector, like whether it's

19

hard-wired or stuck up there --

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

21

COMMISSIONER BALL:

22

25

-- with tape?

Is this where

this happens, or do we not need to go there?

23
24

Mr. Ball.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

What was your statement again,

I'm sorry?
COMMISSIONER BALL:

Do we need to be more specific
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1

with I, single station smoke detector, whether it would

2

state hard-wired or stuck up there with tape, or we don't

3

care about that?

That's goes back to the building --

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

MS. FLAMMER:

It goes to the Fire Department.

It's both Fire and Public Works

6

review.

7

actually take pictures when I go out of all the smoke

8

detectors.

9

sometimes they need to be batteried.

10
11

They have standards for smoke detectors.

Sometimes they need to be hard-wired, and

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

And these applications will be

circulated to the Fire Department for their review.

12

COMMISSIONER BALL:

13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

14
15

And I

And they'll comment.

Okay.

No comments on I, J, K.

L, M.
MS. FLAMMER:

M is where we need the notice.

16

That's the sign the people wanted to know where the manager,

17

who this was.

This is how Molokai deals with it.

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

MS. FLAMMER:

20

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

This is a permanent sign?

Yeah.
Mr. Chairman.
Director.
This might be -- I think this

23

would just be helpful to the Commission.

24

ordinance on Kauai, and they do require that they provide

25

the adjacent land owners with the name, the phone number,

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

I did review the

203

1

cell and land line of the agent who is handling the

2

management of the short-term rental.

3
4

And I think if we made that a requirement, you
know, that could alleviate some potential problems.

5
6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
recommendation?

7
8
9
10

Is that a new staff

MS. FLAMMER:
probably.

That would go under 19.65.060

The sign would go under M.
DIRECTOR SPENCE:
MS. FLAMMER:

Notification to the neighbors.

If you wanted a sign.

If you wanted

11

to do noticing to neighbors, you would probably -- I can

12

figure out where to add it.

We can talk about it now.

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
I would like to move to

16

amend to include the Director's suggestion that the sign

17

carry this information.

18

place, but I think the sign is a good way for the neighbors

19

to know who to call, how to contact them.

20

your exact wording, Mr. Director, but whatever that was.

We could also do it in another

21

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

22

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

23

MS. FLAMMER:

24

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

And I don't know

We can work on that with staff.
Yes.

Is that a motion?
It's a motion to amend, so

the sign itself would have the information about who to call
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1

about misbehavior.

2

the people that are renting it in line.

3

well, if you're not quieted down, I'm going to call this

4

number in five minutes.

5

If I may add, it would also work to keep

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

6

Any discussion?

7

please raise your hand.
DIRECTOR SPENCE:

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10

All in favor,

That's five aye's.
Motion carries or amendment

carries.

11
12

Seconded by Commissioner Wakida.

No further discussion.

8

Because you say,

MS. FLAMMER:

A one-foot square sign, or we're

just going to work it out, a sign?

13

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Yeah.

14

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

16

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Question.

Commissioner Wakida.
This is for Gina.

Where in

17

here, have we not come to it yet where it says something

18

about you were going to rent this out to one group, or that

19

kind of thing?

20
21

Did we pass that?

MS. FLAMMER:

I was going to put that at the end

as R.

22

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

23

group per dwelling or one group per lot?

24

MS. FLAMMER:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Is the intention for one

Per dwelling.
Commissioner Mardfin.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I would like to propose an

2

amendment for Section L.

It currently reads short-term

3

rental homes shall be limited to single family structures

4

existing constructed as of the date of application for the

5

short-term rental home permit.

6

words as of the date of application, and have it read as of

7

the date of the ordinance or as of December 31st, 2011.

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

I would like to strike the

Is there a second?

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Second.

Discussion.
Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
I think this is extremely

14

important.

Without this -- and it was a problem I think in

15

the B&B ordinance.

16

going to build these big megamansions, wait two weeks, and

17

then apply for the TVR or short-term rental.

18

to do is say we're only doing this for existing buildings.

19

We're not doing this for new buildings.

20

date, not just before you put in your application.

The problem is without this, you're

What we need

So, you need a firm

21

The idea of using December 31st, 2011, or if you

22

want, June 30th, 2012, is if somebody does want to do that

23

sort of thing, it will get them to get off the dime and

24

start building now, which will support the building industry

25

in the short term.

And if they don't do that, I don't want
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1

new buildings built, especially to fulfill this ordinance.

2

COMMISSIONER BALL:

3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

4

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Chair.

Commissioner Ball.
The devil's advocate of that

5

might be that an old house has to come in for a building

6

permit, an old TVR house.

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

8

COMMISSIONER BALL:

9
10

An existing house.
An existing vacation rental

has to come in for a building permit.
able to.

11

MS. FLAMMER:

12

COMMISSIONER BALL:

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

14
15

Now they will not be

It's constructed, not remodeled.
Okay.
Are you withdrawing that

devil's advocate?
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

The issue I have with that is if

16

someone comes along and builds a 1,200-square-foot home next

17

year after your deadline, they can't apply.

18

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

That's correct.

Houses do not last forever.

20

Typically 50 years is their expected life.

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

My reasoning is I do not

22

want this to encourage the creation of these buildings.

I

23

understand why we want to regularize it, which is why an

24

existing dwelling or one built in the very short term should

25

be able to get these.

But I don't think this is the sort of
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thing we want to over time proliferate.

2

be for existing owners who are trying to raise a little

3

extra money, so they decide to take part of their home and

4

use it for short-term rental.

5

building horizontal hotels.

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I think this should

I don't think we ought to be

If you're concerned about

7

McMansions, why don't you say an STR dwelling cannot be

8

larger than 7,000 square feet?

9
10
11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

That might be a good future

amendment, but it doesn't get at what this is.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

You're saying the people that own

12

an existing home before the end of this year, you're in;

13

everybody else, you're out?

14

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

15

COMMISSIONER BALL:

16

Correct.

And you have no provision to

create new in the future?

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

20

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

That's correct.
Comment.

Commissioner Wakida.
I actually like this.

I

21

think it's a good idea.

And it doesn't mean that houses

22

can -- any house that exists now that wants to be a TVR

23

should be able to last another 10 or 15 years.

24

time, another Planning Commission is going to be looking at

25

revising these rules anyway.
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1
2

And so, that might be something that will happen,
but I don't see a problem with this restriction.

3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

4

I'll call for the vote.

5

Director repeat the motion.

6
7

Any other discussion?

If not,

All in favor of -- I will have the

MS. FLAMMER:

I wrote the date of the ordinance if

you're open to that.

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

MS. FLAMMER:

Okay.

The short-term rental homes shall be

10

limited to single family structures existing and constructed

11

as of the effective date of this ordinance.

12

that --

13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

14

Opposed.

15

Motion fails.

16

Any other amendments?

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

James, is

All in favor, raise your hand.

Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
I'm going to keep voting on

20

things until the end.

21

main motion, because I think this is just leading down the

22

wrong road.

23
24
25

But I'm going to vote against the

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
M or N?

Any other proposed motions on L,

We were going three at a time.
COMMISSIONER BALL:

Do we have enough votes to
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1

proceed then?

2
3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
vote.

I haven't called for the main

We'll have to wait and see.

4

COMMISSIONER BALL:

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

6

If Commissioner Wakida

feels as strongly as I do, you don't have enough.

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

8

COMMISSIONER BALL:

9

Ward already said he wasn't.

That's speculation.
If it's true, then we could

recess now.

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I don't know if it's true, but

11

I'm not going to speculate.

12

amendments?

13

move on to O, P and Q.

14

MS. FLAMMER:

L, M or N, any additional

Seeing none, if there's no objection, we can

P is where the Department has an

15

amendment.

And that's where we're recommending that the

16

caps be reduced in half.

17

recommending that when three of the community plan districts

18

reach their cap, the County Council take up the issue again.

And then additionally, we're

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Wakida.

20

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Gina, do you know, can you

21

tell me how these caps were arrived at originally in the

22

first place?

23

MS. FLAMMER:

Tom Croly explained a little bit in

24

his testimony, the Kauaian Institute produced a study of

25

existing vacation rentals at the time.

And our director at
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1

that time chose to cut that number in half and use that

2

number.

3
4

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Existing illegal vacation

rentals?

5

MS. FLAMMER:

Existing, all existing.

6

current market was at the time.

7

and they cut that in half to 400.

8

different approach.

9

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

What the

That would have been 800,
We're recommending a

Well, I mean but then you

10

apportion it for district, so how did you get your portions

11

per district?

12

MS. FLAMMER:

That I don't know.

They used a

13

percentage.

14

community plan area, which is probably why the Hana number

15

is so high.

16

was based on actual at the time of that study being

17

produced.

18

There was a percentage in the study per

That's the only way I can figure that out is it

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Percentage, you mean a

19

percentage of the number of actual houses in the area?

20

Because when you look at Wailuku-Kahului, there are way more

21

houses, but a lot less rentals.

22

know, considerably less.

23

MS. FLAMMER:

And then West Maui has, you

If you remember the map I put up

24

earlier of the existing B&B permits, it follows this to a

25

certain extent.

They're concentrated in certain areas.
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1

Tourists are looking for certain areas.

2

creates the supply basically.

3
4

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

But I'm just watching

out for the local community and what they want, yeah.

5
6

Okay.

And then the demand

MS. FLAMMER:

This is your opportunity to provide

your input on the numbers.

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I think just for clarity, the

8

distribution was based upon so-called existing operating

9

B&B's, not by existing dwellings in the community plan.

10
11

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Yeah, but if they're

illegal, how many do they know that --

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

They were I guess not being

13

enforced, so they were out in public.

14

to come up with a count.

15

closet.

So, the MVRA was able

They didn't go back into the

They were out there.

16

Commissioner Ball.

17

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Chairman, I guess my concern

18

with the numbers here seem to be scientific numbers and not

19

community based numbers after hearing from the Wailea

20

Community Association, which I was surprised that they

21

didn't want any down there.

22

number from Kihei, Makena, I assume Wailea is in there in

23

between somewhere, and they have the highest at 100.

24

yet, that huge section there doesn't even want any.

25

But they have the highest

And

So, I'm concerned about the disconnect between
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1

science based and community based thoughts on those numbers.

2

MS. FLAMMER:

I understand.

3

COMMISSIONER BALL:

And kind of what Penny said,

4

you know, like Kahului and Wailuku -- I understand there's

5

destinations where people, tourists want to go to, yes.

6

is that a proper representation of the percentage of

7

residential units compared to where they want to stay and

8

people coming in?

9

But with the Wailea community saying, well, we don't really

But

Anyway, but that's a whole other thing.

10

want that many, and yet, they have the highest number.

11

kind of like this number does not fall with what the bodies

12

want.

13

MS. FLAMMER:

14

thing.

15

smaller geographic area.

16

you.

17

And Hana is going to face the same

If they're restricted to the urban area, it's a much
We're just making suggestions to

We want to hear what you have to say.
COMMISSIONER BALL:

Right.

18

the communities.

19

want out there, and they know best.

20

I'm

And I'm thinking of

I'm trusting that Hana guys want what they

MS. FLAMMER:

One thing to keep in mind.

I did

21

talk to our long range division about how do we let our

22

communities make their own decisions, can we use the

23

community plan process as a way to do that.

24

the ability to do that.

25

you look at the dates of the existing community plans,

And we do have

They are all coming up.
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1

they're in the '90s.

2

So, we do have an opportunity then.

They can be more restrictive, not less at that

3

time.

4

the community plan if you want later.

5

probably happen anyway.

6

We can give numbers now and then address them with

COMMISSIONER BALL:

I mean it will

Well, I understand that one

7

person doesn't speak for a whole area either, and neither

8

does one board.

9

that.

But, you know, I was surprised to hear

10

MS. FLAMMER:

I was, too.

11

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Just a followup comment.

I think

12

the Wailea community, if you look at the entire Kihei

13

population, is a small segment.

14

Mokulele Highway all the way out to Makena.

15

resort, the number of home there I don't think is a large,

16

very large unit compared to all the homes in Kihei.

17
18
19

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Because it stretches from
So, Wailea as a

Well, I would disagree as far

as rentable units.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I'm talking about dwellings,

20

existing dwellings.

21

the proposed 400 or 200 STR's based upon existing dwellings

22

by community plan.

23

And one basis might be is to distribute

MS. FLAMMER:

That's what I did if you look at it.

24

Oh, oh, I see what you're saying, not compare it to, but use

25

it to come up with the numbers.
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1
2
3
4
5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
approved for B&B's.

You're using the caps that are

I'm saying --

MS. FLAMMER:

Well, we're not.

That's what the

ordinance says.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

You could use existing dwellings

6

as the basis for your proration.

7

impacts to community, because I kind of figured it out.

8

It's like a half of percent of existing dwellings per

9

community plan.

10

That way you minimize

So, it would be spread out evenly among all

the community plan areas.

11

MS. FLAMMER:

12

probably would have changed that.

13

I think if we had more time, we

COMMISSIONER BALL:

The big picture is less than

14

one percent almost always, I think all of them now, when you

15

cut them in half.

16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Mardfin.

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I would just like to kind

18

of echo what Gina said about the community plan and the role

19

of the community plans.

20

exercise to regularize short-term rentals, which I think is

21

terribly important.

22

the community plan development.

23

the community plans are redone, each community plan

24

hopefully will address this issue and determine what they

25

want for their area.

I've been viewing this as an

I didn't want to hold them hostage to
But I do believe that when

And that since the community plans are
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1

adopted by the Council, it would supersede -- in certain

2

aspects, it might supersede whatever we pass at this time

3

for short-term rentals.

4

way to go.

5

MS. FLAMMER:

And I think that's an appropriate

I did ask our long range division

6

head about that.

7

adopted, you can go in and make the amendments you need in

8

them.

The Department would need to initiate that, but --

9
10

And he said once the community plans are

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
O, P or Q?

So, any proposed amendments for

Commissioner Wakida.

11

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

12

now with the suggested amendment, right?

13
14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So, we're going with, for

You have to make a motion to that

effect.

15

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

I would like -- I'm not

16

entirely happy with it, because I think it's a little

17

arbitrary.

18

say, those could be massaged later on.

19

at least make a motion to go with the recommendation.

20

I mean the B&B numbers are the same, but as you

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, I would like to

That's not necessary.

21

That's already part of the main motion.

Remember we

22

incorporated these in the main motion.

23

it.

24

because the main motion accepted the recommendations of the

25

Department.

We don't need to do

The numbers 24, 50 and so forth are in the main motion,
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1

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

3

COMMISSIONER BALL:

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Thank you, sir.

I withdraw.

Thank you.
Question.

Commissioner Ball.
Are we able to, I don't know

6

who I'm going to look at, leave the numbers out right now?

7

The numbers just seem like whatever in there.

8
9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

You could make a motion to amend

the numbers, because Council will set the numbers.

10

not going to set the numbers.

11

guidance, you can amend the numbers.

12
13

COMMISSIONER BALL:

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I'm not going to get that done

Well, you could say distribute

based upon existing dwellings per community plan.

16

MR. GIROUX:

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

18

If you want to give Council

before 5.

14
15

We're

Suggest a formula.
Yeah, suggest a formula, if you

wish.

19

COMMISSIONER BALL:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

To be determined.

The basis for proration.

Because

21

the basis for proration now is what was the existing count

22

of B&B's operating at the time the study was done.

23

just use that as the basis.

24

different basis, you could propose one.

25

you want half a percent of applied across all community

We'll

But if you want to use a
Like, you know, if

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

217

1

plans.

2
3
4
5

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Or less than one percent or one

percent.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Shall not exceed one percent.

Because some of these exceed one percent.

6

COMMISSIONER BALL:

7

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Do they now?
Yeah.

Hana and Lahaina.
If you look at Page 28 of the

10

staff report, the table at the bottom of the page, you can

11

see the -- the caps are and the percentage numbers you can

12

see as a total percentage of all single family residences, I

13

should say all known single family residences within the

14

community plan area.

15

COMMISSIONER BALL:

16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

17

COMMISSIONER BALL:

18

in existence in these areas?

And do we know -- Chair.

Commissioner Ball.

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

20

COMMISSIONER BALL:

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

MS. FLAMMER:

Do we know how many there are

STR's or B&B's?
STR's.

Gina may have an answer.

Yeah, we have old data.

We have

23

data from 2000 all the way up to -- when was the Kauaian

24

study -- 2006.

25

what was discussed earlier.

It's difficult now to study it, because of
Because they are illegal now,
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1

it's not as easy to match up properties, which was done with

2

the Kauaian.

3

So, no, I don't have any current numbers.

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Well, I guess my point is I

4

don't want to set a number here that -- and we pass the

5

thing, and the next day, all the spots are taken.

6

MS. FLAMMER:

You should recommend to Council that

7

they study this more, or they will anyway.

8

have the info we need right now.

9

COMMISSIONER BALL:

But we may not

If we have 50 in Lahaina,

10

we're only recommending 44; now we've already gotten

11

ourselves backwards.

12

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Well, Gina, correct me if I'm

13

wrong, the original the bill caps in the third column over,

14

those are the same as the caps for the B&B ordinance.

15

recommended -- you know, there's 48, there's 200, 250.

16

know, I don't add that quick in my head.

17

400 total recommended here.

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

24
25

You

So, there's

We've so far permitted like 50.
Fifty-three.
Fifty-three.

Boy, you're on top

of it.

21

23

Okay.

We've

It was in her report.
So, I think the point is I don't

think we're going to run out of cap right away.
MS. FLAMMER:

You could leave it where it is and

let Council make --
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1

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Yeah.

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

3

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Commissioner Wakida.
Well, I want to make another

4

point for West Maui.

5

know about Haiku, but they've got a similar population it

6

says here, but I don't know about those West Maui figures.

7

I have a question about that total single family units.

8

What I want to make is that West Maui is a very desirable

9

place to live, and the local people are having a hard time

10
11

And that is with 4,000 and I don't

finding a place to live over there.
And so, encouraging more vacation rentals is

12

taking a lot of housing out of the local housing market.

13

And as you know already, lots of people commute from other

14

neighborhoods and other parts of the island to work at the

15

hotels and so on.

16

bigger problem.

17

cutting it in half isn't even enough.

18

And this is going to be a bigger and
So, I am very reluctant to -- I mean

Because if you have 44 short-term rentals as well

19

as 44 B&B's, that's two percent of the housing, which

20

already is tough and high-priced.

21

be given a serious look for the local community.

22

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

23

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, I would like that to

Commissioner Mardfin.
Yeah, I don't -- I guess I

24

want to ask Gina where this plans to come in.

25

our desk a June 13th letter from the Hana Advisory
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1

Committee, and they ask a number of things, that only

2

properties in the Hana Urban District be eligible.

3

going to come later?

4

MS. FLAMMER:

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

That's

No, that would be all under here.
That would be here, okay.

6

I will move to amend that for Hana, the only properties that

7

are eligible for the short-term rental home permits be

8

within the Hana Urban District.

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10
11

Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Would you repeat your

motion, please?

12

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Yes.

The Hana Advisory

13

Committee asked that this be added, that only properties

14

with the Hana Urban District, within the Hana Urban District

15

be eligible for short-term rental home permits.

16

Urban District goes from approximately, correct me if I'm

17

wrong, Clayton, but I think it's approximately where the

18

bridge is that we just approved by the fire station and

19

police station into sort of the outskirts of town of maybe a

20

half a mile outside of town on the -- it doesn't include

21

Hamoa, as far as I know.

22

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

The Hana

The Urban District in Hana

23

begins right around the police station right at that corner

24

and goes out to old Hasegawa Store, where the store used to

25

be.
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1
2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
camp and --

3

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

4

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

5

Yeah.
Well, anyway, it's neither

here nor there, but it's roughly the town center.

6

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

7

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

8

It does include the old

And this request came from?
The Hana Advisory

Committee.

9

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Okay.

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I'll second that.

Discussion.
I would like just to

12

mention I'm not sure this is actually a really good idea,

13

but it's what the Hana Advisory Committee wanted.

14

it's good to put it in the legislation now, and when we do

15

the community plan updates, I think the Hana community will

16

revisit this issue and maybe decide on something different.

17

But we want to get this through relatively quickly.

I think

18

If we keep it to the Hana Urban District, that's

19

what the old community plan said, so we're consistent with

20

the existing community plan for Hana.

21

COMMISSIONER BALL:

22

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

23

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Question.

Commissioner Ball.
This is a question for Ward.

24

Do you know of any vacation rentals existing outside of that

25

area?
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

2

COMMISSIONER BALL:

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Yes.

The majority, or it's just -Some within.

Some outside.

4

Makawai has a lot, which is well down the road.

5

bunch.

6

about that.

7

that will go before the Hana Advisory Committee first before

8

it comes to us, so they will be able to get their licks in.

9

Hamoa has a

One of the guys on the advisory committee is furious
They're coming in for B&B's, some of them.

COMMISSIONER BALL:

But

Those are illegal?

10

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

11

COMMISSIONER BALL:

12

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

13

COMMISSIONER BALL:

14

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Everything is illegal.

Any kind out there?
I'm sorry?

Anything goes?
Well, you know, I somewhat

15

disagree with the Hana Advisory Committee on some of this

16

stuff, but I think it will get corrected when they do the

17

new community plan.

18

On the other hand, the economist in me says, as I said

19

earlier today, we get very little benefit from tourism.

20

if they stay overnight, we get a lot more out of it.

21

think we ought to be a little more liberal on this thing,

22

but the community itself is not there at this point.

23

think we may get there, but I would like to support what

24

they want at this time.

25

They're really protective of things.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Okay.

So, your proposed
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1

amendment does not include a grandfather clause?

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

3

are four things they asked for.

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

We'll get to that.

There

We're doing one at a time.

You're making four proposed

5

amendments, is that your intent, to make four proposed

6

amendments?

7

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

8

MS. FLAMMER:

9
10

Yes.

It would be grouped under one number

if it's all applying to Hana.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Okay.

Then I'll read the

11

rest of them and add to it.

12

within the Hana Urban District.

13

reviewed by the Hana Advisory Committee.

14

they're grandfathered under Maui County code, they be

15

allowed to continue.

16

One is that the properties be
Two is that they be
Three is that if

And let me just say one quick thing about that.

17

That does not mean if they're operating now, but they're

18

operating illegally, that they get in under the wire.

19

if they've been operating long enough so that they're been

20

under Maui County code, they're grandfathered.

21

fourth thing, they wanted the numbers cut, but we basically

22

took care of that.

23
24
25

Only

And the

So, there are basically three things.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Do you wish to second the new

amended motion?
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Yes, I will.
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1

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

2

COMMISSIONER BALL:

3

6

I might suggest that you take

them separately.

4
5

Discussion.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
vote.

Okay.

If it fails, then I guess you can -COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

7

the question actually.

8

I'm happy to do them separately.

9

We can just call for the

He can ask for division of

And if that's what he's asking for,

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Is that what you're asking for?

10

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Yeah, because I could support

11

the second two, but not the first one.

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So be it.

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Then the first one is only

14

properties within the Hana Urban District be eligible for

15

short-term rental home permits.

16

add, from my knowledge, they felt very, very strongly about

17

that, even though I have my own reservations.

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

20

And by the way, I should

Second?
Didn't I already second it?

I seconded all three.

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

We're taking them separately now.

22

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Any discussion?

24

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Mr. Chairman.

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Second.

Director.
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1

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Just for clarification for the

2

commissioners, yes, indeed, the Hana Advisory Committee felt

3

very strongly about the Hana Urban District for right now.

4

They did not preclude the possibility of short-term rentals

5

in the rural or the agricultural district sometime in the

6

future.

7

standards or their own maybe particular permitting

8

requirements for the rural and the ag district.

9

to work with the Planning Department on those.

10

They wanted to examine some kind of their own

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

They wanted

And we do view this I think

11

as a short-term solution, and it would give us a chance to

12

be an experiment and see how it works within the urban core.

13

And then when we come to do the revised community plan, and

14

if it works out well, maybe we expand.

15

clamp down.

16

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

If it doesn't, we

And even the advisory committee

17

members did note that somebody in the urban, or excuse me,

18

in the rural or the agricultural district could still come

19

in at this time and apply for a conditional permit,

20

especially using conditional.

21

there's still that avenue open if somebody did want to

22

apply.

23

COMMISSIONER BALL:

24

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

25

COMMISSIONER BALL:

So, there would be -- I mean

Chair.

Commissioner Ball.
I guess my concern, one of my
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1

concerns with it is the density of it.

You have so many

2

vacation rentals in this little area.

3

to Hana much, but I know where the police station is and

4

where Hasegawa's is.

5

like 24, you know, all right there.

6

want to spread those out a little bit and hide them in some

7

of these long driveways?

I mean I don't go out

And that's kind of a lot.

Even at

It's like wouldn't you

I don't know, you know.

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Mardfin.

9

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

There are not going to be

10

24.

They've got to go through Hana Advisory Committee.

11

That's not going to happen in the first place.

12

second place, it's not an unreasonable place to put them.

13

Along Uakea Road, there are existing places.

14

approved one for a B&B.

15

another one soon.

16

think has some problems.

17

difficulties.

18

I think this is an expedient solution for now.

19
works.

21

revisit it.

It's in the subdivision, which I actually
I think there are some

I don't think there is an ideal solution, but

Let's see how it

And when we do the community plan, I think we'll
I hope we will revisit it.

22

COMMISSIONER BALL:

23

taking away from the residents' houses.

24

of them --

25

We just

And we're going to be looking at

Give us some experience with it.

20

In the

Some of the houses, you may be

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I don't know if all

I think that's unlikely.
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1

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

2

COMMISSIONER BALL:

3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

4

Any other discussion?
No.

We'll stop.

Call for the vote.

All in favor,

raise your hand.

5

Opposed.

6

Motion fails.

7

Any other amendments?

Commissioner Mardfin.

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I move that all short-term

9
10

rental home permit applications be reviewed by the Hana
Advisory Committee.

11

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

12

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

14

Is there a second?
Second.

Any discussion?

No discussion.

Call for the vote.

15

All in favor, please raise your hand.

16

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

18

Just to clarify, it is the word reviewed and not

19

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

23

Five aye's.

Motion carries.

approved by the Hana Committee?

20

22

That's five aye's.

Correct.
Any other motions?

Commissioner

Mardfin.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

That operations qualified

24

as -- this is for Hana -- that operations qualified as

25

grandfathered under Maui County code be allowed to continue.
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1

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Second?

2

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I second it.

Any discussion?

4

All in favor, please raise your hand.

5

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

7

Motion carries.

Amendment

Any other proposed amendments for L or for O, P
and Q?

10

MS. FLAMMER:

11

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

12

That's five aye's.

carries.

8
9

No discussion.

And I've got R.
No objections.

We'll move on to

R.

13

MS. FLAMMER:

The Department is recommending that

14

R read as that each dwelling permitted as the short-term

15

rental home be required to rent to one group at a time.

16

believe we would have to deal with the parking stall issue

17

in another section.

18

figure out where to put it if you wish.

19

that is two parking stalls on site shall be provided for

20

each dwelling used for the short-term rental.

21

is if you're only having one party, you're probably having

22

less cars.

I

We could approve it all now and then

23

COMMISSIONER BALL:

24

MS. FLAMMER:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

The second half of

The thought

Not with 12 people.

That's your opinion.
So, this is an additional
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1

recommendation, which is not part of your main motion, or it

2

is part of the main motion?

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

4

motion, because it exists.

5

recommendations.

The main motion included all the

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

7

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

10

be more tightened up.

11

group could be 24 people.

12

Any discussion?
I have.

Commissioner Domingo.
Gina, I think this needs to

To just say one group at a time, that

MS. FLAMMER:

We can work on the wording.

13

that what you're saying.

14

language.

15

It is part of the main

I know

I struggled with it to get better

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

And I'm sorry, I'm just

16

looking at this here.

17

in the hotels.

18

but when the owners are not there.

19

a big party, you can.

20

is asked for.

21

and I think Keone brought it up, is if we're going to give

22

them the permit and it has two dwellings or it could be one

23

dwelling and it has two rooms in that one house, would the

24

permit then again be for the three rooms?

25

I know how to do it.

And it's done

It's done in bed -- not bed and breakfasts,
And if you want to have

You can have more than what is given,

So, my question when it says parking area,

MS. FLAMMER:

If the house has three bedrooms, it
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1

would be for the three bedrooms.

2

kind of technical to tighten it up, because I'm not sure,

3

James, if I could figure out -- yeah, what do you do if you

4

have a six-bedroom house and they come in for three

5

bedrooms?

6

We may have to do some

I know what we want to do.
COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

Yes, because the criteria

7

is going to be for six rooms, here is the criteria.

You've

8

got to get 12 parking spaces, la, la, la, la, period.

9

That's what you're going to get.

Other than if you're going

10

to say no, we should get a permit for three bedrooms, and

11

the criteria is much less.

12

that up as well on how you guys are going to proceed in

13

addressing that.

14
15

So, I think we've got to tighten

So, I want to see more tightening up the language.
I don't know what the language is.

16

MS. FLAMMER:

Okay.

I think we tied it to a

17

rental agreement, one rental agreement per party.

18

work on the language if you understand the intent of what

19

we're doing.

20

each of the rooms being rented out.

21

COMMISSIONER BALL:

22

that, right?

23

structure.

24
25

And maybe you disagree.

And you're okay with
Just let us know.

No, I don't think we wanted

We were talking about having one party per

MS. FLAMMER:
language.

We can

I can come up with more clarifying

Probably not right now.
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1

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

We've got to clarify that

2

if it's one group, one group out of the three bedrooms is

3

considered -- two people go in there and rent the house.

4

So, is that going to be considered one group?

5

MS. FLAMMER:

Yeah.

6

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

Then the other dwelling

7

would have another three bedrooms.

8

other party of two considered another group?

9

MS. FLAMMER:

10
11

And what is a group?

So, I

think we've got to get down to -COMMISSIONER BALL:

One group per structure

though, right?

14
15

Yeah.

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

12
13

Is that considered, the

MS. FLAMMER:

One group per dwelling, and it's

basically one lease agreement.

16

COMMISSIONER BALL:

And you can have two people

17

per room.

So, if you had a six-bedroom house, you could

18

have 12 people in the same group in there.

19

goes down -- I mean we've got to think of it more practical,

20

too.

21

how much is this place going to rent for.

22

really necessarily counting bedrooms.

23

have if they have a large group.

24

that's fine, six bedrooms, we're only going to use two of

25

them, whatever, they're looking more location and cost

And I think it

So, they're going to go and they're going to look at
They're not

I mean they might

But if they say, yeah,
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1

than --

2

MS. FLAMMER:

It depends.

3

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

4

COMMISSIONER BALL:

It depends.

Yeah, I guess it depends.

But

5

the practical side of it is if I'm going to go somewhere,

6

I'm going to go on line.

7

the place I want to rent it and the price I want to rent it,

8

right.

9

myself, and not show up, and then all of the sudden, I'm

10

I'm going to look for a rental in

And I want to know that I'm going to rent that to

sharing a house with some other people.

11

MS. FLAMMER:

12

COMMISSIONER BALL:

13

that.

Well, some people may like

I don't know.

14
15

Exactly, yes.

MS. FLAMMER:

That's a B&B's.

They have that

option.

16

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

17

COMMISSIONER BALL:

18

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Or even halaus.

That would be one group.
Well, along this line.

I

19

have a problem with cars and parking and stuff, because what

20

happens is if you have six bedrooms, conceivably you have

21

six couples.

22

three cars.

23

these cars all over the street.

24

solution to this.

25

And they all wanted to have a car.

They had

And then the neighborhood suddenly has all
I don't know if there's a

I don't know if we could say that the party is
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1

restricted to having two cars, for example.

2
3

COMMISSIONER BALL:

They've got to fit it on the

property.

4

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

That's fine.

Then they

5

would be able to park on site, because there's two stalls

6

provided.

7

couples and they all have their own cars, this is going to

8

create a real problem for the neighborhood.

9

But if conceivably there's six couples or five

MS. FLAMMER:

I understand that.

We could just

10

take out the parking provision and leave it as is.

11

would be simpler for you.

12

room in addition to other parking requirements.

13

have an ohana that's not being rented, you still need to

14

meet your parking.

15

That

Currently, it's one stall per

COMMISSIONER BALL:

So, if you

And the parking has to be on

16

site is the big trigger for that whole thing, because if you

17

can't fit the cars on the property, then --

18
19
20

MS. FLAMMER:

We have some small lots in Lahaina.

You can only get -COMMISSIONER BALL:

Right, you could have the

21

six-bedroom, but you're going to say, hey, you guys can only

22

rent a van, because we can't accommodate the rest of the

23

vehicles on the property.

24
25

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

The other concern I have,

if they don't meet the criteria administratively, Will,
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1

would that be a consideration to deny?

2
3

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Which, they don't have all their

parking on site?

4

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

5

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

6

Right.

Yeah.

We couldn't approve a

permit that doesn't have all their parking on site.

7

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

Because, you know, I do

8

have -- this won't be an issue for Hana.

9

of room.

They've got a lot

But for Lahaina or even for Kihei.

Because I've

10

seen where you guys, the administration prior would allow

11

offsite parking, you know what I mean.

12

I just want to make it clear if they don't meet the criteria

13

on onsite parking, you know, that would be subject to

14

denial?

15

MS. FLAMMER:

This was before, so

It's not that they get denied.

That's how it works for B&B's.

They

16

don't pass go.

17

don't meet the criteria, we have to return the application.

18

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

19

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

21

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

If they

Okay.

Mr. Chairman.
Director.
For clarification, is the intent

22

of the Commission to not allow short-term rental homes to

23

get an offsite parking permit?

24

short-term rental home qualifies in every other way except

25

for the parking on site.

Say that they qualify, a

There's a provision in our code
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1

that certain businesses can get an offsite parking permit

2

where you get -- say if you're lacking two stalls, you can

3

go lease those two stalls from somewhere else.

4

saying not qualify for that either?

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

6

Clarification.

So, you're

You would need a

permit, right?

7

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Yes.

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

COMMISSIONER BALL:

From the Planning Commission.

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

11

COMMISSIONER BALL:

I don't think -- Chair.

Commissioner Ball.
I think that defeats the

12

purpose.

13

get the business through.

14

parking lot which must have a million stalls in it.

15

everybody seems to have their permits assigned to this one

16

parking lot, and I'm specifically talking about the West

17

Side Lahaina area.

18

Because the reality of those stalls are just to
The stalls are -- they have one
Because

Now, what the concern is I think is that you're

19

going to take up residential parking, street parking if it's

20

allowed.

21

right.

22

vehicles, you want to make sure that they can fit on that,

23

on that lot, because the reality is they're not going to go

24

down and park over there and carpool into this place.

25

Especially on the West Side, it's at a premium,
So, if you're going to bring in these three other

They're going to park right on the street and take
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1

somebody else's parking spot, so I think that part would

2

just be -- it will make you feel all good inside.

3

practically, it would not work at all.

4
5

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Correct.

That's what I'm

thinking.

6

MS. FLAMMER:

I'm not sure it's allowed under the

7

way the ordinance reads right now.

8

have that option.

9

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

10

MS. FLAMMER:

I don't believe B&B's

No, I know --

You need to be on site, and it's the

11

same lot.

12

it sounds like you're not going in that direction.

You would have to add something to allow it.

13

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:
one stall per bedroom?

17

MS. FLAMMER:

18

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

19

part that we're going through.

20

MS. FLAMMER:

But

Chair.

Commissioner Wakida.

16

Is it in here that there's

I put it up to help you guys.
But I don't see it in this

That is what makes legislation so

21

hard to read.

22

code.

23

have to look at it again.

24

bedroom.

25

But

Parking is governed by another section of the

I think we're going to find -- I don't know, I would
But here is where it's for each

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Thank you.
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1

Keone was referring to is what we call phantom parking in

2

Lahaina.

3

COMMISSIONER BALL:

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

MS. FLAMMER:

6
7
8
9

Yes, thank you.

So, no amendments to O, P and Q?

We were in the middle of discussing

R, the one -CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Are we planning to amend R as

recommended by staff?
MS. FLAMMER:

The way we're doing it now, if you

10

didn't like the parking part, you could just recommend that

11

be stricken from our recommendation, or not.

12

COMMISSIONER BALL:

13

MS. FLAMMER:

14

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

The one stall for --

I think two stalls on site.
May I make a recommendation?

15

As I said, if I were applying for a permit, I would go right

16

to this section.

17

that applies, I think some reference should be made saying

18

parking, see section something.

19

So, if there's another code, another area

MS. FLAMMER:

It may.

Let me take a look.

The

20

application would definitely have it in there.

21

the meat of it.

22

standards and restrictions are the heart of the bill.

23

this is the most important part that we've gone over.

24

You'll see as we go through the next couple sections, a lot

25

of it is just what's in the application.

I know we've gone a long time.
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1

discuss as much on it as we have this.

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I'm wondering if we should defer

3

the balance of this discussion and complete the agenda,

4

since we have until July 22nd to complete this.

5

guess is, and maybe it's an uneducated guess, but I don't

6

think we'll be finishing this today.

7

COMMISSIONER BALL:

8

next meeting; is that right?

9
10

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Chair, you want to check

with Clayton?
MR. YOSHIDA:

Do you want the list of items for

the next meeting?

15
16

What do we have on the next

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

13
14

Move to defer item until the

meeting?

11
12

And my

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

First of all, we need a second to

the motion to defer.

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Second.

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

MR. YOSHIDA:

We've passed out the list of items

20

for your next meeting.

You have two public hearing items.

21

That drain lot, wastewater line in the Waihikuli Hanakaoo

22

area with the pedestrian path.

23

And the state special use permit for a bed and breakfast in

24

Olinda.

25

adoption of the proposed decision and order denying the

Clayton.

It's part of the site visit.

Then we have the Maui Business Park II final
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1

petition to intervene.

2

And then there is a motion for reconsideration and

3

to vacate the permit filed by Dairy Road Partners, the

4

unsuccessful intervenor, from the April meeting.

5

is a time extension for the Cherie Attix for Hale Hookipa

6

conditional permit in Makawao.

7

report on the distribution of community benefits fund for

8

the Honuakai project.

9

a time extension -- I mean Commission review for the time

There also

The report, the annual

And let's see, we have the waiver of

10

extension for the Department of Public Works SMA permit to

11

initiate construction of the Kahalaopuoo Bridge replacement

12

project in Hana.

13

But, you know, however you want to prioritize it.

14

We've already committed to the two public hearings.

15

do have a deadline of July 22nd with Council to get the

16

recommendations to them.

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

But we

Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
Although I seconded the

20

motion to defer, I'm going to vote against it.

21

ought to see what we can do with the next 45 minutes.

22

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So noted.

I think we

We could, as

23

unfinished business, we could take it up before

24

communications on the next agenda, so after the two public

25

hearings.
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1

MR. YOSHIDA:

Yeah, whatever time.

I was going to

2

try to get the attorneys, they were going to argue this Maui

3

Business Park II motion for reconsideration, set times, and

4

then they don't have to wait around all day.

5

put the unfinished business after the public meeting.

6

if the Commission wants to move items to another meeting, we

7

can move items to another meeting.

8
9

But we could
And

The only items that we're committed to are the two
public hearing items.

10

MS. FLAMMER:

To summarize what's left on the

11

bill, we basically have triggers for Maui Planning

12

Commission review.

13

any comments on the application itself, and then just the

14

zoning district.

15
16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Any other discussion on the

motion to defer?

17
18

I don't think you guys are going to have

If not, call for the vote.

All in favor of the

motion to defer, raise your hand.

19

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

21

19.65.040, procedures for application and public

22

notice.

23

is 1 through 6.

24
25

One aye.
Motion fails.

I guess we can take on the entire Section A, which
Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I move to amend, and it's

more for clarity than anything else in 19.65.040, Item 3(A),
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1

it says the owner applicant is a full-time resident of the

2

County.

3

because that makes it a little --

4

MS. FLAMMER:

I think I need to insert the word semicolon or,

I've got questions on this, because

5

it's written as a sentence, and it's on two pages.

6

that's what creates the confusion.

7

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And

But the or is after B.

8

should also be after A.

9

don't put the or in A, then you've got to be a full-time

10

There are three options.

MS. FLAMMER:

I have the same question, because it

12

does read exactly that way.

13

Counsel.

14

you read it, it's assumed that it's all the three.

15

I did clarify it with our Corp

We could put the or for clarity, but legally when

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

16

comments from the public on this.

17

ought to put it in.

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I think we've had some
I think for clarity, we

After the semicolon, you're

saying add the word or?

20

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

21

MS. FLAMMER:

22

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Correct.

Yeah.
I don't know if we need to vote

23

on that.

24

going to go to Council anyway.

25

If you

resident, and either B, onsite caretaker, or C.

11

19

It

We'll just have the Department look at it.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

It's

I would just as soon vote
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1

on it if we can.

2
3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I thought we weren't going to

wordsmith.

4

MR. GIROUX:

It does change the meaning.

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Corporation Counsel says that's

6

not wordsmithing, so if you want to call for a vote, I'll

7

entertain a motion.

8
9

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

the word or after the colon -- semicolon in A.

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

11

COMMISSIONER BALL:

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

13
14
15
16
17

My motion was to include

Second, is there a second?
I'll second that.

Seconded by Commissioner Ball.

Director, if you could repeat the motion.
DIRECTOR SPENCE:

The motion is to insert the word

or after the semicolon on Item 19.65.040, Number 3(A).
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Any discussion?

All in favor,

raise your hand.

18

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

That's five aye's.

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

20

Commissioner Wakida.

21

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Motion carries.

I recommend on C just of

22

that same section that we insert the word Hawaii before

23

State and in all other places in this document where it says

24

state licensed or state without clarifying which state.

25

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Second.
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1
2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Any discussion?

I won't ask the

Director to repeat the motion.

3

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

The motion -Go ahead.
The motion is to insert the word

6

Hawaii in front of state licensed real estate professional

7

in all sections of the -- in this section here, but also

8

anywhere else where it appears in the proposed bill.

9

MS. FLAMMER:

In all sections applicable?

10

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

11

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

12

Yes.
All in favor, please raise your

hand.

13

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

That's five aye's.

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15

If no further amendments -- if there is no

The amendment carries.

16

objection action, we can go to B(1) through 6.

17

Wakida.

18

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Commissioner

The concern came up from one

19

of our testifiers about the size of the sign.

20

agree that the B&B signs, those big B&B signs are hideous,

21

and they stay up for years.

22

going to propose any particular sign size, but I think it's

23

excessive.

24

tastefully.

25

And I have to

And I would like -- I'm not

I think something needs to be addressed more

MS. FLAMMER:

We made it much smaller.
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1

made much smaller.

It's four square feet now.

2

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

3

MS. FLAMMER:

4

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

6

COMMISSIONER BALL:

7

comment.

Two by two, four square feet.

9

COMMISSIONER BALL:

12

Got you.

There is going to be a

I don't know if there should be -CHAIR HIRANAGA:

11

Four square, okay.

No comments?

8

10

Four square feet is still --

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Ball.
Thank you, Chairman.

It helps, so the secretary knows

who is speaking.
COMMISSIONER BALL:

You might want to consider the

13

adjoining neighbors to be -- I don't know if you want them

14

more notified.

15

MS. FLAMMER:

16

COMMISSIONER BALL:

17

It's certified mail right now.
Certified, so somebody is

going to sign for it.

18

MS. FLAMMER:

And they need to return those to us.

19

COMMISSIONER BALL:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

21

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Yeah.

Commissioner Wakida.
This concern came up when we

22

dealt with this property over by Costco where this owner

23

claimed that, I guess he's a long-term tenant or something,

24

that he didn't get notice of what was going to be happening

25

on his property, because the notice went to the owner on
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1

record, who was who knew where, on the mainland someplace.

2

I'm wondering if this is going to be a difficulty.

3

I don't want to create a problem where there is none, but as

4

far as people in the neighborhood being notified, I don't

5

know about long-term renters.

6

absentee owners are, if corporations own the house and how

7

responsive those people are.

8

of times in the testimony.

9

to look at this, and so that people are really notified that

10

I don't know how responsive

I know this came up a couple
So, I wonder if there's any way

are involved.

11

MS. FLAMMER:

A sign.

That's our backup.

The

12

case you're talking about, I don't believe -- did it have

13

lessees of record?

14

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

15

MS. FLAMMER:

16

also.

This one does have lessees of record

But those are -- the commercial, a more long-term.

17
18

Yes.

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Mr. Chairman, if I could comment

quickly.

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Director.

20

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

I'm sorry, where --

The Director has the floor.
The argument in the other case

23

was that the applicant only notified the owners and not the

24

lessees.

25

and lessees to be notified.

In this particular case, we are requiring owners
There's no possible way we can
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1

notify each long-term renter.

2

things are month to month.

3

between the landlord and the renter.

4

Because quite honestly, those

That's a private agreement

You know, we're not privy to those.

The owners

5

and lessees show up on real property tax records, and that's

6

how we get those mailing lists.

7
8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

That's lessees of record,

correct?

9

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Yes.
Because you could have a lessee

11

who is not recorded on the lease, and he would not be aware

12

of that.

13

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Yes.

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Thank you.

Commissioner Ball.

But in that case, we're

16

talking about commercial.

17

residential.

18

years, and they've raised kids there and everything.

19

shouldn't that homeowner notify the next door guy that's

20

lived there for how long that, look, you might have some

21

parties here a few nights out of the week.

22

guy that's -- I understand some of them are very, you know,

23

month to month or whatever, but there's other people that

24

live places for years.

25

Right now, we're talking about

And I know people that have rented places for

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

And

You know, the

I think the point of having the
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1

sign --

2

COMMISSIONER BALL:

3

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Well, the sign is -Also, I mean there's just no way

4

for an applicant to determine, you know, who is renting a

5

house.

6

know, you're going to be talking to your neighbors anyway.

I mean if you're in that kind of neighborhood, you

7

COMMISSIONER BALL:

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10

You would hope.
Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

You could get around -- it

11

wouldn't work in Hana where we don't get home delivery of

12

mail.

13

in most other parts of Maui if, in addition to the owner,

14

the lessee, you just send it to the physical address, the

15

physical address for the ones, properties within the

16

500-foot radius.

17

Everybody has to have a P.O. Box.

Because if it goes to the physical address, it's

18

going to be the tenant that gets it.

19

to the owner.

20

problem I wouldn't think.

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22
23
24
25

But it would work

It's not going to go

And it wouldn't be a huge informational
It won't work in Hana.
If there is a mail receptacle at

that residence.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

If there's a mail

receptacle.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

If there's not, it won't get
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1

delivered.

2

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

But then you would also run into

3

the instance, the owner would say, well, my renter got it,

4

but I was never notified.

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

6

both.

7

physical address.

You would send it to the owner, the lessee and to the

8
9
10

No, you would send it to

MS. FLAMMER:

It would double the cost of

notification, but that would just be -- it's about five
bucks.

11

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

If someone wants to make a motion

12

first before we go further in discussion.

13

Mardfin.

14

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Commissioner

I move that we add to

15

Number 5 that the list of names and addresses of the owner,

16

lessees of record and physical addresses within 500 feet.

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

18

COMMISSIONER BALL:

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

20

COMMISSIONER BALL:

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

COMMISSIONER BALL:

23

Yeah, I'll second that.

Discussion?
Chair.

Commissioner Ball.
Something in there, I guess

that if one is the same, then --

24
25

Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
notified.

They may get double

If a resident lives there, he'll get it --
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1

COMMISSIONER BALL:

I guess it's not a bad thing.

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

3

physical address.

4

those two out.

5

one letter to the same address.

He'll get it at the

If they're real clever, they'll separate

They'll check it beforehand and only send

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Ball.

7

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Thank you.

But you're not

8

saying required return receipt, you're just saying you've

9

got to send those out?

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

12

COMMISSIONER BALL:

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Would you like a recess?

15

COURT REPORTER:

Yes.

16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Okay.

17

Commissioner Mardfin.
Just sent out.

Just send it out.
Sorry, Mr. Chairman.

We'll take a recess, and

return at 4:40.

18

(Recess taken 4:30 p.m. to 4:40 p.m.)

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

20
21

floor?
MS. FLAMMER:

Okay.

22

19.65.040, Item Number 5.

23

the physical address.

24

the physical address of --

25

Did we have a motion on the

The motion is for Section

Notice shall also be provided to

I guess we've got to add to that, to

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Properties owned within 500
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1

feet.

2

MS. FLAMMER:

Yeah, properties within a 500-foot

3

distance from the lot on which the short-term home is to be

4

located.

5
6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Any discussion?

Commissioner

Wakida.

7

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Asking the maker of the

8

motion, is it necessary to have the physical address

9

certified mail?

10
11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
concerned.

12
13

MS. FLAMMER:

I'll add that to the motion just for

clarity?

14

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

15

MS. FLAMMER:

16
17

Not as far as I'm

Yes.

Otherwise, it's going to come up

certified.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I'll treat it as a friendly

18

amendment that it not necessarily be certified, that it just

19

be sent to the address.

20

COMMISSIONER BALL:

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

other discussion?

23

please raise your hand.

Second.

It's a friendly amendment.

Any

Seeing none, all in favor of the motion,

24

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

That's five aye's.
Motion carries.
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1

changes to Section B(1) through 6?

2

Section A and B.

3

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Seeing none, 1965.51,

Chair.

Yes.
Going along with our motion

6

that we just made, do we need to amend on that same Page

7

Number 4, notice to owners and lessees of record may file a

8

written protest; are we then going to -- I'm just asking,

9

then are we allowing the resident and those properties,

10

should they not be either of those to file a written

11

protest, or no?

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

13

you wish to include them.

14

Well, you can make a motion if

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

15

some guidance from Gina on that.

16

MS. FLAMMER:

Well, I would like to have

When we process these permits, we

17

need really clear direction on what would demonstrate that

18

you're a renter I guess, so you would qualify.

19

tricky.

20

you have to renter living in the house.

21

their landlord.

22

if there's a problem.

23

predict the future.

What I've seen happen with other applications is

24
25

It would get

First they talk to

They have the landlord submit the protest
That's what I've seen.

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

I can't

No, I don't want to make an

amendment.
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1

MS. FLAMMER:

So, the Department does have two

2

additional amendments for this section, if I could just go

3

into them, if you're okay.

4

where two or more protests are received during the 45-day

5

neighbor notification period from the land owners adjacent

6

or directly across the street, that would trigger Planning

7

Commission review.

8
9

They would be that applications

And then separately, we're asking for another item
here, that the Planning Director may request Planning

10

Commission review in accordance with complaints received or

11

other substantiative reasons.

12

or number.

That would be its own section

13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

14

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

15

MS. FLAMMER:

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

17

MS. FLAMMER:

18
19
20

Commissioner Mardfin.

That's what I was looking for now.
No, B(7), I'm sorry.

My guess is we would add a new 4 and

make the current 4 a 5.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, you can handle that

administratively?

21

MS. FLAMMER:

22

COMMISSIONER BALL:

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

24

COMMISSIONER BALL:

25

Would that be Number B(6)?

Yes.
I have a question.

Commissioner Ball.
Your first statement of the

adjacent homeowners.
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1
2

MS. FLAMMER:

Or across the street.

That's the

trigger to go to Planning Commission.

3

COMMISSIONER BALL:

But it has to be the adjacent

4

or across the street, it can't be any of the two within the

5

500 feet?

6

MS. FLAMMER:

Right, yeah.

7

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Because most times you would

8

have only two, three or whatever, half of the adjacent

9

homeowners.

10
11

MS. FLAMMER:

The reason behind that is the most

direct impacts are on your next door neighbors.

12

COMMISSIONER BALL:

13

MS. FLAMMER:

Of course.

So, the current way the ordinance

14

reads, they don't have any priority with that.

15

wanted a way to --

16

COMMISSIONER BALL:

17

MS. FLAMMER:

So, we

Just a question.

Yeah, you guys could review it when

18

-- and we didn't want the onus to be put on the entire

19

neighborhood.

20

to you guys.

21

You don't have someone forced to go out and do a petition

22

and knock on every neighbor door that way.

23
24
25

You know, we thought two is enough.
You review it.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

It comes

You look at it case by case.

Could you repeat the language,

please?
MS. FLAMMER:

Applications where two or more
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1

protests are received during the 45-day neighbor

2

notification period from land owners adjacent or directly

3

across the street, and that will be added as one of the

4

triggers under 3.

5

renumber them probably.

6

change D and E.

It would probably come up -- we would
I would probably put that as D and

7

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

Commissioner Mardfin.
Could you add owners,

lessees or residents, because it might be a long-term renter

10

who is a resident, and he is the one going to be affected,

11

not the owner in Utah.

12

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Certainly you could make that a

13

recommendation.

14

permitting authority to renters, you know, you could --

15

that's going to be a mess.

16

My experience is if you start giving

MS. FLAMMER:

I will tell you I've handled two

17

cases with a 30 percent protest, and you go through line by

18

line who the owner is, make sure it's current.

19

onerous thing to double-check on.

20

direction first.

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

It's a very

I would need some clear

Commissioner Mardfin.
My reason for doing that is

23

we've heard a lot of testimony that it's the direct

24

neighbors that are most affected.

25

in Utah, he's not going to be bothered by it.

If the direct neighbor is
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1

people that are most affected to be able to have input into

2

the -- this operation.

3

owner, a long-term renter.

4

short-term renter, you know, somebody who was there for the

5

weekend to do it.

6

I don't care whether they're the
You know, I wouldn't want a

But I think that's why we're notifying these

7

people.

And it isn't to definitely stop it.

8

trigger that it needs greater scrutiny.

9

absolute bar from them doing it.

It's just a

So, it's not an

It's just that they've got

10

a little bit -- they've got to have a public hearing if the

11

immediate neighbors, whether it be owners or renters, are

12

going to be affected.

13
14

MS. FLAMMER:

What are you thinking in terms of

definition of a renter?

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Somebody that's been there

16

for five years renting the house.

17

be five years.

18

notifying the physical addresses.

19

year and a half renting the place, and I intend to be here

20

for the next six years renting the place.

21

have a say as to what the clown next to me is doing?

22

I mean it doesn't have to

I'm not thinking short-term renters.

MS. FLAMMER:

I've been there for a

I understand.

Why shouldn't I

From the processing

23

point of view, would they have to submit a lease?

24

they --

25

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

We're

Mr. Chairman.
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1

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Director.

2

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

If I could just comment.

That's

3

going to be administratively very difficult if we have to

4

start proving who is -- who is renting and we need to

5

produce a rental agreement, and you know, it's going to

6

be -- I mean if you're concerned about the next door

7

neighbor, I mean we're going to be having a sign posted

8

right on the guy's front lawn, assuming it's a guy.

9

going to be right on the applicant's front lawn for

10
11

It's

everybody to see.
That person is going to have just as much right to

12

come and testify or write letters of protest.

13

here for -- you know, I mean we've already added the part

14

where there may be some substantive reason why, there could

15

be some substantive reason why something should be heard by

16

the Planning Commission.

17

everybody in the neighborhood is a renter, and they've all

18

been there for 15 years, I would think any planning director

19

would probably go, maybe this should be heard by the

20

Planning Commission.

21

I've been

If there's some instance where

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Is your argument that the

22

second item under 4 covers it where the first item doesn't?

23

Because all 4 is dealing with is public hearings, triggers

24

for public hearings before the Maui Planning Commission.

25

And are you arguing that the second item, the second dot,
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1

Planning Director could request the Planning Commission

2

review with complaints received or some other substantive

3

reason?

4

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

Yeah, I think you have plenty of

5

triggers for Commission review as it is.

6

want to start getting into, you know --

7

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

8

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10

I really don't

Okay, I'll withdraw.

-- rental properties.
Commissioner Ball.

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Just real quick.

I think the

11

difference is between the renter and the owner is the renter

12

can move pretty easily.

13

mean a lot of the testimony was I'm going to move there when

14

I retire or whatever, but you own that property.

15

is -- I mean although I see the argument, because they've

16

been there a long time, they are more free to move than

17

someone that owns the property adjacent to this.

An owner, you own the property.

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

20
21

But they're the ones most

immediately impacted by it.
COMMISSIONER BALL:

That's why they get to come

here and say I don't want this thing here.

23

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

The renter

Commissioner Mardfin.

22

24

I

They won't come here,

because they're not allowed to be one of the two protests.
MS. FLAMMER:

They do have a landlord who they

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

258

1

communicate with however.

2

happen.

3
4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

At least that's how I've seen it

Gina, when you say directly

across the street from the property, that's sort of vague.

5

MS. FLAMMER:

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

7

Could you say maybe 100-foot radius?

8

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

9

We would have to tighten that up.
A 90 degree angle or 45 degree?

I think what we would do, we

would look at it as if there was no roadway there.

So, when

10

we go across the street, you know, if there wasn't a roadway

11

there, they will be adjacent property owners.

12

COMMISSIONER BALL:

13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

14

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Chair.

Commissioner Ball.
That's up to the discretion of

15

the Department though, right?

16

And then you would look at it and go, yeah, this guy is

17

close enough, we should probably do this.

18

think this is across the street.

19

practical side of it works.

20

MS. FLAMMER:

21

COMMISSIONER BALL:

22
23

Because anybody can complain.

In our mind, we

I mean that's how the

Well, we have to have criteria.
No, I understand that.

But

this would be the criteria.
MS. FLAMMER:

No, we would come up with an

24

in-house way of determining what's across the street.

25

have to be consistent across applications, so we would come
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1

up with an internal way of defining what's across the

2

street.

3

roadway would be adjacent is probably what we would use.

And I think the Director's way as if there were no

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I believe you need a defendable

5

criteria.

6

isn't adequate opposition because there's costs involved

7

coming before the Planning Commission.

8
9
10

Because an applicant may challenge that there

MS. FLAMMER:
request it.

However, with the provision we can

They may challenge it, but then we could go

ahead and request it.

11

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

12

MS. FLAMMER:

13

lots of planners.

14

same page.

15

Director defined it.

But you want defendable --

And we want consistency.

We have

We want to make sure everyone is on the

I think that's an easy one according to how our

16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Wakida.

17

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Getting back to the previous

18

concern, wasn't there language in here someplace that said

19

something about and the owner's representative or something?

20

Didn't I read that in there somewhere, or somebody

21

authorized by the owner, no?

22

MS. FLAMMER:

23

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

24

MS. FLAMMER:

25

Probably in the application process.
Maybe.

We require a letter of authorization

if you're using a consultant.
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1

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

4

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Oh, okay.
Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
Unless somebody is

5

suggesting amending this recommendation, we can go on to the

6

next item.

7

recommendations of the Planning Director are in.

Because it's part of the main motion that the

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

MS. FLAMMER:

This is the new 4, 1965.53?

Yes -- no, this would be a new D.

10

would move D and E down.

11

or more.

12

Planning Commission review in accordance with complaints

13

received or some other substantive reason.

14

That would be the applications two

Four would become the Department can request

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Any other discussion regarding

15

these two sections?

16

initial applications?

17

waive review by the Commission if certain criteria are not

18

met.

Any concern about not having to review
Because the Director has the right to

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

21
22
23
24
25

I

Say that again.

Unless certain criteria are met,

an application need not come before the Planning Commission.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Right.

If you meet all the

criteria, we don't see it.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:
understand that.

I want to make sure people

Because I think on Molokai and Lanai, they
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1

require all applications come before their commission.

2

Commissioner Domingo.

3

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

4

What happens in the B&B side?

5

the language for B&B?

6

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

So, this is the initial?

Are you allowed to -- is this

This is currently the language

7

for B&B.

Well, I'll just say the current language for B&B,

8

it's the same intent here that these can be administratively

9

approved rather than taking everything to the Commission.

10

And part of the genesis of this ordinance was that

11

permitting is so difficult, it takes years to do and often

12

requires a consultant.

13

I know of very few people who never use a

14

consultant for their permits.

We're trying to make

15

permitting simpler, you know, that people can actually get

16

through the darn thing.

17

trying to create an administrative approval.

18

certain triggers, if there's certain issues that come up,

19

then it comes to the Commission.

20

MS. FLAMMER:

And so, we're trying to -- we're
And then with

Now, you saw with the B&B bill that

21

you guys have reviewed about half of them.

22

provision of the two or more complaints, you'll probably see

23

more than half with that.

24

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

25

Okay.

Given the

Are we all satisfied with

19.65(A) and (B)?
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1
2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
with Number 6?

3

MS. FLAMMER:

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

At what point do we deal

Right now.
Number 6.

You're looking at the

recommendations?

6

MS. FLAMMER:

7

under the next section 19.65.060.

8

the Department's recommending the same two triggers --

9

Department is recommending two triggers for renewals.

10

That would go under renewals, go
And you'll see we have

One is for applications with two or more protests

11

received during that 45-day neighbor notification period

12

from land owners adjacent or directly across the street.

13

We're also recommending something, applications for more

14

than 20 percent of noticed owners or lessees filed written

15

protests during that 45-day period.

16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

17
18
19

Any discussion?

Commissioner

Mardfin.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
where we are.

I'm somewhat lost as to

But if -- are we in 1965.60?

20

MS. FLAMMER:

That's where that would go.

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

22

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

23

MS. FLAMMER:

24

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

25

MS. FLAMMER:

Can I just ask a question?

So, we're in 19.65.50(A) and (B).

The renewals would go under 060.
Okay.

It's the third sentence where we go
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1

into renewals.

2
3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
triggers came under what?

4
5

MS. FLAMMER:

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Are we done with 19.65.50(A)

and (B)?

8
9

We would have to rewrite 060 to add

those triggers in.

6
7

The Planning Commission

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

That's what I wanted to ask

a question about.

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

What is your question?

11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

My question is under

12

19.65.050, permit processing, Section B, it refers to

13

submitted to the appropriate Planning Commission.

14

have we already passed something, so that if it were in the

15

Hana District, it would go to the Hana Advisory Committee?

16

MS. FLAMMER:

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

Can I --

Yeah.
We've already passed that.

Thank you.

19

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So, are we done with 1965.050?

20

It appears so.

21

staff recommendation, which goes where?

22

We move on to 19.65.060.

MS. FLAMMER:

You have Number 6,

It would get put into 060 either in

23

sentence form, or I would do it in the bullet form.

24

look at the third sentence, it's where it starts to go into

25

renewals.
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1
2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Okay.

If everyone is in

agreement with that, we can move on to 1965.070?

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
I may have missed

6

something, and maybe I should have come earlier.

7

Hana, they had said, and I'm just going to read what they

8

said and see where it goes and if I missed where it was

9

supposed to go.

10

But in

They said prohibit anyone who has operated an

11

illegal vacation rental from obtaining a permit, or at a

12

minimum, prohibit them from applying for a permit for at

13

least two years after the law comes into effect during which

14

period their illegal operation must cease.

15
16

MS. FLAMMER:
recommendation.

17
18

That was an individual testifier's

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
okay.

19

MS. FLAMMER:

20

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

21

MS. FLAMMER:

22

No.
Did they vote on it?

I think they voted to grandfather --

allow the grandfathered ones under the County code.

23

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

24

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

25

That wasn't the committee,

19.65.070.

Okay.

So, no comments on 19.65.060.

Would you like to restate all the amendments for
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1

the main motion?

2
3

MS. FLAMMER:

I would.

Do you want me to real

quick just read off the different zoning districts?

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

5

MS. FLAMMER:

Different zoning districts?

The beginning of the bill mentions a

6

number of the zoning districts to allow these.

7

last part of the bill.

It's the

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9

MS. FLAMMER:

10

the new Section 19.65.

11

to go into the or existing code, look at the different

12

zoning areas, and actually write in there that a short-term

13

rental home is permitted.

14

complicated to read in the beginning.

15

I'm confused.

So, we decided to take -- we've done
What happens after that is we have

So, that's why it makes it

So, if you start going through the beginning, and

16

it's where you asked me about the ag, it gives the reference

17

to the code without saying where it is.

18

quickly, if I could let you know, it's in the interim, they

19

would be allowed.

20

the country town business, the B-1, B-2, rural, and then ag

21

district.

22

So, just real

In the residential neighborhoods, SBR, in

And then the other section is the parking.

We

23

have one parking space for each bedroom used for a

24

short-term rental home in addition to any other parking

25

requirements.

That's the last of what we need to review.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
Gina, as I read these,

4

these are all just housekeeping to refer to 10.65 when it

5

deals with it, but to add these little lines in so it's

6

internally consistent?

7

MS. FLAMMER:

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

9
10

Yes.
So, are you going to restate all

the amendments?
MS. FLAMMER:

Yeah, okay.

The first one amendment

11

is 19.65.030(C), that the professional offsite manager has

12

an office or reside in the community plan district or within

13

15 miles of the short-term rental home, whichever is closer

14

by travel time.

15

Hawaii state license.

16

identifying -- a sign identifying the telephone number of

17

the owner, onsite caretaker or offsite manager shall be on

18

the property.

19

Then we had 19.65.030(C), we wanted to add
Then we went to 19.65.030(M), a sign

Then we have our fourth one, all applications

20

shall be reviewed by the Hana Advisory Committee.

21

have the other one from the Hana Advisory Committee, which

22

states that all operations qualified as grandfathered under

23

Maui County code shall be allowed to continue.

24

a technical amendment, 19.65.040.3(A), we're going to add

25

the word or, which will clarify it.
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1

Then we decided to also clarify for all areas

2

applicable to add Hawaii for a licensed professional

3

manager.

4

also be provided to the physical address.

5

shall not be required.

6

Department recommendations, which will stand.

7

dwelling permitted as the short-term rental home be required

8

to rent to one group at a time.

9

stalls on site shall be provided for each dwelling used for

10

Then we had the 19.65.040, Number 5, notice shall
Certified mail

And then we had a couple of the
That each

We're still at two parking

the short-term rental.

11

We also had that properties located in the resort

12

areas have a short-term rental home use as a permitted use

13

as deemed by the County Council.

14

district caps that were cut in half.

15

review the community plan caps when three of the six

16

districts are within 5 percent of the cap number.

17

add in the additional triggers for initial application

18

review.

19

received during the 45-day neighbor notification period from

20

land owners adjacent or directly across the street will be a

21

trigger.

22

Commission review in accordance with complaints received or

23

some other substantive reason.

24
25

We have community plan
The Council shall

We did

Applications where two or more protests are

The Planning Director may also request Planning

We have more triggers for renewals.

An amendment

where the application, where two or more protests are
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1

received during the 45-day neighbor notification period from

2

land owners adjacent or directly across the street will

3

automatically trigger Planning Commission review as well as

4

applications for more than 20 percent of noticed owners or

5

lessees filed written protest during the 45-day period will

6

trigger automatic Planning Commission review.

7

And we have our last one about enforcement.

8

Appeals and violations shall go to the respective Planning

9

Commission.

10
11
12

Does that sound right?

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

So, is the maker of the main

motion, are you in agreement?
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I suppose so.

You're not

13

asking me whether I'll vote for it, you're asking me whether

14

I agree with what she read?

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

17

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

18
19

Correct.
Correct.

Any discussion on the motion?

Commissioner Mardfin.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I think we've done a great

20

deal of good.

We didn't deal with the issue that James

21

raised about providing mechanisms for enforcement.

22

would have helped, and I can live with the idea for the Hana

23

community that the -- it not be limited to the Hana Urban

24

District, because it will go before the Hana Advisory

25

Committee, and they'll make sure that that's held anyway.
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1

But there is a deal-breaker, and the deal-breaker is under

2

19.65.030, Item L, short-term rental homes shall be limited

3

to single family structures existing and constructed as of

4

the date of application.

5

And that is just in my opinion just wrong.

It

6

should be some fixed date.

I'm willing to negotiate what,

7

date of the ordinance, June 30, 2012, but I don't like the

8

idea of two years from now, somebody coming in, immediately

9

buying a piece of property, sticking up a huge building on

10

it, and four days later applying for a TVR, a short-term

11

rental.

12

good work, I have to vote against it, unless we change that

13

particular provision.

14
15
16

So unfortunately, while I think we did a lot of

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
motion?

Any other discussion on the

Commissioner Wakida.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Is there any way to

17

ameliorate this issue by stating anything that the dwelling

18

has to have been occupied for a length of time prior to it

19

becoming a short-term rental?

20

MS. FLAMMER:

There was something proposed -- I

21

don't remember what meeting that it was at -- I think you

22

had to own the property for two years that I had heard.

23
24
25

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Own the constructed dwelling

for two years.
MS. FLAMMER:

It wasn't addressing that as much as
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1

it was concerned about speculation in the market.

2

that's about the only thing I had heard.

3

our Director has any comment.

4

COMMISSIONER BALL:

I don't know if

You're not talking about

5

owning, you're talking about construction had to be

6

completed in two years.

7

MS. FLAMMER:

This is the closest thing I had

8

heard out in the community.

9

would need to --

10

But

So, if you construct it, you

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Because owning and

11

constructing would be two different things.

12

a lot of people would own it for two years.

13

MS. FLAMMER:

14

COMMISSIONER BALL:

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Owning is like

You could adapt that perhaps.
I would guess.

I guess one casual comment is if

16

you're going to build a McMansion, unless you have a huge

17

construction crew that is dedicated five days a week to it,

18

you will not be able to finish building it in a year.

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

22

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

23

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman.

If you got the permit today.
Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
That doesn't bother me.

I

24

don't think this is for people that are constructing today.

25

I think this is for people that currently own homes, that
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1

are trying to make ends meet, that are trying to get a

2

second income.

3

stuff.

4

advance is you might get a little blip in home construction,

5

which would be nice.

6

to construct transient vacation rentals.

7

And I'm not terribly concerned about new

I think if we -- the reason I put a date a little in

But I do not want to see this be used

I think we want to have the buildings constructed

8

for some other purpose, and then in part converted to

9

transient vacation rentals.

10

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Ball.

11

COMMISSIONER BALL:

Going to the enforcement, is

12

this ever going to come back to us to address that?

13

guys going to do the enforcement thing on this, or should we

14

defer this to do the enforcement in here?

15

want to just rush this thing through to get it done, because

16

it's 5.

17

enforcement thing in two weeks.

18
19
20

But I want to leave.

MS. FLAMMER:

Are you

I mean I don't

And I'm happy to do the

It takes longer to really work

through some of these legal issues.
DIRECTOR SPENCE:

The way that the bill is written

21

now, it would be enforced in accordance with the procedures

22

in 19.65.030, which is the enforcement section of the code.

23

We could do it under what's currently there, but we could

24

also, like I said earlier, we're looking at amending that

25

section of the code to make it more effective.
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1

COMMISSIONER BALL:

2

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

3

So, you don't need our help?
You've already got a whole lot

of stuff in there.

4

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Yeah, I would be hesitant to

5

start coming up with enforcement language without a staff

6

recommendation.

7

and we just don't want to be pulling numbers out, $10,000

8

sounds right, $8,000.

9
10

Because you need to look at relative fines,

MS. FLAMMER:

I could come back to you as a

communication item where we're at, and we can discuss it.

11

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Okay.

Any other discussion?

If

12

not, I'll call for the vote on the main motion.

13

favor of the motion regarding the recommendation to Council,

14

please raise your hand.

15

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

17

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

One, two aye's.
Okay.

Motion fails.

Chair.

Well, someone could make a motion

to defer or make a motion to deny.

20

All in

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Commissioner Mardfin.

Mr. Chair, I would like to

21

make a motion to reconsider that one item about when it had

22

to be built, but since I voted in favor of that, I can't do

23

that.

24
25

It has to be I think a motion to reconsider.
James, am I right, it would have to be somebody

that voted on the other side?
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1

MR. GIROUX:

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

3

the prevailing party?

4

MR. GIROUX:

5
6
7
8
9

Prevailing party.
It has to be somebody on

There was no action.

There was no

prevailing party.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:
make the same motion.

But the maker of the motion can't

There's no action.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman, if I'm

allowed to under Robert's Rules, I would like to move that

10

Item 19.65.030, restrictions and standards, Item L, be

11

amended as follows:

12

limited to single family structures existing and constructed

13

as of the date of the ordinance for the short-term rental

14

home permit.

15
16

short-term rental homes shall be

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

How was that motion different

from the previous --

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

It isn't.

-- motion?
Okay.

I'll change it.

20

Short-term rental homes should be limited to single family

21

structures existing constructed as of June 30th -- as of

22

December 31st, 2012.

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Is there a second?

24

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Second.

Discussion.

So, you're making a
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1

motion to the previous amendments, except for the change?

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I'm just moving a different

3

amendment.

The amendment is to modify Item L.

4

has the date of December 31st, 2012 instead of the date of

5

the ordinance.

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

7

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

8

Your main motion failed.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

No, the entire motion failed for

action.

11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

12

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

13

Where it said date of the

ordinance.

9
10

And so, it

I see.

Mr. Chair.

We don't have a motion on the

floor.

14

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chair.

Commissioner Mardfin.
I move the adoption of the

17

entire ordinance as was previously modified, including the

18

recommendation to the Planning Department with the exception

19

of Item L, 19.65.030, with the exception of Item L, which

20

would now read short-term rental homes shall be limited to

21

single family structures existing constructed as of December

22

31st, 2012 for the short-term rental home permit.

23

So, it includes everything we did prior.

24

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

25

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Okay.

Is there a second?

Second.
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1
2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Discussion.

Commissioner

Mardfin.

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I would just like to say we

4

did an awful lot of work.

5

this bill.

6

for me.

7

half for people -- to give a blip to the construction

8

industry, so we get some people to work in this hopefully

9

short-term downturn that we have economically.

10

I think we massively improved

But I said at the time that was a deal-breaker

I think 2012, the end of 2012 gives a year and a

And it will not -- this is a piece of legislation

11

that will go forth indefinitely, and I don't want this to be

12

used to generate building for the sake of getting short-term

13

rentals.

14

have buildings, and they're trying to get some extra income.

15
16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

Corporation Counsel, this is in

effect as a Sunset provision?

17
18

I think this should be primarily for people that

MR. GIROUX:

Just for the building aspect, I

guess.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

If your building does not exist

20

by December 31st, 2012, you cannot apply for a short-term

21

rental permit.

22
23

MR. GIROUX:

That would be the intent of the maker

of the motion.

24

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

That's the intent.

So, for all the people that don't
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1

own homes, but may hope to own a home in the next five

2

years, they're out of luck, so the youth of the state?

3

MS. FLAMMER:

4

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

5

be constructed.

6
7

Well, you said constructed though.

MS. FLAMMER:

They can buy another home that's

already constructed and apply?
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

MS. FLAMMER:

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

11

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Commissioner Wakida.

MS. FLAMMER:

14

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

15

MS. FLAMMER:

16

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

17

motion?

18

a motion.

21
22
23

Even whether we -- if we

pass all of this, it still is only a recommendation, right?

13

20

Sure, sure.

Just clarifying.

10

19

The building has to

They can apply after 2012.

8

12

Right.

Yes, for Council.
It's not written in stone.

Take some of the pressure off.
Any further discussion of the

I guess it's a motion.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

It's not an amendment, it's

It's a whole new motion,

but to incorporate all the work we had already done.
CHAIR HIRANAGA:

No further discussion?

Discussion.
COMMISSIONER BALL:

I think there may be some

24

unintended consequences of that that I don't know of right

25

now, but I think -- I can't vote on something that I don't
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1

know what the end is of that.

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Yeah, I think it's such a broad

3

brush.

4

residences for this purpose, then you should say residences

5

in excess of X square feet should not be allowed to --

6

because you're going to limit someone that wants to build a

7

house two years from now, an 1,800-square-foot house, you're

8

saying, no, you can't have an STR in here because you missed

9

the deadline.

10

And if your intent is to not allow these huge

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman.

The reason

11

I'm not putting in your restriction would keep people that

12

already own large buildings from doing this.

13

to necessarily rule them out.

14

there.

15

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

I don't want

The buildings are already

You could say new construction

16

that exceeds this size from this date, if that's your

17

intent.

18

with a broad brush, and you should go with a smaller brush.

19

But we still have the motion on the floor.

20

further discussion, I'll call for the vote.

21
22

Not that I agree with it.

I think you're going

If there's no

All in favor of the motion, please raise your
hand.

23

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

24

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

25

MS. FLAMMER:

That's two aye's.
Opposed.

Now, we do have the option to note a
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1

concern.

2

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

We still are voting on this

3

motion.

Actually, I should have have said opposed, because

4

an abstention is considered a positive action.

5

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

6

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

7

MS. FLAMMER:

So opposed.

Three opposed.
Motion fails.

Gina.

We do have the option to note a

8

concern in our report to County Council, similar to a

9

recommendation.

It would just be explaining what your

10

concern is and the Commission discussed it.

11

the County Council to be aware of this and spend some time

12

looking at it.

13

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

14

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

15

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

We would like

Mr. Chairman, if I may.
Director.
In our transmittal to the County

16

Council, we can, like Gina is saying, we can make a

17

notation, draw this to their attention however the

18

Commission feels that people should or they should not be

19

able to construct a single family residence with the express

20

purpose of, you know, creating a small vacation rental.

21

You know, we can just point out this was one of

22

the issues.

So, I think that, you know, that will explain

23

why it was transmitted, you know, to get the debate up

24

there.

25

limiting it to six bedrooms.

I would also note that right now, we're already
So, we're not talking about,
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1

you know, that could be a fairly large house all by itself.

2

But I know of a number that are way more than six

3

bedrooms, that this bill as written would preempt that kind

4

of further construction.

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Mardfin.

6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I would like to ask the

7

Director a question.

8

bedrooms in it, and they asked to have six bedrooms of it

9

used for short-term rental, would you be in the position to

10
11
12
13

What if a building came in with 15

approve that?
DIRECTOR SPENCE:

I think that would be a

substantive reason why it should come before this body.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And if it were approved

14

even by this body, how would it be enforced if they only use

15

six of them instead of nine of them?

16

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

I don't think you could enforce

17

that, unless you just -- I mean you could, depending on the

18

evidence gathered.

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

20

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

Okay.

Thank you.

From a procedural matter, if we

21

are unable to make a decision today and we bring this back

22

to the agenda, I believe we would have to start from square

23

one again for the benefit of the three missing

24

commissioners.

25

MR. YOSHIDA:

I guess it depends on where you want
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1

to start.

We could obtain tapes of today's meeting, all

2

eight hours of it, and circulate it to the three missing

3

commissioners.

And if they listen to eight hours of tapes.

4

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
With some, maybe a great

7

deal of reluctance, I'm willing to move that the entire bill

8

as we had earlier amended it, leaving Item L as it is

9

unchanged, be approved with the condition that the -- as the

10

Director said, that the Commission was split on this issue,

11

and that our concerns go forward.

12

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

13

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

14
15
16

I second it.

With the condition or a with a

comment?
DIRECTOR SPENCE:

The Planning Director will note

this in our transmittal to the Council.

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

19

Any discussion?

COMMISSIONER BALL:

21

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

22

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

23

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

25

No discussion.

All in favor of the motion, please raise your hand.

20

24

That's sufficient for me.

quick housekeeping.

Do we have a new motion?

Yes.
That's five aye's.
Motion carries.

Just some real

Let's dispose of the minutes.

DIRECTOR SPENCE:

We do have one more public

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

281

1

hearing.

2
3

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

If we could just have a motion to

accept the minutes.

4

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin.
If we're going to the

7

minutes, I have a correction to be made to the action

8

minutes of May 24.

9

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

10

Proceed.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

In the action minutes of

11

May 24, Item D and I think C basically dealt with Ala Kukui.

12

And on Page 2, it says State Land Use Commission special use

13

permit, moved and seconded to approve the Land Use

14

Commission's Special Use Permit as recommended by the

15

Department.

16

it go to the Hana Advisory Committee for either transfer of

17

ownership or time extension.

18

permit, this amendment is not recorded in the action

19

minutes.

20
21
22

We had amended that.

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

We had an amendment that

The same thing for conditional

Okay.

Could staff make a note of

that and report back to us?
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And we can deal with -- so

23

I don't think we should deal with the action minutes of May

24

24, unless that gets us in legal trouble.

25

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

No, I think we should bring it

Maui Planning Commission
June 14, 2011

282

1

back.

So, if there's a motion to accept minutes for

2

February 8, March 8 and May 10th, that would be appreciated.

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So move.

4

COMMISSIONER DOMINGO:

Second.

5

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

6

COMMISSIONERS:

8

CHAIR HIRANAGA:

14

If there's no objection, we'll

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Are we going to deal with

communications from Joshua Stone in two weeks?

12
13

Aye.

adjourn the meeting at this time.

10
11

Seeing none, all

in favor, say aye.

7

9

Any discussion?

CHAIR HIRANAGA:
adjourned.

Uh-huh.

The meeting is

Thank you.
(The meeting ended at 5:24 p.m.)
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1

C E R T I F I C A T I O N

2
3
4

I, RACHELLE PRIMEAUX, Notary Public for the State of
Hawaii, certify:

5

That the proceedings contained herein were taken by me

6

in machine shorthand and were thereafter reduced to print

7

under my supervision by means of computer-aided

8

transcription; that the foregoing represents, to the best of

9

my ability, a true and accurate transcript of the

10

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

11

I further certify that I am neither attorney for any

12

of the parties hereto nor in any way concerned with the

13

cause.

14

Dated this________day of_______, 2011.

15
16
17
18

______________________________

19

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Hawaii

20

My commission expires 6/14/2012

21
22
23
24
25

Maui Planning Commission

